
ABABABAB    
STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 16 JANUARY 2013 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 20 November 2012 
 

1 - 8 

4. Call In of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions 
 

 

 The decision notice for each decision will bear the date on which it is 
published and will specify that the decision may then be implemented on the 
expiry of 3 working days after the publication of the decision (not including 
the date of publication), unless a request for call-in of the decision is 
received from any two Members of a Scrutiny Committee or Scrutiny 
Commissions.  If a request for call-in of a decision is received, 
implementation of the decision remains suspended for consideration by the 
relevant Scrutiny Committee or Commission. 
 

 

5. Citizens Power Programme - Final Report of the Task and Finish Group 
 

9 - 34 

6. Review of the Homelessness Strategy 2008-2012 
 

35 - 60 

7. Peterborough Homes Allocations Policy 
 

61 - 146 

8. Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions 
 

147 - 160 

9. Work Programme 
 

161 - 166 

10. Date of Next Meeting 
 

 

 6 March 2013. 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Paulina Ford on 01733 452508 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: J Peach (Chair), S Day (Vice Chairman), P Kreling, G Nawaz, J Johnson, L Forbes 
and J R Fox 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: D Over, N Shabbir and B Saltmarsh 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Paulina Ford on telephone 01733 
452508 or by email – paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



AB 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

HELD IN THE 
BOURGES & VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH 

ON 
20 NOVEMBER 2012  

 
Present: Councillors Peach (Chairman), Day (Vice Chairman) Kreling, Nawaz, Johnson, 

Forbes and J R Fox 
 

Also Present: Councillor P Hiller  Cabinet Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods and 
Planning 

Officers in 
Attendance: 

Adrian Chapman 
Jawaid Khan 
Ian Phillips  
Julie Rivett 
Brian Tyler  
Belinda Child 
Sharon Malia 
Adam Cliff 
Paul Phillipson  
Amy Brown  
Dania Castagliuolo  

Head of Neighbourhood Services 
Community Cohesion Manager  
Assistant Community Cohesion Manager 
Neighbourhood Manager 
DIAL 
Strategic Housing Manager 
Housing Programmes Manager  
Empty Homes Officer 
Executive Director of Operations  
Solicitor 
Governance Officer 

 
1. Apologies 
 

No apologies were received. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

Portfolio Progress Report from Cabinet Member for Housing and Neighbourhoods 
  
 Councillor Fox declared that he was chairman of the working group for Care and Repair. 
 
3. Minutes of the meeting held on  12 September 2012 
 

The minutes of the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 
12 September 2012 were approved as an accurate record. 
 

4. Call In of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions 
 

There were no requests for Call-in to consider 
 

5. Portfolio Progress Report from Cabinet Member for Housing and Neighbourhoods  
 
The purpose of this report was to provide members with a progress report from the Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods and Planning in relation to matters relevant to the 
Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee. 
 
The following areas were highlighted within the report: 
 

• Neighbourhood Management  

• Housing and Homelessness Prevention  

1



• Environmental Health  

• Licensing  

• Trading Standards  

• Enforcement and Housing Enforcement  

• Pollution Control 

• Civil Enforcement 

• Enforcement against Environmental Crime 

• Social Inclusion  

• Strategic Planning  

• Building Control and Planning Compliance 

• Planning Development Management  

• Transport and Engineering  

• Forthcoming Priorities which included: 
 

v From April 2013 the council would become responsible for the Public Health 
function that currently fell under the remit of the NHS. The function and staff 
would be integrated in to the existing Neighbourhoods division. 

v National reforms in the welfare system were to be welcomed, but it was 
recognised that there would be local impacts that needed to be carefully 
planned. 

v Achieving the right balance between needing to find savings and enhancing 
the approach to working with and supporting communities and businesses 
was critical, especially as the council began to prepare its budget for the 
coming years. 

v The integration of the four main transport and engineering contracts in to one 
new core contract, which would further strengthen Peterborough’s ability to 
deliver all aspects of the service in an efficient and effective manner. 

v The major challenges to the transport group would stem from continued 
budgetary pressures that were inevitable in the current economic climate and 
reduced funding from central Government. 

v A vibrant, thriving, safe, attractive and sustainable city centre was key to 
Peterborough’s future bringing economic prosperity, inward investment and a 
greater sense of pride. With the regeneration work already completed in the 
city centre, broader delivery of city centre regeneration through the process 
was already underway. 

 
Members were asked to scrutinise the progress made on the Cabinet Member’s Portfolio by 
providing challenge where necessary and to suggest ideas and initiatives to support 
improvements in performance. 
 
Observations and questions were raised around the following areas: 
 

• Members commented that a lot of people benefited from the Care and Repair 
Scheme and queried if the funding for lighting outside the doors of elderly people 
would still be available next year. The Cabinet Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods 
and Planning advised Members that he was a great supporter of the Care and Repair 
Scheme and that there would be funding for the lighting next year but it would be 
delivered in a different way to the previous year. 

• Members were concerned that alcohol licenses were still being issued within the 
Millfield area where there had been an increase in antisocial behaviour. The Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods and Planning advised the Committee that the 
members of the Licensing Committee always listened to the representations of the 
qualified advisors before approving a licence and if there was no representation and 
no objection to licensing hours being increased or new licenses being issued then the 
Licensing Committee would have difficulty in refusing a license if they had no good 
reason to. 

2



• Members were concerned that so few members of public turned up to the 
Neighbourhood Committee meetings and queried whether there were any thoughts 
on conducting them less frequently. The Head of Neighbourhood Services informed 
the Committee that Officers do put a lot of work in to the Neighbourhood Committee 
meetings and it was a shame that only a few members of public turned up. This was 
not necessarily all negative because there was a lot of work carried out behind the 
scenes to resolve issues that did not require a large public forum. He informed 
members that the Neighbourhood Committee meetings were part of the Council’s 
Governance structure and were still very useful as they were a decision making 
forum. 

• Members queried that there were a lot of meetings conducted regarding Operation 
CanDo and was there anything being resolved through this project. The Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods and Planning advised the Committee that 
Operation CanDo was one year in to a ten year programme to change troubled areas. 
It was having a direct impact on licensing applications and he was confident that the 
ten year programme would be successful. The Head of Neighbourhood Services 
added that the Operation CanDo area was the fastest improving in the city for 
reported crime and the reduction of reported crime. There was currently a 
comprehensive housing survey being conducted as one of the biggest issues within 
the CanDo area was the condition of the private rented houses, therefore a large 
amount of time was being used to understand the issues within the CanDo area then 
use that as evidence to develop new methods in regulating the private rented market. 
With regard to Licensing there was now a picture of the problem around the saturation 
of licensed premises and the Head of Neighbourhood Services explained that he was 
working closely with the Executive Director of Operations, the Cabinet Member for 
Housing, Neighbourhoods and Planning and Licensing officers to look at the best way 
of introducing appropriate Licensing and Planning policies to regulate the number of 
licensed premises in the CanDo area. The Executive Director of Operations informed 
the Committee that 2000 households had been visited to date as part of the CanDo 
project and some of them were found to be in a very poor state with immediate action 
being taken on these properties.  

• Members queried whether Peterborough City Council were following the new 
legislation regarding Travellers and illegal encampments and if it was in place what it 
would mean. The Head of Neighbourhood Services advised Members that 
Peterborough City Council had already been reviewing their own procedures around 
Travellers before the new legislation was put in place. Peterborough City Council had 
been using a civil enforcement process which relied on goodwill between the Traveller 
Liaison Officer and the Travellers.  The process was then reviewed through a working 
group and now the criminal law was used for every encampment. Peterborough was 
now seeing the fastest evictions and the use of bailiffs where required. Health and 
welfare assessments were conducted within the first two hours of an encampment 
arriving, dedicated legal officers worked with Neighbourhood Services to provide court 
dates as quickly as possible in order to serve relevant notices and if they were 
ignored then bailiffs would be used to help evict the travellers. An advisory group had 
been established for emergency stopping camps that would help move travellers on 
swiftly. 

• Members were concerned that when a call was made to the police regarding the 
travellers they were told to contact the council and vice versa and what action was to 
be taken on this issue. The Cabinet Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods and 
Planning advised members that the situation depended on whether the land the 
travellers had set up the encampment on was private land or Council owned land. 

• Members were concerned with the amount of feral pigeons in Cathedral Square and 
Lincoln Road and queried whether any action was going to be taken regarding this 
issue. The Cabinet Member for Housing, Neighbourhoods and Planning was not sure 
if any action was being taken and advised members that the appropriate officer would 
be contacted with this query. 

3



• Members requested further information regarding Peterborough’s first food bank. The 
Head of Neighbourhood Services informed members that the food bank had been set 
up in association with the Trestle Trust who were national experts in running food 
banks. A person in crisis would be referred to the food bank to obtain urgent access 
to three days worth of food to help them through a difficult period in the event that 
they had not received their benefits or they had to leave their home due to dangerous 
circumstances.  At the same time they would also be able to obtain access to the 
different types of support services required to help them with their situation. The food 
bank was operating from a base at the Herlington Centre in Orton and there would be 
an increase in the number of outlets within the city. 

 
ACTION 
 
The Committee requested information on feral pigeons and if there was still an officer in 
place to deal with them as there were far too many in Cathedral Square and Lincoln Road. 
 

6. Community Cohesion Strategy and Delivery  
 

This report was presented to the Committee asking them to scrutinise the effectiveness of the 
2012/13 Cohesion Strategy in tackling the current cohesion action plan priorities and make 
any recommendations for the Cohesion Strategy/action plan for 2013/14.  
 
Community Cohesion featured as part of the Empowering People and Creating Cohesive 
Communities Priority within the Sustainable Community Strategy. Within the Community 
Cohesion Action Plan there were three main themes: 
 

• Improving community harmony  

• Engaging young people  

• Engaging and empowering communities 
 
Consultation with the Community Cohesion Board and wider partners took place during 
summer 2012 in order to identify and agree projects for the year. The Community Cohesion 
team regularly engaged with community partners and networks to understand issues from a 
community perspective and intelligence was shared amongst relevant partners to enable a 
targeted response. 
 
Key projects from the action plan were as follows:  
 

• Building better mutual understanding between communities through ESOL and family 

• Inspire Peterborough – aiming for the games 

• Events to bring communities together 

• International family fun day 
 
It was recommended that the Committee noted the progress on delivery of the Cohesion 
Strategy and provided a steer on future delivery. 
 
Observations and questions were raised around the following areas: 
 

• Members queried whether the recent event that had been held in the city relating to 
the Paralympics had been organised by Peterborough City Council. The Cohesion 
Manager advised members that the event was linked to Peterborough City Council 
but was set up by Vivacity and it involved bringing in athletes that had won medals 
during the London 2012 Paralympics. 

• Members commented that they felt that a lot of people would benefit from the Inspire 
Peterborough project.  

4



• Members commented on part 3.2 of the report ‘Supporting the work of the Disability 
Forum to give disabled people a voice in the city’ and queried how the message was 
going to be given to all 57 Councillors as no one person was an expert on disability as 
it was such a vast area. Members felt that people needed to be made aware that the 
only experts in this field were the people with the disabilities. The Cohesion Manager 
informed the Committee that the Cohesion Team was working closely with 
Neighbourhood Committees and other partnerships to try and get the message 
across to Councillors and local people. 

• Members commented that stakeholders were using expensive consultants with little 
experience instead of local disabled people who were part of the Disability Forum who 
would do the work for free and were the experts. The Cohesion Manager confirmed to 
the Committee that no consultants had been used in relation to work of the Cohesion 
Team. 

• Members queried how groups of disabled and able bodied people were going to be 
brought together for the Paralympics event. The Assistant Community Cohesion 
Manager advised members that to start with the focus would be on disabled people 
because there were less opportunities around the city for them to engage in sport 
activities. Over time this could easily expand to all members of the community and 
increase the engagement between able bodied and disabled people through 
volunteering. 

• Members were concerned whether disabled people wanted to be seen as different to 
the rest of the community by having their own Paralympics. The Neighbourhood 
Manager advised members that there was a whole wealth of experience that was 
working on the Inspire Peterborough project and the Cohesion Team were taking a lot 
of advice from various groups and Forums. 

• Members commented that they would like to see disabled people in all gyms within 
the city. 

• Members commented that they would encourage other members to go to the athletics 
track when they were doing cycling for disabled people to see the disabled children 
whizzing around the track enjoying themselves. A difference could be made and 
Peterborough City Council needed to encourage and help disabled people to continue 
on with their lives through projects like Inspire Peterborough.  

• Members queried whether there would be another international fun day held at 
Central Park. The Community Cohesion Manager advised members that there were 
currently discussions taking place with Friends of Central Park and the City Centre 
Management Team as they would like to continue with the International Fun Day. 

 
7. Empty Homes Strategy 

 
This report was presented to the Committee to provide members with the opportunity to 
scrutinise the Council’s new draft Empty Homes Strategy.  
 
The Strategy aimed to: 
 

• Bring empty homes in the private sector back in to use, utilising both voluntary means 
and statutory enforcement powers, which would increase the housing supply, alleviate 
the numbers of people in need of housing on the Housing Register, improve 
neighbourhood and community confidence and contribute to tackling homelessness in 
Peterborough 

• Offer a comprehensive advice and assistance service to the existing owners of empty 
property, those who were looking to purchase or develop empty property and those 
who were experiencing problems arising by living near to empty properties 

• Maximise income from the New Homes Bonus and to utilise it effectively by delivering 
initiatives to tackle empty homes 

• Improve the evidence base by assembling relevant, accurate and current information  

5



• Raise awareness of the Empty Homes issue and to promote the service and strategy 
to owners, neighbours and those affected by empty homes  

• Retain dedicated staffing resources to tackle the problems of empty homes and to 
effectively bring them back into use thus preventing the waste of valuable housing 
resource across the city 

 
Progress to date was: 
 

• Problematic or long term empty properties, which were empty for more than six 
months, were targeted under the Empty Homes Strategy  

• In July 2011 the council recruited a dedicated Empty Homes Officer. At the time of 
his appointment there were 2,099 empty properties in the city, including 

v 523 long term empty, of which 
v 396 had been empty between 6 and 23 months and 
v 127 had been empty for more than two years 

• As at 1 October 2012 there were a total of 1,915 empty properties in the city, 
including: 

v 453 long term empty, of which 
v 338 had been empty between 6 and 23 months and  
v 115 had been empty for more than 2 years 

 
Members were asked to scrutinise the draft strategy and the current incentives, initiatives and 
enforcement options that were available to assist or enforce owners of empty property to 
bring their properties back in to use. Members were asked to provide challenge where 
necessary and to suggest ideas and initiatives to support further activity. 
 
Observations and questions were raised around the following areas: 
 

• Members commented that they were happy with the strategy overall and that 
empty homes were now being occupied. 

• Members queried as to why the council had an arrangement only with Cross Keys 
and not the other Housing Associations. The Strategic Housing Manager advised 
the Committee that there was no specific arrangement with Cross Keys.  Cross 
Keys had approached the Homes and Community Agency for funding which the 
other Housing Associations did not therefore it was about working with the 
Housing Associations that were interested in dealing with empty homes. 

• Members queried whether any consideration was given to private landlords as 
well as Housing Associations. The Strategic Housing Manager advised members 
that there were other projects that were ongoing in the city but the partner for 
Peterborough City Council was currently Cross Keys unless the property owner 
wanted to sell a property to another landlord. 

• Members were concerned with the information on page 61 of the strategy where it 
stated ‘ At the current rate of household formation and housing supply, an average 
of 1,008 households would fall in to housing need each year’ and on page 57 of 
the report where it stated ‘In July 2011 the council recruited a dedicated empty 
homes officer. At the time of this appointment there were 2,099 empty properties 
in the city’. Members queried how would this work if 1000 people that needed a 
property would never succeed. The Strategic Housing Manager advised the 
Committee that the Empty Homes Strategy was one of the strategies that sat 
behind the council’s Housing Strategy and was only one element of a strategic 
view taken by the council to bring all of the elements together trying to influence 
all aspects of housing. 

• Members queried whether the homes of elderly people who were encouraged to 
go in to care homes would be dealt with by the Empty Homes Strategy. The 
Strategic Housing Manager informed the Committee that all categories of empty 
properties were looked in to and the Empty Homes Officer had different ways of 

6



approaching different circumstances especially with properties that had become 
empty under sensitive circumstances.  

 
8. Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions  
 

The Committee received the latest version of the Council’s Notice of Intention to Take Key 
Decisions, containing key decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Members would make during the course of the following four months.  
Members were invited to comment on the Plan and, where appropriate, identify any relevant 
areas for inclusion in the Committee’s work programme. 
 
ACTION AGREED 

 
The Committee noted the Forward Plan and agreed that there were no items for further 
consideration. 

 
9. Work Programme  

 
Members considered the Committee’s Work Programme for 2012/13 and discussed possible 
items for inclusion. 

 
ACTION AGREED 
 
To confirm the work programme for 2012/13. 
 

10. Date of Next Meeting  
 
16 January 2013 
 
 
 
The meeting began at 7.00 and ended at 8.10 pm                                                  CHAIRMAN 
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Agenda Item No. 5 

16 JANUARY 2013 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee Task 
and Finish Group 
                                   
Lead Member:  Councillor Graham Casey 
Lead Officer (s) –  Gary Goose 
Contact Details -  
 

CITIZENS POWER PROGRAMME – FINAL REPORT OF THE TASK AND FINISH 
GROUP 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 To provide the final report of the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee 

Citizen Power Task and Finish Group to the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny 
Committee. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 To note the conclusions and recommendations contained within the report and make any 
agreed recommendations available to the Council for any consideration in any future planned 
schemes. 
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 The Citizen Power Peterborough Programme contained six distinct strands of work stretching 
across the range of Sustainable Community Strategy priorities: 
 

• Creating Strong and Supportive Communities 

• Creating the UK’s Environment Capital 

• Creating Opportunities – Tackling Inequalities 

• Delivering Strong and Sustainable Growth 

 
4. BACKGROUND 

 
4.1 Citizen Power was a two year collaboration between the City Council, the Arts Council and the 

Royal Society for the Arts.  The project reflected the philosophy of the localism agenda, 
intending to encourage stronger, more engaged communities that not only shape and influence 
decisions that directly affect them, but be supported to become actively involved to make a 
positive difference in Peterborough.   
 
The programme was delivered through six distinct strands of work: 

• The Peterborough Curriculum 

• Recovery Capital 

• Sustainable Citizenship 

• Changemakers 

• Civic Commons 

9



• Arts and Social Change 
 
During 2011 a full review of the Citizen Power Programme was undertaken and reported to the 
Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee in September 2011.  The report and 
its recommendations were agreed in full. A Task and Finish Group was established as a result 
of the review and attached is the final report of that group. 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 This committee is asked to note the conclusions within the Task and Finish Group report and in 
particular the recommendation. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 This programme was a City-wide programme and has no on-going financial commitment to the 
Council 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 There is no on-going consultation. 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 Recommendations to be passed to Cabinet for formal response.  
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

9.1 Strong and Supportive Community Scrutiny Committee Citizen Power Task and Finish Report 
2013. 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 List any appendices to the report. 
 

 
  

10



1  

 

 
 
 

CITIZENS POWER PROGRAMME  
 
 
 

FINAL REPORT OF THE  
STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE TASK AND FINISH GROUP 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
JANUARY 2013 

11



2  

CONTENTS 

 
 
 

 
 

         
  

Page 

1. Introduction      
   

  3 

2. Objective and Terms of Reference 3 
 
3. Process 

 
4 

 
4. Findings:       

  

 

 4.1 Management and Governance 7 
 4.2 Communications and Marketing 8 
 4.3 Financial Information 9 
 4.4 The 6 Programme Strands 
 

10 

5. Conclusions  
 

22 

6. Recommendations 23 

12



3  

1. Introduction 

 
1.1 At its meeting on 14 September 2011, the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny 

Committee agreed to establish a Task and Finish group to oversee and monitor the actions 
and recommendations of the Citizen Power Peterborough Programme Review which had 
been undertaken during the summer of 2011. 

 
1.2 A Task and Finish Group was established to monitor the actions and recommendations on 

behalf of the committee. 
 
 The Task and Finish Group comprised the following members: 
 
      Cllr Marion Todd Cllr Graham Casey 

Conservative Conservative  

                                                               
 
 

 Cllr John Fox                                Cllr Mohammed Jamil 
Peterborough Independents  Labour 

                                      
   

 

2. Objectives and Terms of Reference 

 

2.1 The objectives and Terms of Reference of the Task and Finish Group were:  
 

To oversee and monitor the delivery of the action plan which resulted from the review of the 
Citizen Power Peterborough Programme, with a particular focus on the following:  

 

• Ensuring that the programme has a lasting legacy for Peterborough via the City’s 
Single Delivery Plan  

 

• Understanding and communicating the lasting benefits of Citizen Power to 
Peterborough 

 

• The process of engaging Councillors to promote understanding of the programme and 
provide opportunities for Member involvement in programme activities  

 

• The methods used to promote the programme across the city to maximise public 
interest and participation 

 

13



4  

 

• Task and Finish Group Members to attend Citizen Power events as appropriate to see 
the programme in action and take the opportunity to talk to participants 

 

• Identify and interview key witnesses when appropriate to gain further evidence to 
support the monitoring of the action plan  

 

• The process for making decisions on allocating delegated finance, including Section 
106 funds 

 

3.  Process of the Review 

 
3.1 The Task and Finish Group met on the following dates: 
 
3.1.1 Task & Finish Group Meetings: 
 

• 26 October 2011 –  Initial Meeting   

• 22 December 2011 – To go through Action Plan  

• 31 January 2012 – Arts & Humanities Research Council / Sustainable Citizenship 

• 27 February 2012 – Recovery Capital 

• 21 March 2012 – To go through Action Plan and discuss ideas for interim report 

• 17 April 2012 – ChangeMakers 

• 26 November 2012 – Curriculum and Arts and Social Change 

• 11 December 2012 – To discuss draft of final report 
 
3.1.2 Events attended: 
 

• 19 October 2011 - Arts & Social Change Cross Pollination Event – Cllr Casey 

• 22 November 2011 – Creative Gathering – Cllr Casey 

• 1 December 2011 – Cllr Casey met with Jocelyn Cunningham, RSA to discuss Arts and 
Social Change strand 

• 17 January 2012 – Recovery Capital Event – Cllr Todd 

• 29 February 2012 – Cllr Casey met with Greer Roberts, Vivacity 

• 3 March 2012 – The Greenback Yard Event – Cllr Casey 

• 23 March 2012 - Citizen Power Sustainable Citizenship Event – Project Dirt – Cllr 
Casey 

• 17 April 2012 - Creative Gathering 8 – The Emissary Project – Railworld Cllr Casey 

• 09 July 2012 - RSA and PLP - Opportunity Peterborough Meeting - Cllr Casey 

• 13 July 2012 - Community and Social Media Workshop - Cllr Casey 

• 19 September 2012 - Changemaker Network Event - Cancelled - Cllr Casey 
  

 
3.1.3 1:1 Catch ups with Graeme Clark, Programme Manager: 
 

• Cllr Burton – 28 Sept 2011, 7 Feb 2012 (Left group May 2012 as no longer a councillor) 

• Cllr Todd – 4 Oct 2011, 20 Jan 2012 

• Cllr Fox – 30 Sept 2011, 16 Jan 2012 

• Cllr Casey – 30 Sept 2011, 16 Jan 2012, 5 March 2012 

• Cllr Jamil – 17 Oct 2011 
 
3.2 Witnesses Interviewed: 
 
3.2.1 Date of meeting: 31 January 2012 

Subject: Arts & Humanities Research Council / Sustainable Citizenship 

14



5  

 

• Dr Ben Rogaly – Arts and Humanities Research Council 

• Jamie Young – Royal Society of Arts 

• Rachael Huxley – Peterborough Environment City Trust 

• Sophie Antonelli – Green Backyard / Transition Peterborough 

• Angus Ellis – Spinney 

• Rohan Wilson – Bretton Parish Council 
 

The group heard about and discussed Sustainable Citizenship, the Arts and Humanities 
Research Council oral history project, and the evaluation of Citizen Power. 
 
The Sustainable Citizenship part of the meeting heard from Rachel Huxley, CEO, PECT; 
Jamie Young, RSA; Sophie Antonelli, Green Backyard; and local residents Rohan Wilson 
and Bernard Champness.  The meeting discussed: 
 

• The creation of a Peterborough Cluster for Project Dirt to connect environmentalists 
locally and with others across the UK.  More at www.projectdirt.com  

• Its approach in supporting local people to develop environmental projects including 
how to put together successful funding bids 

• Providing access to funding for project delivery 

• Supporting Peterborough’s Home of Environmental Capital aspirations 
 
Dr Ben Rogaly introduced the oral history work which although not a core part of Citizen 
Power has been funded by the Arts and Humanities Research Council due to the interest 
generated by the programme. 
 

• The work will include interviewing 80 people from across the city to understand their 
lives.  This will be documented and deposited in the archives in Central Library.  The 
life histories will be developed into a play called ‘Fair’s (Not) Fair!’ which will be shown 
at a variety of venues across the city. The cast will be made up of young people from 
Peterborough 

• A website will also be developed from which people can access the work 
 
 
3.2.2 Date of meeting:  27 February 2012 

Subject:  Recovery Capital 
 

• Rebecca Dadow – Royal Society of Arts 

• Karen Kibblewhite – Safer Peterborough Manager - Cutting Crime 

• Representatives of FREE Group (Free Recovery for Everyone Everywhere) 
 

The group heard about and discussed Recovery Capital. 
  
This meeting heard from Karen Kibblewhite, Safer Peterborough Manager, PCC; Rebecca 
Daddow, RSA; and four members of the FREE (Free Recovery for Everyone Everywhere) 
group. The meeting discussed: 
 

• How FREE had been established as a result of activities run by Recovery Capital, 
providing peer to peer support to those in recovery.  The group meets regularly and 
provides a safe environment for people to get together 

• Bespoke training developed with CAB to provide those in recovery with community 
signposting skills 

• How research results are being used to inform the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
being developed by the Safer Peterborough Partnership.  This data is also being 
utilised by CRI (new drug service provider) to develop/plan its work 

15



6  

 

• 140 people were interviewed as part of the research and found 87% are unemployed or 
long term sick, 9% reported being homeless, 8% reported living in a hostel, 69% were 
currently accessing treatment, 31% reported they are not in recovery, 75% do not 
attend any recovery group, 63% said they did not know how to find out about recovery 
groups and that Peterborough has dedicated key workers 

 
 
3.2.3 Date of meeting: 17 April 2012 

Subject:  Changemakers 
 

• Ben Dellot - Royal Society of Arts 

• Lorena Hodgson – Changemaker 

• Jeff Pusey – Changemaker 
 

The group heard about and discussed Changemakers. 
 
This meeting heard from Graeme Clark, Programme Manager, PCC; Ben Dellot, RSA; and 
Lorena Hodgson who is a Changemaker.  The main points included: 
 

• How expertise in many local issues held by local people is untapped and by accessing 
this resource could help improve communities.  In very simple terms this is 
Changemakers 

• Social Network Analysis used to identify ChangeMakers and their networks and how 
these could be used to help foster change 

• Results of survey of ChangeMakers shows 7 out of 10 strongly agree they can 
persuade and convince other people to do something, 8 out of 10 strongly agree they 
can come up with new ideas to overcome problems, and 8 out of 10 have a high 
interest in promoting active citizenship 

• How the network has the potential to be a sounding board for new strategies and ideas, 
a conduit for spreading information through a local area, be a partner for joint ventures 
and a source of expertise  

• 200 ChangeMakers were identified through the Local Strategic Partnership/Single 
Delivery Plan and from these 89 people responded to the surveys 

 
 
3.2.4 Date of meeting:  26 November 2012 

Subject:  Peterborough Curriculum and Arts and Social Change 
 

• Dr Mark Roberts – De Montfort University 

• Jocelyn Cunningham, Director of Arts and Society – RSA 

• Shelagh Smith – Chairman of Vivacity 
 

The group heard about and discussed Arts and Social Change, Curriculum and the draft 
report, ‘Understanding the impacts of citizen participation in Peterborough’ from Dr Mark 
Roberts. 
 
This meeting heard from Gary Goose, PCC; Jocelyn Cunningham, RSA; Shelagh Smith, 
Vivacity; and Dr Mark Roberts.  The main points included: 
 

• An overview of the Citizens Power Programme given by Gary Goose.  Some strands 
had worked well whilst others had struggled 

• Dr Roberts discussed the draft findings of his report.  Civic Commons and 
Changemakers had been the least successful strands 

16



7  

 

• Jocelyn Cunningham advised that Arts and Social Change was the biggest strand and 
had been successful in many areas particularly Creative Gatherings and Context 
Matters 

• A written report was given to the group on Peterborough Curriculum informing the group 
that a network of five schools in the Peterborough area were working to map existing 
relationships and resources prior to developing initial curriculum plans.  A range of 
organisations had indicated their interest in the project, including Peterborough United 
FC, Peterborough Cathedral, Sacrewell Farm, Nene Park Trust, the Peterborough 
Council for Voluntary Service and New Link.  Several projects were underway involving 
the schools and these organisations.  The impact of the initiative upon outcomes was 
not currently known as the benefits would take some time to be realised.  There had 
been some valuable learning opportunities for students with key organisations in the 
City.  Individual schools continued to work on the initiatives under the banner of the 
Peterborough Learning Partnership (PLP) 

 

4.  Findings 

 

4.1 Management and Governance 

 
4.1.1 As has been previously reported to Scrutiny Committee, the Programme was governed by a 

Board comprising senior representation from the funding organisations. Its meetings were 
formal and it served to oversee the delivery of the programme and set future strategy and 
direction. Whilst each representative on the Board was an equal partner, the Board also 
served as an opportunity to hold each other to account. For Peterborough – who, 
incidentally, chaired this Board – this created an opportunity to challenge our partners and 
to try to adapt projects to better fit the needs of our local communities. 

 
4.1.2 On a day to day basis, the council employed a Programme Manager to hold together the 

various projects, to manage communications, to provide formal and informal project reports 
and updates, and to act as a pivotal link between the council and the funding partners. 
However, two key issues have been identified relating to this important post: 

 
(i) that the identification and appointment of a consistent project manager happened 

some time after the start of the Programme. Initially and for the first few months of the 
Programme interim arrangements for project management were put in place. This 
was symptomatic of the dynamic and innovative nature of the Programme and of the 
approaches being suggested, resulting in uncertainty at times of the nature and skills 
required from a project manager. When this was resolved however, a suitable project 
manager was identified and very quickly demonstrated the significance of this key 
appointment. Any future projects or programmes should learn from the approach 
taken with this Programme, and identify and secure a project manager at the very 
outset. 
 

(ii) that the funding for the project manager’s salary was an additional cost to the council 
over and above the main investment made into the Programme. Costs for a dedicated 
project manager had not been built into the financial profile for the Programme. This 
was because the Programme was seen as a collaboration between partners with 
resultant project input being equally divided amongst all. Whilst in reality this did 
happen, the absence of a council-employed full time project manager was quickly 
evident. On this occasion, officers were able to adapt existing staffing and delivery 
arrangements in order to provide a staff resource capable of taking on this role. 
However, any future projects or programmes, especially of a substantial or high 

17



8  

profile nature, should build in the costs of dedicated project management into the 
financial profile. 

 
4.1.3 The Programme benefitted from being monitored through the council’s Verto project 

management system. However, this took some time to establish and was the subject of 
challenge at an early Scrutiny Committee meeting. One of the main reasons for any delays 
in establishing Verto reporting was the nature of the Programme. Unlike other projects and 
initiatives, this Programme had no predetermined outcomes against which sound 
measurement could take place. The council entered into the partnership knowing that the 
Programme would develop its own course under the leadership of the partners and 
dependent upon the success or otherwise of each of the initiatives within it. This though 
made it difficult to monitor progress or impact beyond superficial measures, and the project 
manager, once appointed, was therefore tasked with ensuring appropriate measures 
against performance, finance and delivery were agreed and a relationship with Verto 
established. Whilst the Task and Finish Group recognised the difficulty of establishing this 
link at the outset, we do recommend that the relationship with Verto is established prior to 
the commencement of any project or programme in order that outputs and outcomes can 
be transparently measured and any difficulties resolved. 

 

4.2 Communication and Marketing 

 
4.2.1 The task and finish group established that one of the most consistent criticisms of the 

Programme was the nature of communication, PR and marketing associated with it.  
 
4.2.2 Communication during a programme of this nature is critical to its success and its 

challenge, and with this particular Programme it was required at a number of different 
levels: between officers and councillors, between funding partners and councillors, with 
communities, with other partners, with the local and national media etc. 

 
4.2.3 There are some good examples of effective communication within individual project strands 

– for example, communications amongst the artist community in Peterborough have been 
particularly effective. However, the task and finish group found that overall at Programme 
level, communications and PR, especially with communities, was inconsistent and 
sometimes inappropriate. Whilst only one measure of success, the group feel that numbers 
participating in some of the events would have been substantially higher had 
communications with communities been more effective. There is evidence of this improving 
throughout the life of the Programme though, and again lessons should be learned from this 
to ensure the success of future initiatives. 

 
4.2.4 Of similar concern was the nature of communication with elected councillors. Sometimes 

councillors would discover projects taking place in their wards through indirect means or 
even after an event had taken place. Again, this improved during the life of the Programme, 
particularly following the appointment of the project manager, but the group felt that this 
should not have happened at all. 

 
4.2.5 Perhaps of most significance and relevance though was the content produced during the 

Programme. Whilst it is recognised that the Programme was a unique initiative of significant 
national and international interest, it also needed to connect with local people for it to be in 
any way meaningful. However, the type of reports and publicity materials produced during 
the programme, particularly by the RSA, were often highly academic and complex and in no 
way accessible to a local audience. There is a place for this during the delivery of such a 
programme, but of greater importance is the way in which local people are engaged – 
without this substance, no academic report has any meaning or relevance. 

18



9  

 

4.3 Financial Information 

 
4.3.1 One of the main concerns for many at the start of the Programme was the scale of financial 

investment made into it by the council. At the time the investment was approved, a sum of 
£267k was agreed to be invested into the Programme but with no real clarity about how it 
was to be used. This was a very different approach to the way in which any other form of 
council investment had been made in the past, and illustrated the unique nature of the 
Programme and partnership. 

 
4.3.2 The Scrutiny Committee have received various reports before now that set out the financial 

profiles of the Programme overall and of the individual projects within it. However, the 
following financial summary is provided for clarity and confirmation: 

 
 INCOME EXPENDITURE 
   
Peterborough City Council   

• Scoping Report 16,667  

• Main programme 250,000  

Arts Council England   

• Scoping Report 8,333  

• Main programme 250,000  

• Case studies 3,500  

Royal Society for the Arts 148,085  
Esmee Fairbairn Foundation 124,190  
Arts and Humanities Research Council   

• Oral History project 205,800  

• Programme evaluation 124,200  

Department for Communities and Local 
Government 

25,000  

Tudor Trust 35,000  
Cross Keys Homes 5,000  
TOTAL INCOME 1,195,775  
   
Project Strands   

• Arts and Social Change  -253,500 

• Recovery Capital  -73,515 

• Sustainable Citizenship  -74,102 

• Peterborough Curriculum  -178,454 

• Peterborough Changemakers  -27,920 

• Civic Commons  -20,663 

• Social Media (project withdrawn)  -3,815 

Scoping Report  -25,000 
Oral History project  -205,800 
Evaluation reports  -124,200 
Core costs (publicity, management, travel etc)  -208,806 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE  -1,195,775 

 
4.3.3 This shows that Peterborough benefitted from £929,108 investment from other sources, 

meaning that for every £1 spent by the council on this Programme, we attracted £3.48 from 
our funding partners. 

 

19



10  

 

4.4 The six Citizen Power strands: 

 
4.4.1 Peterborough Curriculum – Connecting what we learn with where we live 
 
(i) This project has involved developing part of the school curriculum to better connect young 

people with where they live.  
 
(ii) The Peterborough Curriculum project set about establishing a network of local schools and 

organisations who would design parts of their own school curriculum. The project engaged 
a wide community of people and organisations in Peterborough to provide young people 
with a curriculum that reflected local priorities and values. By connecting more people in 
Peterborough with education, and by connecting young people in the city with their local 
area, the programme hoped to encourage civic participation and activity across all 
generations. 

 
(iii) An Area Based Curriculum is one that is co-designed and co-owned by schools and other 

partners in the community. It takes into account a variety of views about what it is important 
to know, and is taught by teachers and community members together, inside school and in 
other locations in the local area. 

 
(iv) Any school curriculum must of course take the National Curriculum and national 

qualifications into account, as well as ensure that the professional role of the teacher is 
respected.  

 
(v) A network of five schools in the Peterborough area, including Dogsthorpe Junior School, 

Bishop Creighton Primary School, West Town Primary School, Ken Stimpson Community 
School and Thomas Deacon Academy, were working to map existing relationships and 
resources prior to developing initial curriculum plans. A range of organisations indicated 
their interest in the project, including Peterborough United FC, Peterborough Cathedral, 
Sacrewell Farm, Nene Park Trust, Peterborough Council for Voluntary Service and New 
Link. The RSA team facilitated conversations between several of these potential partners 
and schools to explore possible ideas for projects and partnerships. 

 
(vi) The group considered the following questions: 

• They thought about how to involve children in the future of the places in which they live 

• They thought about how they could ensure that the richness and diversity of places like 
Peterborough underpins the learning that students do in schools 

 
(vii) Teachers, heritage organisations, councillors and students from Peterborough came 

together at Peterborough Town Hall on 16 September 2010 to explore a new way of looking 
at schools working in partnership with their local area.   

 
(viii) One of the five schools the RSA worked with in Peterborough, Dogsthorpe Junior School, 

partnered with Railworld Sustainable Transport Centre to create a two year-long project for 
all students in Year 5 at the school. The project saw the students contributing to the 're-
branding' of Railworld which is re-identifying itself from being a railway museum to a centre 
for the exploration of sustainable transport in Peterborough. At the same time students 
explored what might make Peterborough into a’ Destination City' of the future: a real life 
ambition of the tourism strategists at Peterborough City Council. National Curriculum 
content, numeracy and literacy skills were illustrated through this topic, which also looked at 
graphic and website design, branding, creativity, history, engineering, science, citizenship, 
research skills and geography. 

20



11  

 
(ix) The project was initiated at Peterborough Town Hall with a conference entitled 'Making 

Peterborough a Destination City: Dogsthorpe's Young People Taking the Lead'. Students 
were delegates at the conference, listened to key note speeches by local Dogsthorpe 
Councillors on the history of the local area, interviewed the adults present about their views 
on Peterborough, had their own opinions solicited by the Mayor and by the council's tourism 
lead on everything from the recent renovation of the Cathedral Square to the pros and cons 
of more shops in the city centre, as well as workshops around Peterborough's buildings, the 
environment and vehicle design. The issues raised were followed up in the classroom.  

 
(x) Other Peterborough Curriculum projects underway included West Town Primary School 

who partnered with Peterborough Cathedral to involve students in developing a new 
education centre; Bishop Creighton Academy who worked with Peterborough FM 
Community Radio Station and Peterborough Cathedral to develop a’ Question Time’ 
programme designed by the students; and multiple activities and partnerships entered into 
by Thomas Deacon Academy and Ken Stimpson Community School. 

 
(xi) The impact of the initiative upon outcomes is not currently known as the benefits will take 

some time to be realised.  There have been some valuable learning opportunities for 
students with key organisations in the City.  Individual schools continue to work on the 
initiatives under the banner of the Peterborough Learning Partnership (PLP) and these 
schemes will continue to be monitored.  However, given the range of challenges across the 
city in terms of improving standards and progress, the city council will not be investing in 
continuing the initiative at a whole city level.   

 
(xii) The Task and Finish Group found that this element of the Citizen Power Programme has 

shown real potential for encouraging enhanced connections between our children and the 
City.  

 
(xiii) Only a small proportion of the City’s schools participated in the programme but it is pleasing 

that these encompassed primary, junior and secondary education establishments. 
 
(xiv) Legacy for this element of the CP programme is demonstrated by the schools continuing to 

work on initiatives under the Peterborough Learning Partnership. 
 
4.4.2 Sustainable Citizenship – Living in the Environmental Capital 
 
(i) The Sustainable Citizenship project encouraged, tested and supported the ideas of local 

people in promoting green behaviour in the city. The project supported the work which has 
made Peterborough the Home of Environmental Capital, and its status as having the largest 
cluster of environmental enterprises across the UK.  
 

(ii) It was also in keeping with the City’s Environmental Capital Policy and its focus on 
fundamental, long-term changes in attitude, and the Single Delivery Plan Programme 4: 
helping people and organisations live more healthy and sustainable lives and reducing 
energy consumption. 
 

(iii) This project also applied some of the latest thinking on behavioural change from the RSA’s 
own research, for example creating interest from major stakeholders such as the 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA).   
 

(iv) Sustainable Citizenship set out to establish a network of 400 individual, community group 
and commercial members who wished to play an active role in environmental initiatives in 
Peterborough, as measured through membership of a website (at least 20 percent of whom 
have made active contributions).  

21



12  

 
(v) The project also funded pilot community-led initiatives that encouraged pro-environmental 

behaviour in Peterborough, developing a strategy to allow at least one of these initiatives to 
become sustainable in the long-term.  
 

(vi) A partnership has been formed with Peterborough Environment City Trust (PECT) to take 
the work of this project forward jointly, in support of the Home of Environmental Capital 
credentials. A workshop was held in October 2010 with 25 local residents, after which four 
presented project ideas to a panel of judges and two received a grant of £1,500. The 
projects aided by the money included programmes aiming to encourage local residents to 
take a more active role in looking after a community garden in Paston, as well as the 
Spinney. 

 
(vii) There was also significant interest in mapping redundant and unloved land across the city 

and identifying ways in which it could be brought back into use. Three plots of land were 
identified through discussion with Enterprise Peterborough and councillors. 

 
(viii) ‘Project Dirt’ Launched in March 2012, and featured a speech from the Chief Executive of 

Incredible Edible Todmorden about the work they have done to encourage the growth of 
and campaign for local food.  Incredible Edible Peterborough remains a possibility involving 
a range of City partners. 
 

(ix) Finally, the project engaged with and supported The Green Backyard, a community growing 
project in central Peterborough run entirely by volunteers.  
 

(x) The Task and Finish Group concluded that this project had been largely successful, 
especially regarding its support for the Green Backyard. The project also helped to define 
and drive forward relevant parts of the Single Delivery Plan that related to the 
environmental agenda for Peterborough. The group are now aware that the Environment 
Capital aspirations are being driven forward through the new Leadership Forum of partners 
across Peterborough which has been formed in part as a result of the Citizen Power 
programme. 

 
4.4.3 Recovery Capital – Empowering marginalised citizens to fulfil their potential 
 
(i) Recovery Capital examined how we can best support people in Peterborough with 

problems associated with drug and/or alcohol use, developing better collaboration between 
organisations and individuals.  

 
(ii) We piloted new ideas to help people with drug and alcohol problems to build and 

strengthen the capabilities, resources and support needed most in helping to sustain 
recovery and reduce the likelihood of re-offending.  

 
(iii) Peterborough has a higher than regional average injecting drug using population, and 

levels of existing recovery capital are generally low amongst both drug and alcohol users.  
 
(iv) This project aimed to develop a culture of user-centred provision, linking in with the city’s 

Family Recovery Project, which engaged service users in the design of new ideas to help 
them move away from reliance on the state.   

 
(v) Recovery Capital has provided positive role models to encourage more people into 

accessing the support they need to start their own recovery journey; it continues and will 
eventually create an environment in which less people develop problematic drug and 
alcohol use.  

22



13  

 
(vi) A local stakeholder event was held in January 2011 with 20 drug and alcohol service users, 

service providers and community organisations. This identified the problem areas of the city 
regarding drugs and alcohol, and also potential barriers or gaps when it comes to accessing 
treatment. Over 140 people involved in substance misuse were directly engaged with as 
part of the recovery capital strand, engagement that has helped the City commission a 
more effective substance misuse treatment pathway. 

 
(vii) Involving service users in the development of treatment programmes has been a critical 

step in improving local services; interviews with those who had current issues or a history of 
drug or alcohol use were carried out, and the need was identified for more safe places for 
people to come together to provide mutual support.  
 

(viii) The interviews identified community-based resources to aid recovery, highlighting the need 
for family support, support from friends, access to education, a sense of belonging to the 
community and access to leisure activities. The production of maps to help visualise the 
resources and assets available to support people in their recovery were produced and are 
currently being updated to reflect the changes in service provision over more recent 
months. Publicising this work is a great way to reduce the stigmas surrounding problem 
drug and alcohol use, as well as those surrounding marginalised groups. 
 

(ix) The creation of an active support group, FREE (Free Recovery for Everyone Everywhere), 
has been of real benefit to the City.  FREE continues to work with the drug treatment 
provider to develop the service; a number of the founding members of FREE have now 
moved on entirely, ready to completely sever their links to drug treatment-based support. 
 

(x) The Task and Finish Group found that tangible legacy has been provided by the Recovery 
Capital strand of Citizen Power. Physical, emotional and financial harm to the City caused 
by drug misuse is significant. The work within the Recovery Capital strand of CPP has 
assisted in understanding the needs of our drug using population, developing service 
provision, encouraged better support groups and will undoubtedly assist in some hardened 
drug users recovering from their addictions. 

 
4.4.4 ChangeMakers – bringing together Peterborough’s drivers of change 
 
(i) The project intended to map and identify a network of ChangeMakers within Peterborough.   
 
(ii) Having identified that the original Civic Health project was not cost-effective enough in 

measuring the community’s ability to get involved in local life, the programme instead 
developed ChangeMakers.  This combined both Civic Health principles and an emphasis 
on social media, a more affordable and far reaching way in which to garner interest.  
 

(iii) The intention was to create a ‘living directory’ of key ChangeMakers containing information 
on their skills, knowledge and areas of work, with recommendations put forward to local 
policymakers and service practitioners outlining ways in which they can use this database. 
 

(iv) Two focus groups with Peterborough residents to examine their own perspectives on 
participation also took place, which were intended to help inform the survey development.  

 
(v) As a adjunct to this programme the Greater Peterborough Partnership developed the 

The Innovation Forum. The Forum brings together the key individuals from the 
organisations that are leading Peterborough’s transformation agenda. It is the place 
where these leaders and influencers meet and work together as a team to facilitate 
closer working and to energise the change agenda.  

 
The purpose of the Forum is : 

23



14  

• The creation of strong, trust based relationships between the senior leaders of 
Peterborough to support collaboration  

• To provide an inspiring and safe environment for participants to evolve different ways of 
thinking, behaving and working.  

• To offer opportunities to learn about the city’s agenda as defined by the Single Delivery 
Plan  

• To provide a framework and forum through which the energy, skills, experience and 
outreach of the members is harnessed in support of the city’s priorities, including  

• Acting as a forum for consultation  

• Show-casing success  

• Acting as a workshop for tackling emerging issues/responding to policy trends  
 

Up to 50 influential individuals have taken part in the programme through 2011/12 and the 
programme intends to run further through 2013. 

 

 
(vi) The Task and Finish Group found that there is little evidence that this strand has been 

successful. There are clearly some very active and influential volunteers and 
Changemakers within the City but little evidence that any new people were stimulated into 
action as a result of this programme. 

 
 
4.4.5 Arts and Social Change – Putting art at the heart of the city 
 
(i) The Arts and Social Change strand was established in order to explore the role of arts and 

imagination in creating new connections between people and where they live in order to 
strengthen participation in community life in Peterborough. This was done through a wide 
range of projects that placed artists at the centre of re-imagining the possibilities of what a 
place could be and how to create this together.  
 

(ii) This was not an arts project, nor a research project that ‘uses’ the arts, but a project that 
offered practical and imaginative tools for working together to create positive social change. 

 
(iii) The programme commenced in July 2010 and will complete with the final Talking Arts event 

on February 21 2013.  
 

(iv) The primary aims for the project were: 

• To deliver high quality creative experiences through the arts that build and extend 

community engagement  

• To support and build a self-sustaining set of networks of locally based artists who can 

both contribute to the artistic aspirations of Peterborough and play an active role in the 

arts community regionally and nationally 

(v) As with the whole programme of Citizen Power, the Arts and Social Change strand set out 
to address the conditions that support change and in the case of the arts strand, those 
conditions that enable the city to thrive as a place for creative engagement with a focus 
upon: 

• integrating arts dimensions across Citizen Power projects as well as within the city’s 

aspirations and initiatives 

• commissioning high quality innovative artistic interventions 

• building and strengthening a locally based and artists’ led network 

(vi) These objectives were realised through the following programmes:  
1. Creative Gatherings (building a strong network of locally based creative practitioners) 

24



15  

2. Context Matters (two artists hosted by two voluntary groups for one year) 
3. Experiments in Place Making (locally based artists working within neighbourhoods) 
4. Made in Peterborough (two arts commissions – one at each end of the entire 

programme) 
5. Dialogue in Action (public sector innovation with locally based artists) 
6. The Emissary Project (brokering new relationships based on best practice outside the 

city) 
7. Talking Arts (a series of three public events linked to themes in Citizen Power) 

 
(vii) This report offers a brief description of each programme, how many people were engaged 

and how, the overall costs of each project, impact as a result and links to further 
information. It is supplemented by reports from the evaluation where appropriate that has 
been conducted over 2012, through a wide range of interviews and social network analysis. 

 
4.4.5.1 Creative Gatherings (10 Gatherings delivered between July 2010 and July 2013) 

 
(i) Summary description 

The Creative Gatherings programme provided an anchor for the Arts and Social Change 
programme and supported the development of other projects (Experiments in Place 
Making, Emissary Project, Dialogue in Action and arts work for the other strands in Citizen 
Power). The Creative Gatherings were for the benefit of all those who lived and/or worked 
in the creative community of Peterborough.  They were each held in different venues in the 
city in order to encourage engagement from a variety of residents.  
 

(ii) Creative Gatherings were interactive and offered creative practice as a way of exploring 
and investigating themes of interest to both the local arts community and the Citizen Power 
programme. They additionally sought to offer a neutral space to discover, inform, debate, 
learn and support an inclusive arts community.  Overseen by Chris Higgins of The Map 
Consortium, each Creative Gathering was co-facilitated by key individuals in the creative 
community at large.  Local artist, Tom Fox oversaw the final three Creative Gatherings. It is 
hoped that this strand can continue to be developed in such a way that this emerging 
community can sustain this space and moreover, inform the development of an arts offer in 
the city.  

 
(iii) Venues for the Creative Gatherings were: 

• Peterborough Museum 

• Key Theatre 

• Peterborough Cathedral 

• City College Peterborough 

• University College Peterborough 

• Green Backyard (additionally open to all participants in the Citizen Power programme) 

• Friends Meeting House 

• Railworld 

• Brewery Tap (venue for many local arts initiatives such as poetry events) 

• A walk across the city that identified the many resources local artists use  
 
(iv) Invitations were issued to all those in the city that had a relationship with the arts, whether 

this was on a voluntary or professional basis. Attention was paid to those reached through 
attendees where one person led to another. Through each venue’s network, new people 
and relationships were uncovered. Care was taken to ensure the Creative Gatherings were 
perceived as open to all and not dominated by particular groups or organisations.  
 

(v) Attendees included: 

• Locally based professional artists (from all arts disciplines, working locally or external to 
the city) 

• Students interested in pursuing arts careers (at 6th form level) 

25



16  

• Teachers in arts in secondary schools 

• Councillors 

• Community based artists with long term relationships working within specific local 
communities 

• Arts Council managers 

• Vivacity staff and board members 

• Council staff (where appropriate to project) 

• Venue staff (i.e. Director of University College Peterborough, Peterborough Cathedral 
Community lead) 

• Artists from arts organisations with long term relationships with the city (i.e. Eastern 
Angles) 

• Residents engaged in voluntary arts  

• Locally based arts organisations (i.e., Peterborough Male Voice Choir) 
 

(vi) A core group of 25 people regularly attended. 
Number of total attendees: 373 

 
(vii) Invitations to Creative Gatherings were emailed to individuals directly and posted on those 

sites relevant to the creative community (i.e. Vivacity, Music Makers, Creative 
Peterborough). The Citizen Power website provided a specific site for people interested in 
posting events or learning about events.  
 

(viii) The Arts and Social Change site has had over 60 registered users and just under a 
hundred events posted by local artists. 
 

(ix) A case study has been written on this strand and available at:  
http://www.thersa.org/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/707162/RSA_Arts_Social_Change-
Creative_Gathering.pdf 

 
(x) The website has many mini filmed interviews with participants. 
 
(xi) It has been recognised that the Creative Gatherings did the following: 

• Initiated contact across the arts community and helped to break down silos within the 
arts community. Attendees continually referred to people they met that they didn’t 
already know were engaged in the arts in the city 

• Opened up new avenues of opportunities and partnerships with organisations that 
offered their venues for the Gatherings. For example, City College Peterborough 
offered a classroom free of charge to any local artist to use as a meeting space once a 
month 

• Offered initial support for the artists network that became Creative Peterborough and 
generated smaller networks of people pursuing specific themes or projects, such as 
those interested in an eastern European gallery 

• Continually offered visibility for the interests of local artists in senior planning meetings 
and events in Peterborough and national conferences and events 

• An informal space to explore themes of importance to the local arts community 

• Offered an opportunity to inform the wider arts community about what was happening 
 

(xii) Legacy 

• Tom Fox is in discussion with a variety of city stakeholders to continue hosting this set 

of Creative Gatherings. 

 
4.4.5.2 Context Matters: artists residencies 
 
(i) Summary Description 

Context Matters was an artist’s residency programme in Peterborough in 2011-12, with two 
artists partnered with two local voluntary community groups to live and work in their 

26



17  

community for a year. The programme was overseen by Donna Lynas of Wysing Arts 
Centre and took place in two phases.  
 

(ii) The first phase engaged with local community groups to design a brief that would interest 
an artist as well as an extensive artist recruitment process. The two artists were selected by 
a panel comprised of representatives of the two selected community groups, and those 
representing this strand of Citizen Power, including Arts Council England East.  
 

(iii) Artist, Joshua Sofaer worked with the residents’ association of Morland Court in Werrington 
in Peterborough and artist, Simon Grennan of Grennan and Sperandio worked with the 
Street Pastors group based in the city centre.  
 

(iv) Both residencies resulted in art work that emerged through working with each group; in 
Simon Grennan’s case this was a set of 15 comic strips published in the local paper that 
told the story of the work the Street Pastors do in the city; Joshua Sofaer initiated a 
competition entitled How Morland Court Got its Name and the winning story resulted in a 
new sign for the building created by local artist Stuart Payn.  Both artists engaged with and 
mentored interested local artists in each residency and employed local artists to deliver 
creative workshops. 
 

(v) 122 people were directly engaged during this project – this includes the community groups 
themselves, residents and volunteers directly as well as other community groups reached 
beyond these initial groups, for example local Brownies, archaeology projects, participants 
in Peterborough’s night time economy and friends and family.  

 
(vi) The initial invitation to Peterborough’s community groups was carefully managed by finding 

self-organised groups that had not previously engaged with such projects/had a low 
visibility. 10 groups applied with 2 selected. An information session over lunch was held 
with all groups at 49 Lincoln Road. Additionally for the Morland Court project approximately 
12,000 flyers on the competition were distributed to all households in Werrington. 
 

(vii) Both projects had wider public engagement opportunities – through a community BBQ at 
Morland Court and a public exhibition of comic strips at Peterborough City Art Gallery.  
 

(viii) Joshua Sofaer has published a small pamphlet of his project and distributed this to all 
partners, and a case study is also available. Both are available on the RSA website.  
http://www.thersa.org/__data/assets/pdf_file/0007/964483/5412.WEB.hk.case-study-no3-
.pdf 

 
(ix) Morland Court wanted to change the perception their residents association had within the 

local community and also to build community cohesion within the association. Street 
Pastors wanted to raise the profile of the work they do in the city. 

 
(x) Legacy:  

Morland Court:  

• Stronger links with local businesses, artists and community groups with Morland Court 
through engagement in this project 

• Creation of a new sign and sense of identity for the building 

• Strengthened relationships between residents 
 
Peterborough Street Pastors:    

• The Street Pastors now have mounted copies of the comic strips and are continuing to 
use these to communicate the work of the Street Pastors and tell their stories in 
engaging ways.  Most recently these have been used at the Kingsgate Community 
Church for a conference 

27



18  

• Increased exposure of the voluntary work and motivations of the Street Pastors through 
the publication of the comic strips in the Evening Telegraph and the exhibition at the 
City Art Gallery 

 
4.4.5.3 Experiments in Place Making 
 
(i) Summary Description 

Experiments in Place Making took place in the spring of 2011 and partnered Peterborough 
based creative practitioners with neighbourhood managers in order to explore and extend 
creative practice as a core resource in developing new approaches to place-making and in 
particular, offered a chance to experiment and develop innovative and collaborative 
practice. Four experiments took place in very different communities across the city. The 
programme was intended as both a professional development opportunity and a seeding 
one; to create conditions in which new diverse partnerships can imagine future proposals. It 
encouraged innovative investigations into how the arts can help us experience our 
communities differently thereby finding new solutions to entrenched problems. Experiments 
in Place Making was facilitated by Chris Higgins of The Map Consortium and was 
supported by the Creative Gatherings.  
 

(ii) A case study is available:  
http://www.thersa.org/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/581451/Experiments-in-place-making-
case-studies.pdf 
 

(iii) The Christmas and Valentine Card project – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager 
The first stage of this project was delivered to 81 houses on Crawthorne and Monument 
Streets. 31 residents responded to the experiment. 
 

(iv) The Fireplace project – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager 
This project took place in Fellowes Gardens inviting local residents from the estate to take 
part over the course on one day. Approximately 8 to 10 residents engaged consistently over 
the day 
 

(v) Orton Shopping Centre – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager 
This project engaged with a Police community support officer, shopping centre manager, 
and 8 young women who had been banned by the shopping centre (many of whom were 
NEETS) 
 

(vi) Reminiscences and Connections – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager, and 
engaged with the Manager of Eaglesthorpe Sheltered Housing Scheme and a selected 
group of 10 residents. 
 

(vii) The Creative Gatherings highlighted the opportunities available through this project and 
emails were distributed to the growing mailing list offering further information. Artists made 
presentations on their experiments at subsequent Creative Gatherings. The project was 
highlighted on the website and outlined at public events. 
 

(viii) Legacy 

• Artists and the Neighbourhoods team have participated in shared projects and artists 
have worked across art forms with those they have not worked with before (or perhaps 
considered working with). Local artist Tom Fox said: “It is one of these things that I 
never thought I'd do.  Never thought I'd do a project like that. And to get the opportunity 
to do something like that was amazing.  To do community work, that is not going into a 
community hall and talking to the community, in that way. It is talking to the community 
like that is just amazing. And, it was kind of at that start where I was collaborating with 
other art forms as well, for the very first time.”  

• Although this was experimental in nature, 14 artists wished to take part in a similar 
programme again, and through the arts activity in the city outside of Arts and Social 

28



19  

Change, there has been a burgeoning of projects situated within local communities 
specifically looking at engagement. 

 
4.4.5.4 Made in Peterborough 
 
(i) Summary Description 

The commissions strand of Arts and Social Change was entitled ‘Made in Peterborough’ in 
order to highlight the overarching goals of Citizen Power Peterborough in enabling greater 
participation with local residents and their attachment to the city. There have been two 
commissions in the programme, bookending the Citizen Power programme. The first 
commission was entitled ‘Take Me To’ and took place in the autumn of 2010 with arts 
organisation, Encounters and architect Nicolas Henniger; the second is not yet complete 
and is entitled The Peterborough Child with artist, Joanna Rajkowska.  
 

(ii) Both commissions, very different in nature, sought to ‘make visible the invisible’ and to help 
strengthen the social connections and trust between people in seemingly disconnected 
communities. 

 
(iii) 50 people were involved with the Take Me To project, across the key elements of 

workshops, bus tours and feast from across the city’s communities. 
 

(iv) A full report is available on the Take Me To commission and has been distributed to all 
partners. A presentation is also available on the website and has been shown at the RSA, 
the John Clare library and at events. 
 

(v) Legacy 

• Very strong sense of attachment to communities and people beyond your own was 
evidenced in the report on Take Me To.  

• The participants feel a very strong bond as a result of Take Me To and reunited a year 
later in the Creative Gathering picnic held at the Green Backyard. They are still keen to 
repeat the project with others 

• Senior council staff, particularly in Children’s Services, are interested in creating a 
similar project for secondary schools. 

4.4.5.5 Dialogue in Action  
 
(i) Summary of project 

Dialogue in Action is the final project in Arts and Social Change and is working alongside 
the Single Delivery Plan as part of the city’s public services reform. It explores how 
collaborations incorporating creative practice can support innovation in public service 
delivery, and places a local creative practitioner in a key role within small project groups of 
public sector leaders. This role acts as a catalyst for each group and is as much about 
creative thinking, questioning and skills as co-delivering experiments/projects. The role is 
also about building capacity and enabling collaboration. Dialogue in Action is overseen by 
locally based creative practitioner, Diane Goldsmith, supported by Chris Higgins of The 
Map and provides professional development for creative practitioners involved in the project 
to better understand their role and potential in this collaboration.  There is interest in this 
programme being continued through the Innovation Forum. Many of these groups are 
currently looking to fund the creative practitioner from their own funding sources if possible. 

 
(ii) A minimum of 20 participants have been regularly involved to date. There are 4 projects 

that have crossed public sectors, each with a creative practitioner within the project. Each 
project has approximately 5 to 8 people working together and vary in the numbers of 
residents they have engaged with as this has not always been a desired outcome. In some 
cases, like the Neighbourhood Project in Fletton, participants have worked with local 
residents. 

 

29



20  

(iii) A case study and a report will be distributed in February. 
 

4.4.5.6 The Emissary Project  
 

(i) Summary of project 
The Emissary Project was based upon the concept of an emissary (defined as an 
ambassador or messenger sent on a mission to represent or advance the interests of 
another).  Locally-based artists considered what they wanted to learn and whether this had 
resonance for the wider arts community in Peterborough.  The finalized group of emissaries 
then explored who might have the answers for these enquiries and these were, in all cases, 
nationally high profiled arts organisations. The RSA then brokered the initial introduction (in 
most cases, those visited were Fellows of the RSA) and visits took place over the summer 
of 2012 with extended visits to projects led by those companies.  It is already evident that 
two of these relationships will sustain themselves after Citizen Power is complete.   

 
(ii) From an initial group of 10 local artists, 4 Emissaries were selected and each visited a 

person or organisation that represented their interest. A local artist curated the programme. 
All were from different arts communities in the city. 

 
(iii) Announcements were made at 3 Creative Gatherings and emails distributed across the 

mailing lists. A case study, ‘Over the Hedge’, will be distributed in the New Year and a 
Facebook page has been set up with this project connected into the artists networks in the 
city. 

 
(iv) Legacy  

• Fundamentally new relationships that can be sustained. Three examples: 
o Diane Goldsmith taking her learning into working with teachers and dance in the 

city. Work with young people and dance now funded by Creative Peterborough 
o Garth Bayley now taking part in a new national project outside Peterborough and 

bringing this learning into his work here 
o Shelagh Smith hosted a series of 4 dinners with leaders across the city on the 

theme of heritage and has forged a relationship with Manchester City Council 

4.4.5.7 Talking Arts 
 
(i) Summary of project 

This strand, like the Creative Gatherings, comprised a set of public events but was targeted 
at a general public audience. Each Talking Arts event addressed a theme that held 
resonance for the wider community of Peterborough and could reflect innovative creative 
approaches in the city that were arts-based.  Each event of three profiled key local 
practitioners as well as national high profile figures in order to stimulate discussion. 

  
(ii) The first event, Cross Pollination took place in October 2011 at Peterborough Town Hall 

and marked the end of the work of the Arts & Ecology Centre at the RSA, and featured 
artists Marcus Coates and Andy Holden and ornithologist Peter Holden as well as local poet 
Keely Mills and Sophie Antonelli of The Green Backyard. 
 

(iii) The second event, Peterborough’s Cultural Ambition was for an invited audience of city 
leaders to explore the potential of growth of the arts in the city and was chaired by John 
Knell, a Fellow of the RSA. This event was also partnered with Vivacity, and it is likely that 
further similar events will ensue.  
 

(iv) The final event on how creative practice can support public service innovation entitled 
Leading a City Differently, Arts and Public Services will be held at the RSA on February 21st 
2013 and will articulate the work being done with the Innovation Forum as part of the city’s 
public services reform with an invited national audience. 
 

30



21  

(v) Each event had an invitation list or was publically advertised such as in the case of Talking 
Arts 1 which distributed flyers. Mini films were created at the first event, available on the 
website. A summary of the second report has been distributed to all attendees. We 
anticipate national media coverage for the third event. 
 

(vi) Legacy 

• Each event has its own legacy as each has been so specific. The first was an 
opportunity for local players to speak alongside recognised national leaders in their 
field (science, art and ecology). It offered the first presentation on the Transition Town 
initiative in the city. 

• The second event was significant in gathering most of the city leaders together to 
address the cultural ambition of the city and it is likely to be repeated. 

• The third will offer a national profile for the effective work of creative practice sitting at 
the heart of public services reform in the city 

 
 
4.4.5.8 The Task and Finish Group found that, when taken as a whole, the Arts and Social Change 

strand has delivered some excellent work in the city. At times it has been challenging to full 
understand the relevance or fit for Peterborough, but it is clear that in all cases some form 
of relevant legacy has been established. However, some of the individual aspects of the 
strand, especially those held in the early months, were difficult to justify. 

 
4.4.6 Civic Commons – Creating the capabilities for civic action 
 
(i) Civic Commons provided opportunities for residents, prominent local figures and leading 

thinkers to discuss new ideas and broach the things that matter to them.   
  

(ii) The project was designed to build knowledge and confidence on a range of local issues, 
from anti-social behaviour to immigration, helping people to see different perspectives and 
come up with practical solutions to these social problems.  
 

(iii) Twenty three local residents signed up to be members of the Civic Commons, each active 
and respected within their community. Members included the Chair and Treasurer of the 
Zimbabwe Community Association, the Chair of Rape Crisis and a Girl Guide Leader, a 
member of the Bangladeshi Community, a volunteer tree warden, a Neighbourhood Watch 
Co-ordinator and a civilian officer from RAF Wittering. 
 

(iv) The Civic Commons idea gained the attention of Central Government Officers through the 
Parliamentary Outreach programme and they committed to support the project through 
training and mentoring the members of Civic Commons. 
 

(v) The first Civic Commons event was held in January 2011 and discussed how local people 
and organisations could work together to tackle anti-social behaviour. Prominent speakers 
attended such as Irene Lucas, former Permanent Secretary of the Department for 
Communities and Local Government and Ben Rogers, formerly of the Prime Minister’s 
Strategy Unit.  
 

(vi) The second Civic Commons event (held in May 2011) identified the following three projects 
as ways forward in tackling youth anti-social behaviour in the Century Square area of the 
city: (i) Trialling the ‘Woolwich Model’ in Peterborough, training citizens in skills such as 
conflict resolution; (ii) Community Guardians, incorporating elements of the Streetwatch 
model, including civilian presence on the streets in ASB trouble-spots. The scheme would 
encourage civilian volunteers to play a positive role in local areas, organising events and 
actively bringing together local people rather than only guarding against trouble; (iii) Youth 
Community events between young people local to the Century Square/Millfield area, 
particularly those that have been involved in anti-social behaviour, alongside residents, 
charities and local police. 

31



22  

 
(vii) The group found that, despite all of this, the project has not progressed in the way that was 

originally hoped, the main reasons being: 

• The subject matter identified for the group to tackle (anti-social behaviour) even in a 
targeted area of the City was too big 

• The leap required by citizens to move from their current roles in communities to getting 
‘hands on’ to tackle social issues is quite significant 

• The resource required to support this work is greater than anticipated 
 
(viii) The Task and Finish Group found little evidence that this element had sustainability. From 

promising beginnings it has struggled to progress and ultimately has stagnated. 
 

5. Conclusions  
 
5.1 A number of specific recommendations and conclusions have been identified throughout 

this report. 
 
5.2 However, there are also a number of strategic conclusions and recommendations that the 

task and finish group would like to highlight. 
 
5.2.1 Communication was a major obstacle to the success of the Programme. Sometimes highly 

academic, often full of jargon or technical language, the Programme generally didn’t 
manage to excite or engage with local people apart from some good examples within 
individual project strands. 

 
5.2.2 On a similar theme, the task and finish group had expected that a dynamic web presence 

would be established by the Programme to promote its work and to encourage 
participation. The extensive use of social media was also expected. However, on both 
counts the reliance on and use of web based tools to communicate and promote was 
extremely limited. 

 
5.2.3 We generally felt that not enough groundwork had been done with councillors, our partners 

and our communities in advance of the project commencing. We do recognise that the 
Programme was not the responsibility of a single identified department for some time which 
may have contributed to this. 

 
5.2.4 The task and finish group felt that this project would have benefited from a project manager 

being clearly identified prior to the commencement of the project; to include in their remit 
proper business planning and communication. It is felt that this would avoid unnecessary 
delay, misunderstanding over outcomes and intent and we would recommend this in any 
other future projects of this nature. 

 
5.2.5 The Recovery Capital strand of the Programme was a particular success, having been 

used to shape a full redesign of the drugs recovery system in Peterborough with service 
users at the heart of that redesign. We hope that the principles of user designed services 
can be replicated across other council services. 

 
5.2.6 The Arts and Social Change strand of the Programme was perhaps the most controversial 

at times, sometimes feeling elitist and out of touch. However, there are some good 
examples of positive outcomes for individuals involved with this strand, and real evidence of 
connectivity between citizens. One thing that the task and finish group is clear about 
however is that the strength of relationship between the Arts Council, the council and 
Vivacity has been strengthened significantly as a result of the collaboration through Citizen 
Power. 
 

5.2.7 Overall legacy for the programme as a whole is difficult to establish. Individual project 
strands have created their own legacy and sustainability – for example, Recovery Capital 

32



23  

through the new drug treatment system, Arts and Social Change through the support 
provided to develop a high quality arts offer in Peterborough, and the Peterborough 
Curriculum through the continued expansion of the project under the leadership of the 
Peterborough Learning Partnership. 

 
5.2.8 Finally, the task and finish group were aware of concerns from councillors during the 

delivery of the Programme that various aspects of it were circumnavigating the role of 
elected ward members, there to support their communities and to act as a link between 
those communities and the council. Despite this, the outcomes of various project strands 
have actually served to confirm the critical role of elected councillors in Peterborough – 
community leaders who represent the views of their constituents and with whom partners 
can engage to make a real difference. 

6. Recommendations 

 
In reviewing the Citizen Power Peterborough Programme the overriding feeling from task 
and finish group members is encapsulated in the one following recommendation: 
 
Should future programmes of any similarity be considered within the City that the 
appointment of a project manager at the earliest stage is essential. The role of that project 
manager should incorporate business and financial planning and the communication of the 
key messages of the programme to councillors to avoid unnecessary delays or 
misunderstanding over the outcomes and objectives of the initiative. 

 
  
 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Agenda Item No. 6 

Date: 16th January 2013 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Housing Needs Manager 
 
Contact Officer – Sarah Hebblethwaite 
Contact Details – 01733 864057 
 

REVIEW OF THE HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY 2008-2012 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with an update on the progress of the 

Homelessness Strategy 2008-2012 and associated outputs and the development of the 
Homelessness Review and Draft Homelessness Strategy 2013-2018.    
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The committee are asked to: 
 

(i) scrutinise performance against the existing Strategy, and to contribute comments 
and views which will then be considered in the drafting of the new strategy 

(ii) comment on and agree the approach being undertaken in the development of the 
new strategy and agree for the final draft of that document to be brought back for 
scrutiny and approval at its next meeting.  

 
3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 

 
3.1 Providing affordable, warm, safe and secure housing is the cornerstone of a strong society, and 

so the services described within this report are fundamental to the success of the Sustainable 
Community Strategy. The Homelessness Strategy itself supports the whole of the Sustainable 
Community Strategy, but particularly the priority to Create Strong and Supportive Communities. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 
 
4.1.1 
 
 
 
4.1.2 
 
 
 
 
4.1.3 
 
 
 
 
4.1.4 
 
 

The statutory duty to have a Homelessness Strategy 
 
In 2002, the Government amended the Homelessness Act 2002 to ensure a more strategic 
approach to tackling and preventing homelessness, in particular by requiring Local Authorities 
to produce a Homelessness Strategy. 
 
The Strategy must be based on a review of all forms of homelessness in their district. It must 
set out the local authority’s plans for preventing homelessness and for securing that sufficient 
accommodation and support is, or will be, available for those who become homeless or are at 
risk of becoming so.  
 
All organisations, whose work can help to prevent homelessness, or meet the needs of 
homeless people in their district, must be considered in the strategy. Plans for joined up 
working such as this have a massive impact on reducing those who would otherwise potentially 
experience the negative aspects of homelessness and risks of becoming homeless. 
 
Through the implementation of the Homelessness Strategy, the aim is to reduce the number of 
people in the local authority area who are homeless or threatened with homelessness.  
 

35



  
5. KEY ISSUES 

 
5.1 
 
5.1.1 
 
 
 
5.1.2 
 
 
5.1.3 
 
 
 
5.1.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.1.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.1.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.1.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.1.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Homelessness Strategy 2008 – 2012 
 
The current Homelessness Strategy has been successful in building on our preventative 
approach and ensuring that there are the necessary support services to act as a safety net for 
persons who are threatened with homelessness or who are facing homelessness.  
 
The Council and its partners have made considerable progress in both tackling and preventing 
homelessness. In 2011-12 we prevented and relieved homelessness for 258 households. 
 
We continue to face challenges with a shortage of social housing and the impacts of welfare 
reform, and this places pressures on households including finding and sustaining 
accommodation. 
 
In 2011/2012 the Housing Needs team based at the Customer Service Centre, Bayard Place, 
provided housing and homelessness advice to 14,568 people. Prevention of homelessness is 
the primary focus of the team. The service aims to ensure that everyone can access the help 
they need, when they need it, and to find sustainable solutions to their housing difficulties. We 
have seen a decrease in homeless presentations to the Local Authority over the period 2011/12 
compared with 2010/11. However, as a result of early intervention, we are able to assist 
households to access alternative accommodation. 
 
The Housing Needs service offers a Rent Deposit Scheme, which enables us to provide clients 
with an interest free loan to be used for the up front costs associated with securing a property in 
the private sector. This has created a real opportunity for the prevention and relief of 
homelessness and also increased access to permanent accommodation. In 2011/12 a total of 
191 households were assisted into private rented sector accommodation with assistance with a 
rent deposit and so far this year, since April 2012, we have been able to assist 276 households. 
 
The Tenancy Relations Service has further developed to provide support to both tenants and 
private sector landlords. It aims to promote good relations between Landlords and tenants and 
encourage good practice in the private rented sector. The service provides advice on disrepair, 
possession, deposit protection, security of tenure, rent and rent arrears and unlawful eviction.  
The service has been successful in establishing a framework for illegal evictions and utilised its 
power to prosecute under The Protection of Eviction Act 1977 by successfully prosecuting 3 
landlords through the court system alongside supporting 194 households since January 2012.  
 
We have also been proactively promoting the Government’s Mortgage Rescue Scheme, where 
we are able to assist a homeowner who is at risk of losing their home through non payment of 
their mortgage by working with a local housing association to purchase their property who then 
rents it back to them. This has further enhanced our homelessness prevention activity and 
increased the number of properties owned and managed by our housing association partners. 
Since its introduction we have successfully assisted 27 households, who would have become 
homeless without our intervention.  
 
We continue to assist individuals who find themselves sleeping rough after losing their 
accommodation and the Rough Sleeper Outreach officer has made great strides in ensuring 
that those who hit the streets are assisted before they reach a point where they are entrenched. 
In 2010, Peterborough was highlighted in the national media as a rough sleeping hotspot, with 
reported figures in excess of 70 individuals sleeping rough on any one night. Following the set 
up of a task and targeting group and a joint approach this number was quickly reduced with 
many being assisted to find work and accommodation, or being assisted to return to their 
country of origin. This work is continuing and we now have a hardcore of long standing rough 
sleepers in the city, which we are working with to assist them through a personalised approach 
to leave the streets.   
 
 

36



 
5.1.9 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
5.2.1 
 
 
 
 
5.2.2 
 
 
 
5.2.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5.2.4 
 
 
 
 
5.2.5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
By creating a successful partnership approach and through the established Rough Sleeper 
Task and Targeting Group we take a joint approach with clear pathways, working closely with 
voluntary sector and faith groups, the police, substance misuse agencies and outreach workers.  
 
The development of the Homelessness Strategy 2013 – 2018 
 
The development of the new draft Homelessness Strategy aims to continue to build on our 
achievements and invites all partners with an interest in housing to work together to prevent 
homelessness, sustain tenancies, increase access to accommodation and manage the 
challenges of welfare reform. 
 
The Homelessness Act 2002 places a statutory obligation on all Local Authorities to undertake 
a review of homelessness in their area and, based on these findings, develop and publish a 
Homelessness Strategy with clear aims to tackle and prevent homelessness. 
 
The current development of the Homelessness Strategy 2013 – 2018 has enabled us to 
commence a review to assess how effective we have been in tackling homelessness and 
meeting the future needs of households threatened with homelessness and who become 
homeless. The review will take into consideration the following information: 
 

• Profile of levels of homelessness and homelessness services in Peterborough, both 
qualitative and quantitative 

• National and local policy 

• Feedback from focus groups 

• The root causes of homelessness locally 

• Gaps in, and duplication of, services 

• Weaknesses in homelessness policy and procedure 

• Analysis of outcomes of the previous Homelessness Strategy Action Plan 
 
The multi-agency Homelessness Strategy Steering Group has continued to meet and will be 
key to the development of the new draft Homelessness Strategy. Whilst the Local Authority 
recognises the need to lead on the draft Homelessness Strategy it also acknowledges that the 
success of the Strategy will only be achieved through shared ownership and a joint approach. 
 
We acknowledge that in order to provide a cost-effective and responsive service the Housing 
Needs team cannot achieve this in isolation. We need to continue to deliver our services in 
partnership with our statutory and voluntary partners including Peterborough Streets, New 
Haven Night Shelter, Salvation Army, Hope Into Action and the newly established Peterborough 
Food Bank. 
 

6. 
 
6.1 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
6.3 

IMPLICATIONS 
 
The strategy will have implications for all sections of society and all wards and parishes of the 
local authority area. 

 
The Draft Homelessness Strategy will provide the necessary framework for partnership working 
and the delivery of effective joined up services for homeless persons and persons at risk of 
homelessness. 

 
Financial Implications:  There are no immediate financial implications. 
 
 

  
 

37



 
7. CONSULTATION 

 

7.1 Revision of the Action Plan through the Homeless Strategy Steering Group Focus Groups held 
in November and December 2012 on the prevention of homelessness, increasing access to 
accommodation, rough sleeping and promoting settled lifestyles and sustainable communities  
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 It is recommended that the Draft Homelessness Strategy be brought to the March 2013 for 
scrutiny and approval before being taken to Cabinet and Full Council for adoption. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 Housing Act 1996 (as amended by Homelessness Act 2002) 
Homelessness Code of Guidance for Local Authorities 
Local Authorities’ Homelessness Strategies, Evaluation and Good Practice 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 Homelessness Strategy Action Plan Updated 
 

 
  

38



 
 

1
 

 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 H
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

 
T
h
e
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
s
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

a
t 
o
f 
a
 t
a
b
le
 w

it
h
 f
o
u
r 
c
le
a
r 
a
n
d
 c
o
lo
u
r 
c
o
d
e
d
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
e
a
s
e
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
. 
E
a
c
h
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

to
 c
e
rt
a
in
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 1
-4
 a
re
 a
b
o
u
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 w

o
rk
 w

it
h
 i
ts
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 p
ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 a
re
 t
h
re
a
te
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 o
r 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
. 
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 5
 i
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
w
e
llb
e
in
g
. 
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 6
 

m
a
k
e
 c
le
a
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 l
in
k
s
 w

it
h
 w

o
rk
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 7
 f
o
c
u
s
e
s
 o
n
 e
m
p
o
w
e
ri
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 c
h
o
ic
e
s
 b
y
 e
x
p
a
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
. 

  
 

 
           

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

  O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

 
 L

e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

1
.0
1
 E
a
c
h
 R

S
L
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
A
 a
re
a
 

w
ill
 a
p
p
o
in
t 
a
 H

o
m
e
le
s
s
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 a
t 

S
e
n
io
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 l
e
v
e
l 
fr
o
m
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
it
 a
t 
th
e
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
/o
r 
th
e
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 S
te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
h
is
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

S
u
s
ta
in
e
d
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

    C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 

R
S
L
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

S
te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

T
o

 h
a
v

e
 c

le
a
r 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 
a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
a
s
 a

 t
o

o
l 
fo

r 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 

1
.0
2
 R

e
g
u
la
rl
y
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
 s
le
e
p
e
rs
 b
y
 g
a
th
e
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m
 a
ll 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
w
it
h
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

S
tr
e
e
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
, 

s
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

B
i-
a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

 

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

  P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
is
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
re
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 

s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 f
o
rm

a
lis
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 w
it
h
 i
ts
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 e
x
p
lo
re
s
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
s
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
. 

 

39



 
 

2
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

1
.0
3
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
re
fe
rr
a
l 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 f
o
r 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 R

o
u
g
h
 S
le
e
p
e
rs
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

G
ro
u
p
 

S
tr
e
e
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
, 

s
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
o
u
g
h
 

s
le
e
p
in
g
 

 2
0
0
8
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

 

1
.0
4
 R

e
s
e
a
rc
h
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
R
o
u
g
h
  
  
  
  

S
le
e
p
e
rs
 O

u
tr
e
a
c
h
 O

ff
ic
e
r/
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

S
tr
e
e
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
o
u
g
h
 

s
le
e
p
in
g
 

2
0
0
8
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

 

1
.0
5
 I
n
c
re
a
s
e
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
w
id
e
r 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

P
a
rt
n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
.e
. 
S
h
e
lt
e
r 

 

2
0
0
8
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
ro
lin
e
 R
o
w
a
n
 

 

1
.0
6
 R

o
u
ti
n
e
ly
 i
n
fo
rm

 I
n
ta
k
e
 &
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
n
 a
 f
a
m
ily
 i
s
 p
la
c
e
d
 i
n
 

T
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

1
.0
7
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 I
S
O
 9
0
0
0
 o
r 
IS
O
 9
0
0
1
 

a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 i
f 

a
p
p
lic
a
b
le
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
ro
lin
e
 R
o
w
a
n
  

 

1
.0
8
 E
n
s
u
re
 f
u
ll 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

h
ild
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
fe
re
n
c
in
g
 w
it
h
 C

h
ild
re
n
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
; 

C
h
a
rm

a
in
e
 

H
o
rs
fi
e
ld
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

1
.9
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
fo
rm

e
d
 w

h
e
n
 a
 p
e
rs
o
n
 i
s
 

d
u
e
 t
o
 r
e
tu
rn
 t
o
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 f
ro
m
 

p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 L
A
 a
re
a
. 

 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

1
.1
0
 E
n
s
u
re
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
 

h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 C

h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

R
A
IS
E
 d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

1
. 
T

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

le
a
r 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 
a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
a
s
 a

 t
o

o
l 
fo

r 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 

1
.1
1
 E
n
s
u
re
 f
u
ll 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 c
a
s
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C

h
ild
re
n
 

B
o
a
rd
. 

 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
s
e
 S
p
e
c
if
ic
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 B
o
a
rd
 

40



 
 

3
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

1
.1
2
 O

p
ti
m
is
e
 j
o
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 (
c
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
) 
in
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 a
n
d
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 

O
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 a
d
v
is
o
rs
 w
ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 j
o
in
t 

in
te
rv
ie
w
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

  C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

G
e
m
m
a
 R
e
v
e
ll 

  

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
  

(C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
) 

1
.1
3
 E
n
s
u
re
 h
e
a
d
lin

e
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

ta
rg
e
ts
 g
e
t 
re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
P
u
b
lic
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
 (
L
P
S
A
) 
a
n
d
 L
o
c
a
l 

A
re
a
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
(L
A
A
) 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

u
s
e
rs
 

T
a
rg
e
ts
 a
re
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 i
n
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G

ro
w
th
 

a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
: 

A
d
ri
a
n
 C

h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

1
.1
4
 I
n
v
e
s
t 
ti
m
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 i
n
to
 

re
g
io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
jo
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 f
u
ll/
 v
ir
tu
a
l 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
  

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

u
s
e
rs
 

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

 
2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
e
b
b
le
th
w
a
it
e
 

 

R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
C
lu
s
te
r 

L
A
’s
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 L
in
k
 

1
.1
5
 E
x
p
lo
re
 w

a
y
s
 o
f 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 a
 

s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 c
o
lla
te
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 h
id
d
e
n
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

H
id
d
e
n
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 B
M
E
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

S
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

2
0
0
9
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

 

1
.1
6
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 d
a
ta
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 i
n
 

o
rd
e
r 
to
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 m

u
lt
i-
n
e
e
d
 k
e
y
 w

o
rk
in
g
 

s
e
s
s
io
n
s
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 

2
0
0
9
 

N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

D
ru
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

D
ri
n
k
s
e
n
s
e
, 

B
ri
d
g
e
g
a
te
, 
 

P
N
e
n
e
D
ru
g
 

In
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

1
.1
7
 U

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 '
H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 C

e
n
s
u
s
' 
to
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 u
s
in
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
u
ild
 a
 m

o
re
 

c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
th
e
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 t
h
e
 l
in
k
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
tr
e
n
d
s
 –
 m

o
re
 v
o
la
ti
le
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 f
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
d
ru
g
 u
s
a
g
e
, 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
a
tt
e
rn
s
, 
s
k
ill
s
 p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

u
s
e
rs
 

C
e
n
s
u
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 
U
s
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
o
in
t 
1
.2
6
 

2
0
0
9
 

  N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
e
rr
y
 M

u
rr
a
y
 

M
a
tt
h
e
w
 H

o
g
a
n
 

D
ru
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
W
o
rk
 

&
 P
e
n
s
io
n
s
 

(J
o
b
C
e
n
tr
e
 P
lu
s
) 

D
ri
n
k
s
e
n
s
e
, 

B
ri
d
g
e
g
a
te
, 
 

P
N
e
n
e
D
ru
g
 

In
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

1
. 
T

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

le
a
r 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 
a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
a
s
 a

 t
o

o
l 
fo

r 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 

 

1
.1
8
 A
n
a
ly
s
e
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 c
a
u
s
e
s
 o
f 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
re
p
e
a
t 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
 

R
e
p
e
a
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
 

A
n
a
ly
s
is
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
e
rr
y
 M

u
rr
a
y
  

 

41



 
 

4
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

1
.1
9
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 P
ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 u
s
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 f
ro
m
 

O
A
S
y
s
y
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 

to
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
 o
f 

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 r
e
le
a
s
e
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 

e
x
-o
ff
e
n
d
e
r 
re
le
a
s
e
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 p
ri
s
o
n
 r
e
le
a
s
e
 p
a
n
e
l 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

E
x
-o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 

P
ro
to
c
o
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 
N
e
e
d
 

fo
r 
p
a
n
e
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
. 

2
0
0
9
 

   O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

H
M
P
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
  

 M
A
P
P
A
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O
ff
e
n
d
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 

 

1
.2
0
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

re
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 N

e
e
d
s
, 

fl
o
a
ti
n
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 C

h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

te
n
a
n
ts
 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 

R
o
b
u
s
t 
re
fe
rr
a
l 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
: 

K
im

 L
a
w
re
n
c
e
, 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

1
.2
1
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 r
is
k
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 l
in
k
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 

te
n
a
n
c
y
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
. 
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 H

o
m
e
s
 

A
d
v
is
o
r 
to
 m

a
k
e
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 t
o
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 A
d
v
ic
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
. 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

te
n
a
n
ts
, 
p
e
o
p
le
 

w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s
 

R
is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 s
y
s
te
m
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 
R
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 

m
a
d
e
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
  

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
A
b
d
u
l 

M
a
lik
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
,:
  

M
a
tt
h
e
w
 H

o
g
a
n
, 
 

R
S
L
s
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 L
iv
in
g
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

1
.2
2
 P
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
o
re
 

ro
b
u
s
t 
d
a
ta
. 

S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

C
o
m
m
o
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
L
in
k
 w
it
h
 

re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
ie
s
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 R
O
U
G
H
 

S
L
E
E
P
E
R
 

D
A
T
A
B
A
S
E
  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
e
rr
y
 M

u
rr
a
y
 

 

1
.2
3
 D

ra
w
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 M

a
rk
e
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
U
p
d
a
te
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
a
b
lin

g
: 

 

1
.2
4
 R

e
s
e
a
rc
h
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 T
e
n
a
n
c
y
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
(T
R
O
) 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

N
e
e
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 

p
o
s
t 
c
re
a
te
d
 i
f 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

 

1
. 
T

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

le
a
r 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 
a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
a
s
 a

 t
o

o
l 
fo

r 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 

1
.2
5
 I
d
e
n
ti
fy
 m

a
in
 c
a
u
s
e
s
 o
f 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 a
m
o
n
g
 B
M
E
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

a
n
d
 u
s
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 

ta
rg
e
te
d
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk
. 

B
M
E
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

B
M
E
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 s
y
s
te
m
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
A
b
d
u
l 

M
a
lik
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
, 
 

42



 
 

5
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

1
.2
6
 C

o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r,
 a
n
d
 s
u
it
a
b
ili
ty
 

o
f,
 o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
t 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

o
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
.e
. 
d
o
c
to
rs
 s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
, 

lo
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 o
ff
ic
e
s
, 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
, 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

O
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
  

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
ro
lin
e
 R
o
w
a
n
 

 

1
.2
7
 D

ra
w
 u
p
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 2
0
1
0
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

ta
rg
e
t 

P
N
 c
lie
n
ts
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 c
re
a
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

J
u
lie
 R

iv
e
tt
 

 

1
.2
8
 E
n
s
u
re
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 t
a
c
k
lin
g
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
0
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

P
u
b
lic
it
y
 a
n
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

ra
is
in
g
 w

it
h
 E
le
c
te
d
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

J
u
lie
 R

iv
e
tt
 

 

1
.2
9
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

L
e
a
s
in
g
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 E
m
p
ty
 H

o
m
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

A
d
a
m
 C
lif
f 

B
e
lin

d
a
 C

h
ild
 

 

1
. 
T

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

le
a
r 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 
a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
a
s
 a

 t
o

o
l 
fo

r 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 

1
.3
0
 C

re
a
te
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
re
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 N

e
w
 L
in
k
. 

B
M
E
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

R
o
u
g
h
 

S
le
e
p
e
rs
 

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 

c
re
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
8
 

  C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
N
e
w
 L
in
k
: 

S
u
c
h
it
ra
 R
a
m
p
a
l 

2
.0
1
 E
x
p
lo
re
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 s
o
c
ia
l 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 

to
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 e
x
p
lo
re
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

R
S
L
’s
 

2
.0
2
 W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 R

e
g
is
te
re
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

P
a
rt
n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 

ro
b
u
s
t 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
, 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

2
0
1
0
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
  

2
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 

a
v

a
il
a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
li
n

e
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 l
e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 

2
.0
3
 E
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 l
ia
is
o
n
 w

it
h
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
la
n
d
lo
rd
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
  

fo
ru
m
s
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
fo
ru
m
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

G
a
re
th
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

 

43



 
 

6
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

2
.0
4
 W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 
la
n
d
lo
rd
s
 i
n
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

F
e
w
e
r 
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 a
 

re
s
u
lt
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 b
e
in
g
 i
n
 

d
is
re
p
a
ir
/ 
u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le
 f
o
r 

h
a
b
it
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

J
o
 H
o
d
g
e
s
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

2
.0
5
 W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 

w
it
h
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
p
p
ra
is
a
l 
o
f 

s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
h
a
ro
n
 M

a
lia
 

B
e
lin

d
a
 C

h
ild
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

2
.0
6
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
p
ro
c
u
ri
n
g
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
m
o
v
e
-o
n
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

A
n
a
ly
s
e
 t
h
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 M

a
rk
e
t 
N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

N
e
e
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
. 

    

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
a
b
lin

g
: 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
  

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

2
.0
7
 A
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
w
a
y
 o
f 
a
v
o
id
in
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
tr
a
v
e
lle
rs
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 s
it
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 

c
a
ra
v
a
n
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

g
y
p
s
y
/ 
tr
a
v
e
lle
r 

fa
m
ili
e
s
/ 
s
h
o
w
 

p
e
o
p
le
, 
s
in
g
le
s
 

S
u
rv
e
y
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
ro
to
c
o
l/
 

jo
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
a
b
lin

g
: 

R
o
s
e
m
a
ry
 

W
o
o
d
la
n
d
 

 

2
.0
8
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 w

e
t 
h
o
u
s
e
. 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 

w
it
h
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

n
e
e
d
s
 

N
e
e
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
D
ri
n
k
s
e
n
s
e
, 
R
S
L
s
 

2
.0
9
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 0
8
/1
1
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
rm

u
la
te
 

a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4
 

A
n
n
e
 K
e
o
g
h
 

R
S
L
s
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 C
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
 

2
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 

a
v

a
il
a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
li
n

e
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 l
e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 

2
.1
0
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
s
e
tt
in
g
 u
p
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
d
ir
e
c
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
c
o
u
p
le
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
it
h
 p
e
ts
. 

  

S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

S
tr
e
e
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

N
e
e
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

  

R
S
L
s
, 
S
a
lv
a
ti
o
n
 

A
rm

y
, 
E
m
m
a
u
s
 

44



 
 

7
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

2
.1
1
 P
ro
m
o
te
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 

o
f 
S
h
e
lt
e
re
d
 A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 
R
e
-a
llo
c
a
te
 

s
h
e
lt
e
re
d
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
g
ro
u
p
s
 w

h
o
 

n
e
e
d
 i
t.
 

O
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

V
o
id
s
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

   

R
S
L
s
 

2
.1
2
 C

o
m
p
le
te
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
’s
 A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

R
e
la
te
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
s
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

J
o
in
t 
A
re
a
 R

e
v
ie
w
 (
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
3
) 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
, 

N
E
E
T
, 
Y
o
u
th
 

O
ff
e
n
d
in
g
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
, 

S
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 M

is
-

u
s
e
rs
, 
 

C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

  

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
, 
Y
o
u
th
 

O
ff
e
n
d
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 

D
ru
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
, 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 

2
.1
3
 E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 R

e
ti
re
m
e
n
t 
V
ill
a
g
e
 t
o
 

re
le
a
s
e
 f
a
m
ily
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
  

R
e
ti
re
m
e
n
t 
V
ill
a
g
e
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
a
b
lin

g
: 

C
a
ro
lin
e
 H
a
n
n
o
n
 

 

2
.1
4
 C

o
n
s
id
e
r 
in
tr
o
d
u
c
in
g
 a
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 

v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 l
is
t 
fo
r 
d
ir
e
c
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 h
o
s
te
ls
. 

S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

N
e
e
d
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 

re
g
io
n
a
l 
lis
t 
im

p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

if
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

M
a
tt
h
e
w
 H

o
g
a
n
 

 

 

2
.1
5
 C

o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
s
e
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 

n
o
rm

 a
n
d
 w
h
o
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 

fr
o
m
 d
ir
e
c
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 h
o
s
te
ls
 

 

E
x
-o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w

it
h
 

m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

 

M
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
e
b
b
le
th
w
a
it
e
 

   

  
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

  
H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 L
in
k
 

2
.1
6
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 s
u
it
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 m

o
rt
g
a
g
e
 r
e
s
c
u
e
 c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
. 

H
o
m
e
o
w
n
e
rs
 

N
e
e
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
S
u
it
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
P
C
C
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o
ff
e
r 

a
n
d
 a
d
m
in
is
te
r 

g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
ts
 

m
o
rt
g
a
g
e
 r
e
s
c
u
e
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 

2
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 

a
v

a
il
a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
li
n

e
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 l
e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 

2
.1
7
 C

o
n
d
u
c
t 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
id
e
n
c
e
 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 l
o
s
in
g
 ‘
O
th
e
r’
 r
e
n
te
d
/ 
ti
e
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

H
M
O
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
n
ts
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w

it
h
 

lic
e
n
s
e
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
 

O
w
n
e
r 

o
c
c
u
p
ie
rs
 

 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 

th
is
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
 

45



 
 

8
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

3
.0
1
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

M
o
d
u
le
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 a
 f
u
ll
y
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
d
v
ic
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 b
y
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
d
v
ic
e
 M

o
d
u
le
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

C
a
ro
lin
e
 R
o
w
a
n
 

 

3
.0
2
 U

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 o
f 
le
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 t
o
 

b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
. 

P
C
C
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 

N
e
e
d
s
, 
R
S
L
s
, 

P
a
rt
n
e
r 

A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

R
o
b
 S
m
it
h
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
, 

R
S
L
s
, 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

3
.0
3
 S
e
e
k
 t
o
 o
b
ta
in
 Q

u
a
lit
y
 M

a
rk
 s
ta
tu
s
 

fo
r 
th
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 A
d
v
ic
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

a
n
d
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 l
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
l 

a
d
v
ic
e
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 s
o
lic
it
o
rs
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 

p
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
ro
lin
e
 R
o
w
a
n
 

C
it
iz
e
n
s
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

B
u
re
a
u
, 
S
h
e
lt
e
r 

3
.0
4
 E
n
s
u
re
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
c
la
im

s
 a
re
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 q
u
ic
k
ly
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
 a
s
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
d
 b
y
 B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 b
y
 s
te
e
ri
n
g
 

g
ro
u
p
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
: 

G
e
o
ff
 R
u
d
d
 

 

3
.0
5
 T
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 w
h
e
re
 H

o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 i
s
 

p
re
v
e
n
te
d
 b
y
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G

 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

T
e
a
m
 

 

3
.0
6
 I
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 m

e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 s
k
ill
s
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 f
ro
n
t 
lin
e
 s
ta
ff
 

o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 w
h
o
 e
n
c
o
u
n
te
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

th
re
a
te
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

A
ll 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 s
ta
ff
 

tr
a
in
e
d
 i
n
 m

e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

G
e
m
m
a
 R
e
v
e
ll 

 

3
. 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i

s
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 f
it

 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

3
.0
7
 M

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
fl
o
a
ti
n
g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 t
e
n
a
n
c
ie
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

s
u
s
ta
in
e
d
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

F
e
w
e
r 
te
n
a
n
c
ie
s
 l
o
s
t 

w
h
e
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
. 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

re
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 S
te
e
ri
n
g
 

G
ro
u
p
. 

 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 

H
o
m
e
s
: 
K
im

 
L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
, 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

46



 
 

9
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

3
.0
8
 E
n
s
u
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 t
o
 

C
it
iz
e
n
s
 A
d
v
ic
e
 B
u
re
a
u
x
 W

e
lf
a
re
 R

ig
h
ts
 

S
p
e
c
ia
lis
ts
. 
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 c
le
a
r 
th
re
s
h
o
ld
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

re
fe
rr
a
ls
 t
o
 C
A
B
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

  C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
A
B
: 
T
ra
c
e
y
 

H
a
m
ilt
o
n
 K
e
y
e
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

3
.0
9
 E
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 j
o
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 m

a
tc
h
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 e
x
-o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 

m
o
re
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 l
in
k
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 e
x
-

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 w
h
o
 d
o
 n
o
t 
re
c
e
iv
e
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 v
ia
 p
ro
b
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

E
x
-o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

  N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
M
P
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

–
 (
K
a
ly
x
) 

N
O
M
S
, 
N
A
C
R
O
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

3
.1
0
 T
a
rg
e
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 

ta
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t,
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t,
 f
re
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
m
e
a
ls
 a
n
d
 f
re
e
/ 

d
is
c
re
ti
o
n
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

S
P
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

o
f 
th
e
ir
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
: 

G
e
o
ff
 R
u
d
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
, 

C
A
B
 

3
.1
1
 R

e
v
ie
w
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
ta
ff
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 s
ta
ff
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
la
n
 f
o
r 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 P
D
R
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

R
o
b
 S
m
it
h
 

 

3
.1
2
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 b
id
s
 f
o
r 
fu
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
 c
o
u
rt
 d
e
s
k
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

th
re
a
te
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 e
v
ic
ti
o
n
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

C
O
U
R
T
 D
E
S
K
 

F
U
N
D
E
D
 

T
H
R
O
U
G
H
 

L
S
C
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

  

C
it
iz
e
n
s
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

B
u
re
a
u
 

3
.1
3
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 d
e
b
t 
a
d
v
ic
e
 

th
a
t 
w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 o
n
 

m
u
lt
ip
le
 d
e
b
ts
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
  

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
  

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

C
A
B
 

S
a
lv
a
ti
o
n
 A
rm

y
 

 

3
. 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i

s
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 f
it

 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

3
.1
4
 U

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
n
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 i
m
p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
. 

  

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
 

47



 
 

1
0
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

3
. 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i

s
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 f
it

 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

3
.1
5
 T
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 

in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
lly
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 i
n
 

c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

  N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

    

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

4
.0
1
 M

e
a
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk
 b
y
 R

S
L
s
 

a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
it
 

is
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
in
g
 o
f 

w
o
rk
 d
o
n
e
 a
n
d
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 

g
o
o
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

2
0
0
9
 

  C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

  

R
S
L
s
 

4
.0
2
 U

s
e
 H

a
w
k
e
y
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 m

a
rk
e
t 
tr
e
n
d
s
, 
s
o
c
ia
l 
tr
e
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 

d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
s
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
n
d
 k
e
p
t 
u
p
 

to
 d
a
te
. 
A
n
n
u
a
l 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

2
0
1
0
 

N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
a
b
lin

g
: 

S
te
v
e
 W

in
s
ta
n
le
y
 

  

4
.0
3
 T
a
k
e
 m

ig
ra
to
ry
 f
a
c
to
rs
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
s
. 

M
ig
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 

B
M
E
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
a
b
lin

g
: 

S
te
v
e
 W

in
s
ta
n
le
y
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

4
.0
4
 M

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
s
 o
f 
th
e
 L
A
 

a
re
a
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
m
ig
ra
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

M
ig
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 

B
M
E
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G

ro
w
th
 &
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t:
 

S
te
v
e
 W

in
s
ta
n
le
y
 

  

4
.0
5
 E
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
lly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
. 

P
h
y
s
ic
a
ll
y
 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

H
a
y
le
y
 F
la
x
m
a
n
 

  

4
. 
T

o
 p

re
v

e
n

t 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 a
n

d
 

re
d

u
c
e
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 m

a
in

 
c
a
u

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 r
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
(B

V
2
1

3
) 

4
.0
6
 E
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
d
v
ic
e
. 
 

S
u
s
ta
in
 a
 y
e
a
r 
o
n
 y
e
a
r 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 c
a
s
e
s
 p
re
v
e
n
te
d
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 

c
a
s
e
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

  O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

    

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

S
tr
e
e
ts
 

C
A
B
 

48



 
 

1
1
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

4
.0
7
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 F
u
n
d
, 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 c
re
a
ti
v
e
 w

h
e
n
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

A
ll 
e
lig
ib
le
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
s
 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

S
ta
ff
 

 

 

4
.0
8
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 

R
e
n
t 
D
e
p
o
s
it
 S
c
h
e
m
e
. 
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 b
e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
fu
n
d
in
g
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

A
ll 
e
lig
ib
le
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 r
e
n
te
d
 s
e
c
to
r.
 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
e
b
b
le
th
w
a
it
e
 

A
x
io
m
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

4
.0
9
 S
u
s
ta
in
 a
 y
e
a
r 
o
n
 y
e
a
r 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
p
e
a
t 
c
a
s
e
s
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
a
m
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
e
e
t 
C
P
A
 l
o
w
e
r 

th
re
s
h
o
ld
 t
a
rg
e
t 
fo
r 
re
p
e
a
t 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 (
B
V
2
1
4
) 

 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

 

4
.1
0
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
P
C
C
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g
ro
w
th
 

a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

in
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
iv
in
g
 

a
n
d
 N

e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 

4
.1
1
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
n
 U

n
la
w
fu
l 

E
v
ic
ti
o
n
s
 p
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 b
y
 

e
s
ti
m
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
in
c
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

u
n
la
w
fu
l 
e
v
ic
ti
o
n
s
 

 

P
e
o
p
le
 l
o
s
in
g
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 

re
n
te
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

N
e
e
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

F
o
rm

a
lis
e
d
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 
w
it
h
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 P
ri
v
a
te
 

S
e
c
to
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
B
e
lin
d
a
 

C
h
ild
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

M
a
tt
h
e
w
 H

o
g
a
n
 

4
.1
2
 U

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk
 t
o
 

d
e
te
rm

in
e
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
a
ll 
fu
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 a
re
 

b
e
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
s
s
is
t 
in
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
. 
C
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 b
o
rr
o
w
in
g
 

ra
te
s
 a
llo

w
 m

a
n
y
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
p
u
b
lic
 s
u
b
s
id
y
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

2
0
0
8
-2
0
1
1
 

  N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

R
S
L
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

4
. 
T

o
 p

re
v

e
n

t 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 a
n

d
 

re
d

u
c
e
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 m

a
in

 
c
a
u

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 r
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
(B

V
2
1

3
) 

4
.1
3
 I
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

m
o
v
e
-o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 s
h
o
rt
-t
e
rm

 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 

In
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 T
e
n
a
n
c
y
 S
u
s
ta
in
m
e
n
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 

 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

 S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 

p
o
s
it
iv
e
 m

o
v
e
-o
n
s
 

2
0
0
8
-2
0
1
1
 

  N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

K
a
re
n
 W

h
a
tl
e
y
 

  

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
 

A
x
io
m
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

Y
M
C
A
 

49



 
 

1
2
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

4
.1
4
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 e
v
ic
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
/ 
s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 
A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 c
o
n
d
u
c
t.
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

 S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

In
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

a
n
d
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
8
-2
0
1
1
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

  

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
 

A
x
io
m
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

Y
M
C
A
 

4
.1
5
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 n
e
w
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
n
d
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
p
a
rt
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
iv
in
g
 a
n
d
 N

e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
U
n
it
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
a
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b
u
ild

in
g
 w

it
h
in
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 –
 e
.g
. 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
in
c
lu
s
io
n
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
 w

it
h
in
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 w

ill
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b
u
ild
 

c
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

  O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
h
a
ro
n
 M

a
lia
 

L
e
o
n
ie
 M

c
C
a
rt
h
y
 

R
S
L
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

C
A
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

S
tr
e
e
ts
 

F
a
it
h
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

s
e
c
to
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

4
. 
T

o
 p

re
v

e
n

t 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 a
n

d
 

re
d

u
c
e
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 m

a
in

 
c
a
u

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 r
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
(B

V
2
1

3
) 

4
.1
6
 P
ilo
t 
th
e
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
th
n
ic
it
y
, 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
 a
n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lit
y
. 

M
ig
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 

B
M
E
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

P
ilo
t 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

C
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

J
u
lie
 R

iv
e
tt
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G

ro
w
th
 &
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 

 

                  

50



 
 

1
3
 

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 E

M
O

T
IO

N
A

L
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
 

  P
e
o
p
le
 c
a
n
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 p
o
o
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
a
n
d
 p
o
o
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 t
u
rn
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 e
x
a
c
e
rb
a
te
d
 b
y
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
. 
It
 i
s
 o
u
r 
a
im

 t
h
a
t 
b
y
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
a
lly
 a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
e
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 b
re
a
k
in
g
 t
h
is
 c
y
c
le
. 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
is
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 h
e
lp
in
g
 i
ts
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 

b
e
s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
. 

 

    
  

   

 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 E
M
O
T
IO
N
A
L
 W
E
L
L
B
E
IN
G
 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

5
.0
1
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
p
e
o
p
le
 p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
s
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 a
re
 g
iv
e
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 w

h
e
re
 

to
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
w
it
h
 a
 G

P
 

 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
G
P
 S
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 

5
.0
2
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
fa
m
ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

u
n
d
e
r 
5
 y
e
a
rs
 o
f 
a
g
e
 a
re
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 v
is
it
o
r 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 

im
m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 C

a
re
 T
ru
s
t 

R
S
L
s
 

 5
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 r

e
la

te
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 

li
v

in
g

. 

5
.0
3
 I
n
fo
rm

 k
e
y
 p
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
in
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 a
n
d
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in
 2
 

w
e
e
k
s
 o
f 
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
s
 

o
f 
a
ll 
n
e
w
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

p
la
c
e
d
 i
n
 T
A
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 C

a
re
 T
ru
s
t 
 

R
S
L
s
, 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

51



 
 

1
4
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

5
.0
4
 R

e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 m

e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

G
e
m
m
a
 R
e
v
e
ll 

 

R
e
la
te
 

5
.0
5
 A
g
re
e
 j
o
in
t 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

fo
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
d
ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

D
ru
g
 u
s
e
rs
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 b
y
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

s
ta
ff
 o
f 
B
lo
o
d
 B
o
rn
e
 V
ir
u
s
 

im
m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
  

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

   

B
ri
d
g
e
g
a
te
 

P
H
S
S
 

5
.0
6
 P
ro
m
o
te
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 W

a
rm

th
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
th
e
 

ta
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
W
a
rm

 F
ro
n
t 
S
c
h
e
m
e
. 

O
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

p
e
o
p
le
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
B
e
lin
d
a
 

C
h
ild
 

 

5
.0
7
 P
ro
m
o
te
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 W

a
rm

th
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
th
e
 

ta
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
E
n
e
rg
y
 G

ra
n
ts
. 

O
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

p
e
o
p
le
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
B
e
lin
d
a
 

C
h
ild
 

 

5
.0
8
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 

R
e
n
e
w
a
ls
 P
o
lic
y
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

P
o
lic
y
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
B
e
lin
d
a
 

C
h
ild
 

 

5
.0
9
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 S
a
n
c
tu
a
ry
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 a
tt
ra
c
t 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 

R
S
L
s
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
A
 a
re
a
. 

P
e
o
p
le
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
 

D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

V
io
le
n
c
e
 

S
a
n
c
tu
a
ry
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 

s
u
s
ta
in
e
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

  A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

H
a
y
le
y
 F
la
x
m
a
n
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
, 

C
a
m
b
s
 &
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 F
ir
e
 &
 

R
e
s
c
u
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
n
s
ta
b
u
la
ry
 

5
.1
0
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
 a
re
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
a
re
n
ts
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
. 
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 C

o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 c
lie
n
ts
 w

h
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
 r
is
k
 o
f 

te
e
n
a
g
e
 p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
 s
e
x
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

 

Y
o
u
n
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

S
o
fa
 s
u
rf
e
rs
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

ra
te
s
. 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

  

C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
 

A
x
io
m
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

Y
M
C
A
 

5
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 r

e
la

te
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 

li
v

in
g

. 
  

5
.1
1
 W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
m
o
n
g
 a
ll 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
 l
in
e
 w

it
h
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

T
a
rg
e
ts
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

P
ro
to
c
o
ls
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
e
b
b
le
th
w
a
it
e
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 T
e
a
m
 

A
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

52



 
 

1
5
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 

 T
a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

5
.1
2
 E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 s
p
e
n
d
-t
o
-s
a
v
e
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 c
o
s
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
 a
re
 f
re
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 e
it
h
e
r 
in
-p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 o
r 

u
s
e
rs
 o
f 
A
&
E
 a
n
d
 w

h
o
 d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 s
e
tt
le
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
a
c
u
te
 a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 i
n
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 A
 a
n
d
 

E
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 C

a
re
 T
ru
s
t 

 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

5
.1
3
 D

ra
w
 u
p
 a
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 
w
it
h
 D

ru
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
d
ru
g
 a
n
d
 a
lc
o
h
o
l 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
c
a
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 

re
tu
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 o
u
t 
o
f 
L
A
 a
re
a
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 

re
h
a
b
ili
ta
ti
o
n
. 

 

S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

P
ro
to
c
o
l 
c
re
a
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

  

D
A
A
T
 

5
.1
4
 P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 t
a
k
e
-u
p
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
t 

P
ro
je
c
t,
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 (
d
is
c
o
u
n
te
d
 o
r 
fr
e
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 c
a
s
e
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 D

L
A
 o
r 
IS
) 
c
a
v
it
y
 

w
a
ll 
in
s
u
la
ti
o
n
 

 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

P
e
o
p
le
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 

2
0
1
0
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 :
 A
la
n
 

T
o
d
h
u
n
te
r 

 

5
.1
5
 P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
D
is
a
b
le
d
 

F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H

a
n
d
y
 P
e
rs
o
n
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 

a
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
. 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 

s
c
h
e
m
e
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

R
u
s
s
 C

a
rr
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

R
S
L
s
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

5
.1
6
 M

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

c
lie
n
ts
 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v
o
lu
m
e
 o
f 
fl
o
a
ti
n
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
is
 g
ro
u
p
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

N
u
m
b
e
rs
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
. 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
s
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 n
e
e
d
 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

5
.1
7
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 B
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
 P
o
lic
y
 

P
e
o
p
le
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
 

re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 

b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
 

P
o
lic
y
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
e
d
, 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

W
o
m
e
n
’s
 A
id
 

R
a
p
e
 C

ri
s
is
 

M
A
R
S
 

5
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 r

e
la

te
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 

li
v

in
g

. 

5
.1
8
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 j
o
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

  

P
e
o
p
le
 w

it
h
 L
D
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
a
re
n
ts
/ 
c
a
re
rs
 

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

H
a
y
le
y
 F
la
x
m
a
n
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
e
a
m
 

53



 
 

1
6
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

5
.1
9
 P
ro
m
o
te
 C

a
re
 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
 t
o
 c
lie
n
ts
 

p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 i
n
 d
is
re
p
a
ir
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 

s
c
h
e
m
e
. 

2
0
1
0
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

C
a
re
 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

R
S
L
s
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

 

5
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 r

e
la

te
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 

li
v

in
g

. 

5
.2
0
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 s
ig
n
 p
o
s
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
a
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
S
t 
T
h
e
re
s
a
’s
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

  C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

S
t 
T
h
e
re
s
a
’s
: 
 

D
o
u
g
 S
ty
le
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 

                           

54



 
 

1
7
 

 

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, 
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 A

N
D

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

  
   
  
 

W
o
rk
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 v
a
ry
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 a
n
d
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 m

o
s
t 
w
o
rk
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 i
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 

d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
. 
H
a
v
in
g
 l
it
tl
e
 o
r 
n
o
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 o
ft
e
n
 l
e
a
d
s
 t
o
 a
 l
if
e
s
ty
le
 o
f 
u
n
s
e
tt
le
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
n
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
x
a
c
e
rb
a
te
s
 t
h
e
ir
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 
B
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
in
k
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
e
 a
im

 t
o
 b
re
a
k
 t
h
is
 c
y
c
le
 o
f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
. 

  

  

 E
D
U
C
A
T
IO
N
, 
T
R
A
IN
IN
G
 A
N
D
 E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

 6
.0
1
 A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
o
rk
in
g
 w

it
h
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 i
n
 

te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n
o
ti
fy
 t
h
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 (
L
E
A
) 
w
it
h
in
 1
0
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 d
a
y
s
 w

h
e
n
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
g
e
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
re
 n
o
t 
a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 s
e
t 
u
p
 

2
0
0
8
 

  C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 –
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

6
.0
2
 W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 C

h
ild
re
n
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 

m
in
im

is
e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 o
ff
e
r 
o
f 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s
 

2
0
0
9
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 H

o
m
e
s
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 6
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
 

6
.0
3
 R

e
s
e
a
rc
h
 t
ra
in
in
g
 o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 a
t 
d
ru
g
 a
n
d
 

a
lc
o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
rs
 

 

D
ru
g
 a
n
d
 

A
lc
o
h
o
l 

m
is
u
s
e
rs

 

R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
n
d
 

n
e
e
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O

T
 

A
C

H
IE

V
E

D
 

D
A
A
T

 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 B
ri
d
g
e
g
a
te
 

D
ri
n
k
s
e
n
s
e
 

 

55



 
 

1
8
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

6
.0
4
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
r 
a
n
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 p
la
c
e
s
 o
f 

a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
s
 b
y
 1
6
-

2
5
y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s
 

2
0
0
8
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

M
a
rg
a
re
t 
B
ro
w
n
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
. 

L
E
A
 

P
ri
n
c
e
s
 T
ru
s
t 

N
A
C
R
O
 

N
O
M
S
 

6
.0
5
 A
s
s
e
s
s
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 

a
c
t 
a
s
 a
 d
is
in
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t
o
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 

b
e
in
g
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

S
tr
e
e
t 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

P
e
o
p
le
 t
a
k
in
g
 u
p
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 w

e
lf
a
re
 a
d
v
ic
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 m

a
x
im

is
a
ti
o
n
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

R
S
L
s
 

 

6
.0
6
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
in
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

it
h
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

C
o
o
rd
in
a
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 

 
Y
o
u
th
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

6
.0
7
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 h
o
w
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 L
P
S
A
 t
a
rg
e
t 
fo
r 
n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 

1
6
/1
7
y
r 
o
ld
s
 i
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 t
ra
in
in
g
 o
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

T
a
rg
e
ts
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

6
.0
8
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 ‘
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
ra
p
’ 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 b
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w

h
o
 w

a
n
t 
to
 r
e
tu
rn
 t
o
 w

o
rk
. 
 

P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 

  

Is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 s
o
u
g
h
t 

  

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
: 

  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

R
S
L
s
 

6
.0
9
 E
a
rl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
ri
g
g
e
r 

p
o
in
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 i
.e
. 
tr
u
a
n
c
y
 

 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 b
y
 1
6
-2
5
 

y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s
  

2
0
0
9
 

N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
: 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 W

e
lf
a
re
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

P
o
lic
e
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

R
S
L
s
 

6
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
 

  

6
.1
0
 U

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 s
k
ill
s
 a
u
d
it
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 

p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
s
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
. 
 

  

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

A
u
d
it
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 
 

2
0
0
9
 

N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

J
o
b
C
e
n
tr
e
 P
lu
s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

56



 
 

1
9
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

6
.1
1
 W

o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
p
a
re
n
ts
 g
o
in
g
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
a
n
 s
u
s
ta
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 m

a
k
in
g
 s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 c
h
ild
c
a
re
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

 

V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

M
a
k
e
 l
in
k
s
 w

it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
Id
e
n
ti
fy
 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

2
0
0
9
 

  N
O

T
 

A
C

H
IE

V
E

D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

   

R
S
L
s
 

S
u
re
s
ta
rt

 

6
.1
2
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 j
o
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 w

it
h
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

s
e
c
to
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 w

it
h
 e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
 i
n
 f
in
d
in
g
 

jo
b
s
 f
o
r 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
in
g
 

th
e
m
 t
o
 s
u
s
ta
in
 t
h
e
ir
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 

 

U
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

J
o
b
C
e
n
tr
e
 P
lu
s
 

 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

6
. 
T

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
 

 

6
.1
3
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 o
f 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R

e
g
is
te
r 
fo
r 
th
o
s
e
 w

a
n
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

m
o
v
e
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
re
a
s
o
n
s
. 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

N
e
e
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

B
e
in
g
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
d
ra
ft
 

A
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

P
o
lic
y
 

 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

R
S
L
s
 

  

57



 
 

2
0
 

  

 C
H

O
IC

E
 A

N
D

 S
E

L
F

 P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

 
   
  

T
h
e
 s
u
p
p
ly
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
s
 e
v
e
r-
d
e
c
re
a
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 i
n
 m

in
d
, 
o
u
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
s
 t
o
 e
x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 a
re
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 m

a
n
y
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
w
a
y
s
 i
n
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
is
 c
a
n
 b
e
 d
o
n
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

e
x
p
lo
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

  C
H

O
IC

E
 A

N
D

 S
E

L
F

 P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

7
.0
1
 R

e
g
u
la
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 E
m
p
ty
 H

o
m
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 

la
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
re
v
ie
w
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

A
d
a
m
 C
lif
f 

 

7
.0
2
 R

e
v
ie
w
 n
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 r
ig
h
ts
 w

it
h
 R

S
L
s
 

to
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
n
e
e
d
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
re
v
ie
w
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
 

C
h
o
ic
e
 B
a
s
e
d
 

L
e
tt
in
g
s
 B
o
a
rd
  

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

R
S
L
s
  

7
.0
3
 M

a
p
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 b
e
in
g
 

u
n
d
e
r-
o
c
c
u
p
ie
d
 a
n
d
 e
m
b
a
rk
 o
n
 a
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
. 
W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 b
e
in
g
 

a
s
s
is
te
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 g
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
, 
re
p
a
ir
s
 a
n
d
 

d
e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
m
e
s
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

M
a
p
p
in
g
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 

A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
s
 p
ro
m
o
te
d
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
B
e
lin
d
a
 

C
h
ild
 

  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

R
S
L
s
 

7
. 
T

o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
th

e
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 
a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

7
.0
4
 W

o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 
la
n
d
lo
rd
s
 t
o
 

u
s
e
 p
ri
v
a
te
 r
e
n
te
d
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 o
f 

L
A
’s
 d
u
ty
 i
n
to
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

s
e
c
to
r 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

 
P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

 

58



 
 

2
1
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

7
.0
5
 E
x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 H

o
m
e
s
 

C
B
L
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 a
llo

w
 p
ri
v
a
te
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 t
o
 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C

u
s
to
m
e
r 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 C

e
n
tr
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
is
 r
o
u
te
. 

 

S
in
g
le
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

s
in
g
le
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 f
in
d
in
g
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r.
 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

J
u
lie
 R

iv
e
tt

 
P
ri
v
a
te
 L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

7
.0
6
 C

o
n
s
id
e
r 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 h
o
m
e
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip

 
V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 S
P
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 

s
u
it
a
b
le
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 

m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
. 

2
0
1
0
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
 

7
.0
7
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
 a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 r
e
n
te
d
 

s
e
c
to
r 
te
n
a
n
ts

 
L
a
n
d
lo
rd
 a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

2
0
1
0
 

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

M
a
tt
h
e
w
 H

o
g
a
n
 

 

7
.0
8
 R

e
s
e
a
rc
h
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 n
e
w
  
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 

7
.0
9
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
t 

k
e
y
 s
te
e
ri
n
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G

 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
e
b
b
le
th
w
a
it
e
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

7
.1
0
 P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk
 o
f 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 F
o
ru
m
 

(P
H
F
) 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

F
a
c
ili
ta
te
 4
 f
o
ru
m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
 

h
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 F
o
ru
m
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
h
a
rm

a
in
e
 H
o
rs
fi
e
ld

 

7
.1
1
 F
a
c
ili
ta
te
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 s
te
e
ri
n
g
 g
ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

4
 S
te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 

fa
c
ili
ta
te
d
. 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
e
b
b
le
th
w
a
it
e
 

S
te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

 7
. 
T

o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
th

e
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 
a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

   

7
.1
2
 U

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 w
o
rk
 o
n
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
in
te
re
s
t 
to
 P
H
F
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

  

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 F
o
ru
m

 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
h
a
rm

a
in
e
 H
o
rs
fi
e
ld

 

59



 
 

2
2
 

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

 K
e

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
 M

e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 L
e
a
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
/o

r 
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 

7
.1
3
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 C
B
L
2
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 t
o
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

H
o
m
e
s
 C
h
o
ic
e
 B
a
s
e
d
 L
e
tt
in
g
s
 s
c
h
e
m
e
. 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

C
B
L
2
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
ro
le
 W

h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

 

7
.1
4
 I
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
n
 a
u
to
m
a
te
d
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
y
 

s
y
s
te
m
 w
it
h
in
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

S
y
s
te
m
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

 
2
0
1
0
 

N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 

C
a
ro
le
 W

h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

 

7
.1
5
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 p
a
g
e
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
e
b
s
it
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 a
ll 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le
 a
ll 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts
 t
o
 

b
e
 d
o
w
n
lo
a
d
e
d
 i
n
 e
a
s
y
 t
o
 r
e
a
d
 f
o
rm

a
ts
. 
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 

2
0
0
8
 

 O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

C
a
ro
le
 W

h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

S
e
rc
o
 

7
.1
6
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
u
p
-t
o
-d
a
te
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
n
o
n
-p
ri
o
ri
ty
 n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 

in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
lly
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 

re
n
te
d
 a
n
d
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
rs
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 a
n
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
h
e
lp
 t
o
 w

h
ic
h
 

th
e
y
 m

a
y
 b
e
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 a
s
s
is
t 
w
it
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 c
o
s
ts
 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p
a
c
k
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
. 

2
0
0
9
 

    O
N
G
O
IN
G
 

S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
 

 

 7
. 
T

o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
th

e
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 
a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

7
.1
7
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 d
ig
it
a
l 
te
le
v
is
io
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 l
e
t 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
o
ic
e
 B
a
s
e
d
 L
e
tt
in
g
s
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 o
n
 d
ig
it
a
l 

te
le
v
is
io
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

A
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

A
d
v
e
rt
is
e
m
e
n
ts
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

2
0
0
9
 

 N
O
T
 

A
C
H
IE
V
E
D
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

C
a
ro
le
 W

h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

 

    

 

60



STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Agenda Item No. 7 

Date: 16th January 2013 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Housing Needs Manager 
 
Contact Officer – Sean Evans 
Contact Details – 01733 864083 
 

Peterborough Homes Allocations Policy 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to the committee the updated Common Housing 

Allocations Policy following a period of public consultation. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The committee is asked to review the final draft of the policy along with the summary of 
responses to the consultation, which concluded on the 30 December 2012 and if in agreement 
give authorisation to present to Cabinet for onward presentation to Full Council for adoption.  
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

3.1 Providing affordable, warm, safe and secure housing is the cornerstone of a strong society, and 
the Common Housing Allocations Policy is one of the vehicles available to the council and its 
social landlord partners to achieve this. 
 
Whilst this work cuts across the entire Sustainable Community Strategy, it most closely aligns 
with the priority to achieve strong and supportive communities. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Peterborough City Council currently operates the Peterborough common housing register in 
partnership with 10 Registered Social Landlords (RSLs) that have accommodation in 
Peterborough. 
 
Currently Peterborough operates an open Housing Register, open to all who may wish to apply 
as long as they are 16 or over, except where: 
 

• They do not have a right to reside in the UK, or 

• They have previously been guilty of unacceptable behaviour, which would make them 
unsuitable to be a tenant 

 
Having such an open register has meant that over the last few years we have seen a large 
increase in the number of live applications. As of the 23 December 2012 there were 9880 live 
applications, prioritised into 5 bands determined by the applicant’s housing need and are 
broken down as follows: 
 
416 Applicants in band 1 (highest priority) 
3351  Applicants in band 2 
1343 Applicants in band 3 
3455 Applicants in band 4 
1315 Applicants in band 5 (lowest priority) 
 

61



 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.8 
 
 
 
4.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.10 
 
 
4.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Unfortunately such is the demand for general needs accommodation most of the applicants in 
bands 4 and 5 will never be successful for an allocation of accommodation. Between April 2011 
and April 2012 we allocated 1258 properties through our choice based lettings scheme. During 
the same period we accepted 2678 new applications. 
 
The Localism Act 2011 made an amendment to the Housing Act 1996, which gave local 
authorities the power to set their own qualifying criteria for people who are allowed to join the 
housing register. This allows councils to restrict entry to the housing register to those who are in 
the most housing need as well as allowing exclusions for other reasons based on local criteria.  
 
The proposed amended allocations policy makes full use of these powers by setting the entry 
criteria to the housing register to those who are in the most urgent housing need. This includes: 

• Homeless households 

• Those who are threatened with homelessness 

• Those living in insanitary or unsatisfactory housing conditions 

• Those who need to move for social/welfare reasons, or 

• Those for whom failure to assist in moving will cause particular hardship 
 
In addition it is proposed that we will only accept applications from those who have a 
connection with Peterborough. A connection will be established: 

• By having lived in the area for 6 of the last 12 months or 3 of the last 5 years 

• By having immediate family members who live in the area and have done for the last 5 
years 

• For those who are working in the city 

• For those who need to move to the area for special reasons e.g. in order to receive 
specialist medical care 

 
Also we propose to exclude applicants who own suitable accommodation or those who have 
sufficient financial resources from joining the housing register. However this will not apply to 
those who are over 55 and eligible for sheltered accommodation. 
 
Those who have previously behaved in an unacceptable manner will continue to be excluded 
from applying. This will be more rigidly defined to the following categories: 

• The Council (or in the case of transfers, the relevant Housing Association) is satisfied 
that the applicant or a member of their household has previously been guilty of 
unacceptable behaviour, which would make them unsuitable to be a tenant, or 

• The applicant or a member of their household has been served with an injunction by a 
council or their landlord to stop them behaving in a way which causes nuisance or 
annoyance to others, or 

• The applicant or a member of their household has current tenancy arrears in excess of 8 
weeks rent, or  

• The applicant or a member of their household has any outstanding former tenant arrears 
 
This will mean that a number of applicants who are not considered to be in housing need will be 
removed from the Housing Register.  
 
Welfare Reform & the Bedroom Standards Policy  
 
Current benefit rules mean that tenants who are currently living in social housing are not subject 
to having their property assessed against the size criteria housing benefit use when assessing 
eligibility in the private sector. This means that applicants renting a property from a local 
authority or housing association and who rely wholly on benefits income will receive the housing 
benefit to cover their full rent irrespective of the size of the property they occupy. 
 
 
 
 
 

62



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.12 

 
Changes brought about by the reform of the Welfare Benefits system means that from April 
2013 households in receipt of housing benefit who are living in social housing will be assessed 
to determine what size property they require based on the same criteria as if they were renting 
in the private sector: The criteria is as follows: 
 
1 Bedroom for: every adult/couple 
   any other adult aged 16 or over 
   any two children of the same sex 
   any two children regardless of sex under age 10 
   any other child 
 
Any household assessed under these criteria who is deemed to be occupying a property larger 
than they require will have their housing benefit reduced by:  
 

• 14% if they are under occupying by 1 bedroom, or 

• 25% if they are under occupying by 2 or more bedrooms 
 
The current allocations policy does not mirror this criteria and is more generous in terms of the 
number of bedrooms we allow applicants to apply for. Our current bedroom standards policy is 
as follows: 
 
1 Bedroom for: every adult/couple 
   any member of the household over 10 years of age 

any two children of the same sex under the age of 10 (where there is less 
than 5 years difference between them) 

   any other child 
    
We propose to bring the bedrooms standards policy in line with the criteria to be applied from 
April 2013 as failing to do so would put families at greater risk of being placed into poverty – a 
reduction of housing benefit would mean they would have to find the rent shortfall from other 
benefit income.  
 
In addition this places an additional burden on our Housing Association partners as they are 
likely to see an increase in families in rent arrears as they are unable to meet the shortfall in 
benefit. This could ultimately lead to households being subject to eviction action and becoming 
homeless as a result.  
 
Additional Preference 
 
Recent statutory guidance highlighted that local authorities have the power to frame their 
allocations policies to give additional preference to particular groups of people. The guidance 
recommends that Local authorities consider how they can use their allocation policies to 
support those households who want to work, as well as those who – while unable to engage in 
paid employment - are contributing to their community in other ways, for example, through 
voluntary work.  
 
In addition local authorities can frame their allocations policy to give additional preference to 
serving and former members of the armed forces. With this in mind it is proposed that additional 
preference is awarded to applicants who: 
 

• Have strong local connections with Peterborough - Additional preference will be 
given to applicants who can demonstrate a substantive and long-standing local 
connection through 5 years continuous settled residence in the city 

 
 
 
 
 

63



 

• Are working or are in training for work - Peterborough’s economic growth is a key 
priority for the authority. We want to encourage people, who can, to work and seek to 
raise levels of aspiration and ambition. We will give additional preference to applicants 
who are working and who are therefore making a contribution to Peterborough’s 
economy. Working households are defined as households where at least one adult 
member is in employment within Peterborough unitary authority boundary. For the 
purposes of this Allocations Scheme employment is described as having a permanent 
contract, working as a temporary member of staff or being self-employed.  Applicants 
would normally only qualify for the additional preference if the worker has been 
employed for 9 out of the last 12 months and has been working for a minimum of 16 
hours per week. Peterborough City Council does however recognise the important role 
part-time workers play within the local economy and want to reward those who are 
making a concerted effort to get back into work. Such activities may include participating 
in partner RSL’s back to work schemes 

• Are making a community contribution - People who play a part in making their 
neighbourhood strong, stable and healthy, those who help make it a good place to live, 
work and play are a valuable resource. They are the backbone of their community, and 
they need to be recognised for those efforts. Applicants will receive additional 
preference if they are able to demonstrate that they, or anyone moving with them, 
undertakes voluntary work for at least ten hours per month and has done so for at least 
six months continuously 

• Are members of the armed forces – This applies to: 
o former members of the Armed Forces 
o serving members of the Armed Forces who need to move because of a serious 

injury, medical condition or disability sustained as a result of their service  
o bereaved spouses and civil partners of members of the Armed Forces leaving 

Services Family Accommodation following the death of their spouse or partner  
o serving or former members of the Reserve Forces who need to move because of 

a serious injury, medical condition or disability sustained as a result of their 
service 

This includes people who have served in the Royal Navy, Royal Air Force and British 
Army, with the exception of those who have been dishonourably discharged. 

 
Applicants who are awarded additional preference would receive priority over an applicant in 
the same priority band, who does not have additional preference, irrespective of the length of 
time they have been in the band. 
 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Consultation 
 
Following agreement from cabinet we commenced a 12 week public consultation, which ran 
from the 6 October 2012 until the 30 December 2012. A consultation questionnaire was sent to 
all applicants who had a live application on the Common Housing Register; an electronic 
version of the questionnaire was sent by email to anyone who had previously received a copy 
of our weekly choice based lettings publication and it was made available to view on the 
Council’s website where members of the public could complete the questionnaire online.  
 
The consultation period has just concluded and we received 563 completed questionnaires and 
some additional comments, which have been captured in the summary of responses report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64



5.2 
 
5.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Changes Following Consultation 
 
Sufficient Resources 
As part of the changes we intend to restrict entry to the register to those households who have 
sufficient financial resources to resolve their own housing situation by way of out right property 
purchase, being able to obtain a mortgage or by renting in the private sector. As part of the 
consultation we asked how much was a reasonable level of income and/or savings to set as the 
limit for entry to the register.  
 
In the consultation questionnaire we set the limit on income to £60,000 as this was also the 
lower figure in the High Income Social Tenants Pay to Stay Consultation paper, which the 
department of communities and local government put out in June and the savings limit to 
£16,000 as this is the maximum amount of savings you are allowed to still be eligible to receive 
Housing Benefit.  
 
Of those that had responded 267 felt the income limit of £60,000 was too high, 218 felt it was 
about right and only 40 felt it was too low. Many of the respondents suggested that an income 
limit of around £40,000 would be more appropriate. Therefore in the final draft of the proposed 
policy those with a household income in excess of £40,200 will be excluded from applying, 
except where they are aged over 55 years of age and would like to be considered for sheltered 
accommodation, but they will only be considered for accommodation of this type.   
 
Most of the respondents felt that the savings limit of £16,000 was about right so this will be 
unchanged in the final draft. 
 
Bedroom  Standards Policy 
We also propose to amend the current bedroom standards policy to mirror that used by the 
Department of Work and Pensions in assessing housing benefit entitlement for those renting in 
the private sector. The criteria is as follows: 
 
1 Bedroom for: every adult/couple 
   any other adult aged 16 or over 
   any two children of the same sex 
   any two children regardless of sex under age 10 
   any other child 
 
Changes as a result of the Welfare Reform Act 2011 due to be implemented in April 2013 mean 
that any household assessed under these criteria who is deemed to be occupying a social 
housing tenancy and is in receipt of housing benefit will have a reduction applied. The 
reductions are:   
 

• 14% if they are under occupying by 1 bedroom, or 

• 25% if they are under occupying by 2 or more bedrooms 
   
By bringing the bedrooms standards policy in line with the criteria to be applied from April 2013 
we are attempting to reduce the risk of more families being placed into poverty – a reduction of 
housing benefit would mean they would have to find the rent shortfall from other benefit income.  
 
In addition this places an additional burden on our Housing Association partners as they are 
likely to see an increase in families in rent arrears as they are unable to meet the shortfall in 
benefit. This could ultimately lead to households being subject to eviction action and becoming 
homeless as a result.  
 
As part of the consultation we asked whether the respondents agreed with these proposals. Of 
those that completed the questionnaires 392 agreed and 61 disagreed, 82 were not sure. While 
the majority agreed with the proposals many that disagreed made strong comments around the 
difficulties of children with learning and physical disabilities sharing bedrooms. 
 
 

65



 
 
 
 
 
5.3 

Therefore after consulting with the Housing Needs medical advisor we have proposed in the 
final draft of the policy to allow discretion to award an extra bedroom entitlement to those who 
require it because they have a member of the household who is disabled and to registered 
foster carers.  
 
We would like the committee to agree the changes contained in the final draft of the amended 
policy in conjunction with the consultation summary document and approve the final draft to be 
taken for approval by Cabinet. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 The housing register will reduce in size and the entry criteria to the housing register will be 
more restrictive, however the proposed amendments will be applied Peterborough-wide so it is 
not anticipated that any particular groups will be disproportionately affected by the changes.  
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 We have just concluded a full 12-week public consultation on the proposed changes. A copy of 
the consultation questionnaire and a summary of responses are enclosed. The consultation 
questionnaire was sent to all applicants who had a live application on the Common Housing 
Register; an electronic version of the questionnaire was sent by email to anyone who had 
previously received a copy of our weekly choice based lettings publication and it was made 
available to view on the Council’s website where members of the public could complete the 
questionnaire online.  
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 Following approval by the committee the final proposed document will be presented to Cabinet 
and Full Council for approval and adoption.  
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 Communities and Local Government Allocation of Accommodation: guidance for local 
authorities in England June 2012 
 
Part VI of the Housing Act 1996, as amended by the Homelessness Act 2002 
 
The Localism Act 2011 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 Appendix 1: Final draft proposed Common Allocations Policy 
Appendix 2: Consultation Questionnaire 
Appendix 3: Summary of responses to consultation  
 

 
  

66



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

� � �

�

�����������	�
�����

����������������������������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

67



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ��

�

68



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ��

���������
�	
��

������

�� ������������� �

�� ����������������� �

�� ������ �

� ���� �������������������
������������ �

� ����  ����!����"��#� �

� ���� $��������������������� �

� ��%� ��������������&���'��������������� �

� ��(� ������������������&���'��������������� �

� ��)� ���
���������������� �

 � ��	�������!��"����� �

#� �$�	%��&���'�������&� �

� (��� 	������������������*��������	�
������������ �

(� '	�	���������������"��)�������!���!��	����� �

*� +�����
��"������������
"�,����,�����
�-�
������ �

� +��� ��������������������
�����������'��)�����+� �

� +��� ������������� ����� ��
��������,� ����'� �������,� ���������� -�

������������������&���

�

� +��� .��������������� �

� +��� /��� ������� ������ ��� *���� ���� ���������
�� ������ ��
����

�������0�

�

.� �%�
���%��&� �

� 1��� ���������
�*�������������������������� �

� 1��� ���������
�*��������������������������"����������������������

���������������������'������

�

� 1��� ������ �������� ����� �����'� "��� ���� ��� ���������� ���� ���

�����������

�

/� 0�	%�!&��
��������� �

� 2��� 3�������������
����������������&��
�� �

� 2��� 	�
����4�*
�������� �

� 2��� ������������� �

� 2�%� 	����"�������'�������"�����
�����������������������
����� �

� 2�(�  ���������������� �

� 2�)� 4���������� ��� �&�����"'�'� ��'� 
�������������� ��
����

���'�������

�

� 2�+� 5�'�������'�"���������
�'�� �

� 2�1� 	��'�������
�'�� �

� 2�2� �����������������������6��������� �

�1� ��!��	�������$�����������
������ �

� �7��� �����������'���������������8
���'� �

� �7��� �����������������������������8
���'������������ �

� �7��� ���������9������������'�'����������� �

��� ,�2�	��%��	������	������������� �

� ����� ����������������������'������� �

� ����� !������������������'�"������'��������������� �

69



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %�

��� ,�2�	��%��	������	���	��������	��������������� �

� ����� ���������������������� �

� ����� �����������"��������������'������������� �

� ����� 3���������,������������'���'��������'�� �

� ���%� :�'������
�������-��&�����"'��� �

� ���(� 4������������'�
����������������
�������'������� �

� ���)� $��'������&�����"�������������'�������
�'�� �

��� ��������	%����!������� �

� ����� 3������������������������������������ �

� ����� /��#���	�
�����'�� �

� ����� ����
������������
����� �

� � '�!�������������&� �

�#� ��"���"�����
������� �

� �(��� �������� ��� ��'
�'���� ��
����� ��� �; � ���&���� ���
������ <���'�

�������'�����=�

�

� �(��� >���/��#���� �

� �(��� ;
��������������������������� �

� �(�%�  ����� ���������������� �

� �(�(� �'����'������������ �

� �(�)� 4�'�������6������� �

� �(�+� /����� ������ ��� ��� ����� ��� �
��������� <�����"��� ������9��

'����=�

�

� �(�1� $��������"�����������������������<$/5;=� �

� �(�2� 5
�����������
����������������������������<5����=� �

� �(��7� ����'�������&�������� �

�(� �"��	���	%�%�����
���%	�� �

�*� �"�%������"�����
� �

� �+��� ���&��������?�������� �� ��� �� ��������'� ��
����� "��� ����

�������0�

�

� �+��� @6��������?&������������'���
�����"��������������0� �

�.� ,�2��"�����2��3�� �

� �1��� A��'���'���� �

� �1��� �����������A���'� ��������������� �

� �1��� 	��'������������������� �

� �1�%� $
��������������� �

�/� �������&���4��	����&��� �

�1� ����!��	������ �!� ��!����
� ����&� ��� �"�� "�����
� ��
������ 	��� ��$������

!��������2�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

70



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� (�

�5� ������������� �

� � � � � � � � � � �

�����������������������,�"���������������6�����������������
��	�
����;��������7��B

�7�(,��6���������"����������
���������
����,�"��#������������������"�������
�����

��� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� <�; �=,� ���������� ������� ��
���� ����
�� ���������
��

	����,��� *��������������'��������A���'� ����������������������A���'� ������������

������&�'�������������"��������
���������������������������������'&��������&���������

��'���&��������������������6������������ ��������� ����&�����������������������"����������

��������������������������
����������������������������������������'
������'����&�'�����

�������'����������������&��������������������

�

���� �����"��� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� ��'� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ����� ����

���������
��	�������������������

�

�

������>����	�����

;���"��
����&��
��

/��'�����

���������
��

�@��+AC�

�

�����7�+����1(777�

�����??"""������#����������

��
#?�

�

�������$����

5�����	�
���

(+� ����������'�

���������
��

�@������

�

�����7�+����2%(77�

�����??"""��������������?�

�

�6����	�
����������������

�6����	�
���

5��#�"��&��
��

���������
��

�@���;D�

�

�����7�+����%+��(�

�����??"""��6���������
#�

�

�

	�'��5�������

.
������	�
���

2�� ����������'�

���������
��

�@���;$�

�

7�+����%2177�

�����??"""���'�B

��
�������
#?�

�

A�	��

��������	�
���

	����� ����

A�'���'�

5>%7��$E�

�

�����7���%�+2�777�

�����??"""���������
#?�

�

	����	�
����F��
��

�2�A���'"���

���������
��

�@���;G�

�

�����71%(��((7�+)�

�����??"""�������
�����


#?�

�

�������������

�������������	�
���

�B��	���
���;����������'�

 ��'���

$���;@�

�

�����7�7�+�11�%777�

�

@�	F�

��&����'��	�
���

%2�/�������A�
��&��'�

 ���������

 @��+	$�

�

�����??"""��������
#?�

71



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� )�

�����??"""����������������

�

�

5
���F��
��

;��������
���

!����������'�

	
����'���

�@�1�)3	�

�

�����7�%17�%(���%�

�����??"""��
������
#?�

�  ���
����F��
��

 �&������	�
���

F�������3��&��

@�'��&�
�����#�

A������

�@���+�G�

�

�����71%(��7�27�+77�

�����??"""�����
���B

��
�����
#?�

�

�������������
��	������������� ��� ������������������ ����������� ������� �����'��������

��
����������������
����

�

/���� ���� �
������ ��&��� ��� '����'� ���� ������� ��
���� �6���'��� �
����,� ���� ��������

�6����� ����������������
�����'��"������� ������'���� ��B��
���� ������ ����
'�'��������

����,� ��� ��6������� ������ ������
������� ���� ��B��
����� ���� ������� ���#�� ��� ������

������,�"������&���������������������������������������������������
�������'��

�

A��*�����������������,������������
�������'�������������'���'�����&��������,�"�����

���
�� ��� ����������� �"��'� ��'� �����'� ��� ���� ��� ����  ��'���'�� "��� ����� ����

���������
��	�������������������������� ��� �����#�� ���� ���#������������ ���� �������

��
�������������������������,� ��8
�������������� �������������������'� �������� �������

��
����������
��������

�

;���� ������������ ���� ���� ��&���'� ��� ����� �������� ����� ��� �6������'� ������ ��� �����

'��
������

�

	�
�����������������
�����������������
����'�"����������������&���������/��
��������

������������������������������������������������'��

�

���������
���������
�������'��������������
��	����� ��'���'��������������'����

�8
���������
���������'������#����
���������&����������������'���������

�

�5� �����������������

�

�������������������������������������'������&���������B����'���������������������������

"������
�������'��������"����������"�
�'� ��#����� ��&����'�������&����������������

������������������

�

������*����&�����������������������

�

��� ������&�'���������� ��
������������� ������������
���� ������������
�����
������

���������
��������������'����������������������������

���� ��� ��������� ������� ��
���� ������� ��'� �������������,� �����'��� ��� ���� ���������9��

�������'����������

����� �����������
����9������
�����'
�����"��������'����������������
�����'���

72



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� +�

�&�� ���&���� "����� ��������� ���� 
��� ��� ��'� ��'� ����#����� �������'������ ����

������������������

&�� �������������������������������������������
�������'������
�������6��������

&��� ��6������ ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ��� ��������,� "������ ��#��"��'��� �����

��
�����������������
�����

&���� ��#���������&��
�������������������
��������#�������������
��

&����� ��6������������
�����������������������������������

�6�� ������
��'���'��
������������&������
�������

6�� �������
��������������'���������������������������

6��� �����������'��
��������'�&�'
������'��"�����������������

6���� ����������������; �����������������������������*����&���

6����� ����
������'��
�������
��������������
�������

6�&�� ����
������'��
���������������'���������������
�����

6&�� ���
��� ����������� ���� ������'� ������,� ��'�&�'
����� ��'� ��� �����'����� "���� ����

�����������������������@8
��������'�3�&�������

6&��� ���&�'������������'���#����
����������������
�������������

�

�5� ������

�

�5�� ����	������!��"��"�����
���
������

�

����� ������� A���'�  ������� ���������������� '�����'� ������&�'�� ������������ �������

�������������
�� ������
�����������������������������������#������
���������������

����������� ��'� '���������� ��#�� 
�� ��� ���� ����� ��� "���� ��� ���� '�&������� ���

���������
�9�����
��������

�

��������������
������������"��������������'���'����������'�������������
�������

��
������������������������
�������'������; �����������

�

�5�� 6�
	%�!�	�2��3�

�

��������������������������������"�������������������'
�������������H4��������	�
��������

�22),��������'�'��������	�����������������77����

�

�����H4��������	�
���������22)���&�����

�

��� �����������������
������������������������"���������

���� ���������� ����� ���� ��8
����'� ��� ������ �
�������� ��'� ��������'� ������� ���'���'�

��������

����� ���������� ������ �
�������� ����������� ��� �
������ �������� ��� ��������'� ;������

 ��'���'��<�; �=�

�&�� �����������������������
�������#��������������'�;������ ��'���'��<�; �=�

�

����	�
���������22),��������'�'���� ����	�����������������77�,������������
������

��
��������
������������ �����������������������
�������&�������������������������

"����������������������������

�

73



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� 1�

;������� �)+<�=� 	�
�������� �22)� ������� ����� ���� ������� ���
�'� ��� �����'� ��� ��� ���

���
����������������������������������&�������

�

��� �������"��� ���� ��������� <"������ ����������� ��� ����� +� ��� ���� �22)� ���=I� �����

����
'����������"�����������������������������,���'�������"�����������������������

���'I�

���� ������� "��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� �������� �27<�=,�

�2�<�=�����2(<�=���������22)�����<���
�'�����������)(<�=����)1<�=��������	�
����

�����21(=����"����������
������������'���������
��'����������
�����
��������


�'������������2�<�=I�

����� ������� ���
����� ����������� ��� �&�����"'�'� ��
���� ��� �����"���� ��&��� ���


����������������
�������'������I�

�&�� ������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� ��'����� ��� "������� ��
�'�,� ����
'��� ��
�'��

�������������'���������I���'�

&�� �������"��� ���'� �����&�� ��� �� ������
���� ��������� ��� ���� '�������� ��� ���� ��
����

�
�������,�"���������
�������������������'�"�
�'���
������'�����<����������&���

������������=��

�

�5�� ����	������	
��������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� ���� �6������ ������������ ���������� "���� ���� ��������

��
����������������������
��������
��������#��������������$�������������������������

�
�
�����
����'�&����������"�����������
'�'��������;��������7)���������������'������

��������'����������������������������������'���������'����������������������������

��������

�

�5 � �%%��	���������������&��"����%��&�

�

������������������
�����������������������������������������
����������������
�����

������
�������'������; �����������

�

������������������������������������

�

��� ��"������������

���� �6������ �������� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'� <�; =� �������� "��� "���� ��� ���������

����������������������������"�����������
���������'���'�

����� �6������ �������� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'� <�; =� �������� "��� "���� ��� ���������

�����������������"�����������
���������'���'��������������������"������'���������

����������������'�;������ ��'���'�

�

�����; ���������������&������������������������������������������ ������������/����������

����� ��� �6������'� &��'� ����������� "���� ��� ��������'� ��� ����� "���� ���� ��'�&�'
��� �; 9��

���������'������
���������������������'���&���������������������"���������������'�����

"������������������6��������������������������������

�

�5#� �%%��	�������������������&��"����%��&�

�

���������"��������6������������������������&���'�����������������

74



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� 2�

�

��� �������������
��'���������������������
�������������������������������

���� �������������������������'�������
�����'����

����� ���������������'��
����������������������

�&�� �
�
����6��������������������������������

&�� ���������� ���������� ������'� ������������ ���������"������ ������������� 
�'��� ����

��������������������������&�������'�

&��� ������������&���<#��"�����'������=������������������'���'�����������
����������

��'������&�������

�

�5(� ����	%�%�����
���%	��

�

��� ���
���  ������� ����� "���� ��� ���'
��'� ��� ����
�������� "���� ���� �������� ��� ����

���������
��	����������������,���&������

�

��� ���� ���������� ��� &��'� ����������� ��� ��� ��������'� ���"���� ��������� A��'�� ���

'��������'� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ����
����� '
����� ��'� ���� ����������� ��� ������

��
���������8
������������������������������������I�

���� ���� ��&��� ��� ������������ ��� ��� ������'� ��� ������� ���&����� ��'� ���� ������

������������I�

����� ���������������������	��������������������
���8
����������������������I�

�&�� ������������������������'�����#���"��#���I�

&�� ���� �
����� ��� &��'�� ��� �����'�� �&�������� ���� ������ ��� '�������',� ������ �����

��&������������'������

&��� ��'��������������������������
����

�

�������
��� ������������ �����
�'������������������������$��������������������� 4��

��������������������&�������������������������

�

���� ����� "���� ��� ��B���'
��'� ���
����� ��'� ��&��"�'� ��'� ����'�'� ��� ��'� "����

����������������
�������������������'���*����&�����������������	�
����������������

�������������'��������������
������������������������"��������
�*������������������

��'� ������������� ��� ���� ���������
�� 	����� ������� A���'�  ������� ����',� "����� ���

��'�� 
�� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ����������� 3�������,� 	��'� ��� $�����
����'�,� 	�
����

;��������5�����,�	�
����$��'��5��������'� ���������������3������������ �����; �

������������

�

 5� ��	�������!��"�����

�

���������
���������
�������'���������������������'�;������ ��'���'��<�; �=���&��&�'�

����������������
��	�����������������������������'�������������������������������

���������������������������������������
����"����������������	�"�&��,����������������������

����������� ������� ���� ��� ��� �������'� ������� �� ����� ��8
�������� ���� ��� �����������

���������������
��������������� �������������
�������'������&������������ �����������

��
�����

�

����� ��� �����&�'� ��� �'&�������� ���� ������� �����'� ��
���� &��������� "������ ����

���������
����'���&�������������������������"�������������������"�
�'�������������&��

75



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �7�

��,����������������J��'9������������������<�������������1�����������'��
����������
������

�����������=��

�

����������� ���� ����� ��'� ���� �� ��������� ����� ��� �
������� ���� ������ ��
�����'� ���'��

	�
����"��������������������'���������������"�����'������������������������������������

��� ��� ���������� '���� ���� ��'� ���� �� ��������,� ����� "���� ���� ��� �����'���'� ���� ����

������������ ���� �
������
�� ����������"���� ��������� ��� ���� ����������"���� ���� ��������

��
�������'�<���'�����'�������������1�����������'��
����=����������"����'�������������

������ ���&��������'����'� ���������'�������
���� ������������
�,���'������'����'�

������� ��� �
�������� ����� ���� �
������ ������?�����'����� ��
���� ����#�� �����8
������

�
�� �6���������� ��� ����� ����� ������ ����������� ��� �������� ��
���� ���',� "���� ���

�
������
��������
�����������'�������

�

#5� �$�	%��&���'�������&�

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� �������� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� <�; �=� ����

��������'��������������8
���������
�������������������8
��������������&�����
����

���&������/�� ���� ��� '���&��� 8
������ ���&�����"����
�� ���*
'���� ��'� '�������������� ���

������������'�����������������
����,�����'����������,��
��
�����������������#��
�',�

'���������,���'��,�������������
�,�������
�������������������
�����������6
����������������

�

���&��"����������
���������
����9��@8
��������'�3�&���������������������&����� ���������

��
������ "������� ��� """����������
���&�
#� ��� �������� ���������
�� ����� ��
�����

���7�+���+%+%+%��

�

#5�� ,�%�� ��� 	��%&��
� ��� �	3�� �	��� ��� �"�� ����������
"� "���� �"����� 7	����

6�����
����"���

�

;����� ����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����,� ���������
�� 	����� ��������  ��'���'�,�

����
����� ������������� ��'� &��
������ ��'���� ���� ����� ��� ���&�'�� ����� ��� �����������

"���� *������ ��'� ��#��� ����� ��� ���� ���������
�� 	����� ������� A���'�  �������

��������

�

4��������
���,������"����������&�'�'�����������"���������&��'�����
��������������������

�������������
��	������������A���'� ���������������!����6�����,�'
��������������

'���������,���������'���������,��������,���,�����������"����@������������������������
��,�

��������������������������������#�� ������'��� ���������������������������"����������

��������

�

;���
����� ��'� &��
������ ��'���� ������������ ����� ��� ����� ����������� ��#�� ����� ��� ����

�����������
'���

�

���������
��;�������3����������

����;��&�����������B����������
��

����K�����'&����A
���
��

�����6�����L����������
��

������'�������-����������
������
�����5������	������������

���������
��54$3��

76



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

$������������������;��&����

���������
��/����9����'��

���������
���������
����� ��&��������������

����$�"�	�&���	������

!���&��"���
���

�6����E�
�������������*�����

���������E5���

����E5���A�������

�������3�
�;��&������

���������
��3�
�4����&����������������

3���#��������������;��&�����

	5�����������
����������������������

E�
��������'��������

��������;��&����?�;��F�������
���

�

(5� '	�	���������������"��)�������!���!��	�����

�

���� ��������� ������������ "�� ���'� ���
�� ����������� "���� ��� ��'�� �&�������� ���

��������������&��"������8
�����/��"����
����������������������&�'�'���������������������

�� ������������ �����&��"�����������
�� ����������-������������������������������������/��

���������
������� ���������������� ���
����������'�����������,��
������������������'�����

���&��������'�'�����������
'���'�����������������������������������
'���������������

"�����'������������'�����������������'��� 4����
�"�
�'� ��#��������������
������,��������

�����������������
���������
����9��	�
����$��'����������7�+���1)%7)%��

�

*5� +�����
��"������������
"�,����,�����
�-�
������

�

���������
���������
�������������������������
�����������,������'��������������
��

	����� 	�
���� ��������� ����� ������ ����������� ����� ��&�� ��� ����� ��� ���� ��
����

������������ ����� ��� ��� �����'���'� ���� ��
���� ��� ���� ���� ���������
�� 	�����

 ��'���'���

�

/��"������������������������������������������"���������'��)�����&��,��6�����������

'�����'������������+�������"���

�

*5�� 8���
�����%��	
����(�����*�

�

��������������������*�����������������
��	������������������������������)�������

�����,���"�&������������������������������'�������'���������������������'���'��������

���������'�����������
�����������������1��������������

�

/����� �������� ��'� �)� ��� �+� "������ ��� ������ ��� *���� ���� ���������
�� 	�
����

�������,� �����"���������8
���'�������&�'��'�������������
���������
����?
��������"���

"��������6�����'���#���������������
����������������������������������'
�������
������
��

��������������'�������������

�

�������������"������������������������'��������������'��)�����+�����������������������

�����"����������

77



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�

��� �������'� ��� ����
������� ��������� ��'� ��� ��������� ���'� 
�'��� ���� 	�
���� ����

�22),��������'�'��������	�����������������77��

���� �&��� ���� ��� ��� �)� "����� ;������ ;��&����� �
���������� 
�'��� �������� �+� ��� ����

����'���9�������212���&����'����������������������������

����� ��������������������&�'��'�������������
���������
����?
��������<����
��������"����

�����8
���'������
���������������������������

�

;����������������
�'����1�������������"���'���������������������������������&��"����

���'������'�
������������1
��
������'����

�

*5�� ���%��	������ !��� ������%%���9� ��	��� �����9� ��%�&���� �� �"���� �%����

��%	������

�

��
��������,�����'�����������'�����������������������
����
�������'�������������

��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� ��'� ������ ������ ������&��,� ���� ������ ��� *���� ����

���������
��	�����	�
�������������	�"�&��,�������������
�����#�����������������

����������������"������������
��������"���������������� ��'���'�#��"������������������

&������������� 4�� ��� ��� '����&���'� ������ ����� �
��� �� ������������� �6����� ��'�"�� ��&�� ����

������������',������������������������������

�

���� ���������9�?������&�9�� ��������� "���� ��� �������'� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������ ��� &������

����������������������/��"�������������&������'&�������������'���'&�������������������

��������������������������

�

*5�� +��������	������

�

������
�������'������; ��������������
����*�������������������������"��������

�

�=�5�����'������&�������������

�=���B���������������
����

�

A���� ���� �������� ��� �� *����� �������� �
��� ��'�&�'
����� 8
������ ��� ��� �����'� ��� ����

��
�������������.���������������"��������������������������'��������������'�����'�������

��'���������&�����
�
���
�'��B���
��������

�

*5 � :"���	�����	��%&����������"������������
"�"����"�����
���
�����;�

�

���������
���������
�����"�������������'��������������������������?�����'�������
����

"�������

�

��� ��������������������������������������������������������'�����,����<���'������'����

���������1=�

�

���� 4�� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� �� 8
�������� ������� ���� ��� ����������� ���

�������'������<���'������'������������2=��

�

.5� �%�
���%��&�

78



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�

�������������"������������������� ����������������������������'������ ������������� �����

������� ����������'�"��� ��� ���������� ������������������
�'��� ���)7C����� ����	�
����

�����22)�������������"���������������������
�������������)7C����

�

��� �� ������� �	
���� �� ����������� ������� B� �
��� �� ������� ��� ���� �������� ���� ���

���������������������'������
����������������������"�����������������������'����

��
����������'���������;������������;�����<���)7C�<�==,���'��

�

���� �� ������� ����� �
����� ����� ���� �� ������� �	
���� �� ����������� ������� B� ����

;��������� ��� ;����� ���� ��#�� ��
�������� ��� ���&�'�� ���� ������ '������������ ���

������������������'�"��,������
����������������
�*�������������������������,�

����������������'������������������������������������������'������<���)7C�<%==��

�

.5�� ���������������������
�	�����������%�

�

���� ����� J������� �
�*���� ��� ����������� �������9� ��� '�����'� ��� ����<�=���� ��������
��

��'� 4���������������22)�������������"���
�'������� 4���������������2+����8
�����

���&����������������������������:����'�>��'���<"���������������
������&�����������

�&��=���

�

��������������"������������������������'��������8
�������&����������������������������

:>���

�

��� A�����������K�����

�

���� ��������������"����������K����"�����������������'���������:>��

�

����� ����K����������@@����
�����<9@@�����������9=,���'���������������������,�"�����&��

��������������'���������:>������'���&��������@:���"���

�

�&�� ��������"��������6����� ����� �������������������
�'��� ���� 4��������������,�

����
'���'�����������'��������������������������'��������:>,���'���������������

�����������

�

�����������"���'�������������"�������������������
�������������������������������&��

"�����������������
�*����������������������������'�"��������������������������������������

�������'������
����������������"����������������������������������'������
������������

����@������������
���������

�

.5�� �������� �������� ��� ��
�	����� ������%�2"��	����%�
��%�� !��� 	��	%%��	������!�

	�����	�����

�

��
����������������@������������
�����������&�'�����������������"����������������������

�
�*������������������������������������������������������������������'��������

�

��� �� ������� ������� ���	���� ��	����������� �����'� ���
��� ����
�� ���� �����'� (�

�����M�������'����&�������������������:>���

79



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �%�

�

���� ���������������������������������������������������������������	����������

����������������������������	���������������	�������	
�����	��������������
��

��������'� ������ ������'������'�"��������������������������
�������������'?���

�������������� ����
��������� ���� ����"��� ����� ��� ������ 	�"�&��,� ��� ���&��"���

�����'� ��� ���'������ ����� ���� ���������� ��'� ���� '����'����� ���
�'� ���� ��� ��

������ ��� �
����� �
�'�,� ���� ���������� "���� ���� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����������� ���

�������'�������@6�������������&������������<"�������������'��������;������������

;����M�� '���������� �
���'�� ���� 4���������� �
���=� ��"� ��#��� ���� ����� ���

9'����������������&�9���

�

����� �� ������� ���� �	����� ������ �� ����� ��� ������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��������� ���

�����������������������
�	���������������������������������� ����������� �������

!���������"��	
������� �������<��������������&�������=���
������������"������&��

��'�������� ���&�� ��� ������ <4 @=� ��� ������� <4 �=� ��'� "���� ��� ����'�'� ��� ��&���

������'� ����
��� 	�"�&��,� "����� 4 @� ��� 4 �� ����
�� "��� �����'� ��� �� ���
��� ��� ���


�'����#������������������"�
�'���������������������������������9��������������

��'��������'�����,�������������
�����&�����������'���������������������&���

����� ���� ��&�� ������ ������ ���� '���� ��� ������ B� ��� ���� '���� ��� ���� ������������


�'����#��� "�����&��� ��� ������ B� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ��� ��������� /����� ����

�����������&��'��'�"������������������&�������,���������������"����������������������

���������������������'�������

�

�&�� ������������������	��������������������������	�������� ����������"	�����

�
��������������������������������������&�������'������������"���'������8
������

���� ���
��� ����
�� �
�� "��� "�
�'� ����� �� ����� ���#� ��� �
������� �����
�� ����� ���

���
���'��������������������������

�

.5�� ��"�����������!���	���	��2"��	&�������%�
��%��!���	��	%%��	�����

�

A��&���
�������
�������%��������@������������
�������,����������"��� ��������
�*�������

����������� �������� ��'� "��� ������ "������ ���� ��� ���� �����"��� '������������ ��� ��� ���

������'�����������������������'�"��������������������������������������������'�������

�

��� ���������"��� ��� ���������
����� ����'���� ��� ��������������&�������� <�
�*���� ���

���������6��������=��

�

���� �� ������� "����� ����� ����� ��� ����'�� ��� ���� :>� ��� '���&�'� ����� ���� ����
�� ��� ��

*�����#��� <������� ����
����� ����������������������� *�����#��=��!���������
�����,�

9*�����#��9���������������������������������
�����������
�������)<�=<�=��������

4����������<@
�������@������������=���
���������77)�<;4��77)?�77�=�<9����@@��

��
�������9=��

�

����� �� �������"����� ����� ����� ��� ����'�� ��� ����:>� ��� ��� �������� ����� ��� ����'�� ���� ��

�����'������6���'����������������
�'�����
�����������������@@����
���������

�

80



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �(�

�&�� �� ������� "����� ����� ����� ��� ����'�� ��� ���� ������� ���&��� ����� ��� �� �����

�8
�&����������������������������������'����<��=����<���=����&����'�"��������'���&�'�

�����@:����������������

�

/5� 0�	%�!&��
���������

�

����  ������������ �7��� �����'
��'� ����������� ����'������ ��������H4� ��� ����	�
����

���� �22)��5���� �������,� ��
���� �
���������� "���� �&��� ��"��� ��� '��������� ��������

"������������8
������������������������������������
�����

�

;��������'������'�������
���������������������'����'���'������������������������"���

������������
����"������&�������
������
�� ��������������'�����������,���������'������

��&�����
�������
�������'�����������
���������
������������������������������������

�������������'������6�������������'����
������������
��������������
������'����������

������������������
��������'���

�

/�� "���� ���� �����'��� ��� ���������� ��� ��� �� J8
������'� ������9� ��'� ���������� "���� ����

�������������������������*����������
������������"������

�

��� ���� ��
����� <��� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���������,� ���� ����&���� 	�
���� �����������=� ���

��������'�������������������������������������������
�����'��������&��
���������


����� ��� 
������������ ����&��
�,� "����� "�
�'� ��#�� ����� 
��
������� ��� ��� ��

�������<������������2�(������
�����������������=����

�

���� �������������������������������������
�����'�������������&�'�"���������*
�������

��� �� ��
����� ��� ������ ���'���'� ��� ����� ����� ����&��� ��� �� "��� "����� ��
����

�
������������������������������<������������2�)������
�����������������=����

�

����� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������� ��� ������ ��
�����'� ���� �
������ �������� �������� ���

�6��������1�"��#�������<������������2�+������
�����������������=����

�

�&�� �������������������������������������
�����'����������
�����'�����������������

��������<������������2�+������
�����������������=����

�

&�� ����������������������������� ��������
�����'��"�������������������� �
���������

��������������
�����������
������
�������������������"�������
����������������� ���

�������&�����������<�6���������������������������2�1=����

�

&��� ��������������'����������&���� �����������������"�������������
��� <�6���������

������������������2�2=�

�

&���� ���� ���������� '���� ���� ����� ����� ��� ������ ���� ��� ���� ����������� �����������

������������������
��������))�<�=��������	�
���������22)�<�6�������������������

��������2��=��

�

�=� �������"��������������'�������������<"�������������������������+��������

	�
���������22)=���������	���������������������������������������������

��������������������������������

81



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �)�

�=� ������� "��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� ��������

�27<�=,��2�<�=�����2(<�=���������22)�����<���
�'�����������)(<�=����)1<�=����

����	�
���������21(=����"����������
������������'���������
��'����

������
�����
��������
�'������2�<�=��

�=� ����������
��������������������&�����"'�'���
������������"������&������


����������������
�������'�������<������������2��������
�����������������=�

'=� ������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� ��'����� ��� "������� ��
�'�,� ����
'���

��
�'���������������'���������<������������2��������
�����������������=���'�

�=� ������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� �� ������
���� ��������� ��� ���� '�������� ��� ����

��
�����
�������,�"���������
�������������������'�"�
�'���
������'�����

����������&��������������<������������2�%������
�����������������=��

�

�����������"������������&�������������������������
�'�������������=�����=����&�� ���

�����"�
�'������8
�������������������������������������#������������
�����J���������'�

������9�"�������������������������+����))�<%=��������	�
���������22)�������������'�

��������������������
�*��������������������������"�����������������������������������

���������������
�������������'����������&�����&����������������������������:>��������

���&��"���������
�*���������J�������
��������
������
�'�9����'������<���1%<+=���������22)�

���=��<@6���������������������������2��=�

�

/5�� -�	���	�%�����!��������<��������

�

����������� "��� ���� �
������ ���
��'� �������� ��� �� ��
���� ������������ ��� ����

���������
�� 	����� ������������ "���� ����� ��� �������'� ����� ���� 	�
���� ��������

"������

�

��� ����������
��������
�'������
�������������������,����

���� ����� ���� ����'��� ��� ��������'� �������'������ ��'�"���� �����&�� ��� ���������&��

��������'��������'�����,����

����� �������&��������'�������'�������'��������&�����������������
�'��

�

�������������������������������
�����������,��
��������
������������������������"����

��&�����������������������������������'���'�������������������������������������

�

F��������,� ������������; ����������"���"���� ��� ���������"���������������"�'������&��


��������������'���'�����������'��
������������������������������������'������������'�������

�

��� �������������<�=���&�����'�������������������������"��&��������,���'�

���� �������������������������,���'�

����� ���������������������'����'�����,���'�

�&�� ������������������������������������'��������

�

�������������'�((�����&���"���'������ �����"������������� ���� ����������������������

������������'�"�
�'�����
�������������������'��������'������"��������������'������

������
�����������,��
�������"�����������������'���'������������'��������������������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� ����� "��#�� ��� ������������ "���� �� �
����� ��� �����B�����

���������� �������'������ ���&�'���� ��� ���� ������ ����� �������'������ ��� ���������

82



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �+�

�����'�����; 9����'�������������'����&�'����
������'��������'���������������"���

"�
�'������"������������������

�

����������� ���� ��������� ����� ����� �������"����1�"��#�� ��'��� ������� ������ ��������

�����

�

����E5�����������

@������'��

!���&��"���
���

����$�"�	�&���

���������
��!�����

����E5������������

�

���������
���������
����� ���������� ����&��
�����"��#� ��������������
�'����#�����

���&���� ������������� ������� ���'�� ��'� ���B��������� ��
��� ��'� "���� ������
�� ���

�
������������������������������������������������������������'����,��6�����"���������

�������������
�����������&��
��
����������������&��
�����'�����'������������2�(����'����

���������������������������������������������'�����'������������2�2��

�

/5�� ���	���	�&�����������2����	������	���!	����&�"�����
�������������

�

���� ;��������� ��� ;����� ��#��� ���� &��"� ����� ���� ��'����� ����'��'� ��� ��� ������������

����
��� ��� �&�����"'��� ���� ����������� �
������,� ��'� ��������'�� ����� ���� ��
����

�
���������� ���
�'� �'���� �� �������� ���������� ���������� ���������
�� ����� ��
�����

�����'���� ����� "���� '���������� �&�����"'��� ��� �� ��������� ������ ���
�'� ��� ��

�����������'������&�����������������

��

��� ������'����������������
�����

���� ��������������������������
�����'���'��)����������������

����� ���������'������������'��7B�)���������������������6��

�&�� ������������'������'�
�'����7�����������'����������6�

&�� ����''����������'�����"���������'���'�����������"������'������'���������������

��
�����'�������,������������"������ ���� ���������������'�����,����������&���

���'������&��������������'������������&�'�'���������B����'�����������

�

������
�����"���������������������������������������������"���������'���"��������������

�����'�� ��'� ��&�� ��� ������ �� ��'����� "���� �������� �����'?������� ������� "����� ���

"�
�'����������������������'��������'�����'����&���

�

@6�����������������������'�
����������������
�������'���������������
'���

�

���  ��#���������������#�������

����  ��#�������'��/��

�����  ��#������'��������"������
������,������������,���,�����'�8
������������

�&�� ������������'���������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� �������� ���� �������� ��� ����������� ��'� 
��������������

��
�������'��������������������������������������
�������������������
����9�����&����

83



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �1�

;������ 	�
���� @����������� ����� "���� &����� ���� ��������� ��'� �6������ ���� 
��� ���

�������������������
�'�������	�
���������77%��

�

/5�� =����	%�	���2�%!	���
�������

�

������'�������'�"�����������������������������������������
'����������"������'����

��&������
������������'�����������������������'����

�

4�� ���� ����� ��� ����������� "���� ������� ���'�,� "����� ���� ���� ���� ��� ������ �6������

�������'�����,�"��"���� �����'��,� ��������"���� ���� ���������,�"������� ������ ���'��

"�
�'��������������&�'������������
������������
�������������'�����,����������������

��'����'��'����������"�����
�������������

�

�����������"��� ����� ��������'� ��������
��'������'����� ��
�'��"������� ��8
���'� ���

����������������������'����������������������&���'�������������������������������,�

��"��������
�������������'�����������������������'��������'���"���B��
����"����������

�

������
�����"���� �����'��� �'&�����������'���������� ���� ��&��� ��� ��������� �����"���� ���

�&���� ���� �'&���� "���� ��� ��
��� ������� ����� ��� ��������� �
������� 8
������'� ���

�6��������'� �������� �
��� ��� ��� ���
��������� ���������� ��� ����� ���� ��
����9����'�����

�'&�������

�

��������������
�'�����������"�������'&����"���������
��,�������
�����"�
�'���#������

������'��������� 4�� ����������� ������
��������� ����� ����� ��� ��������
��������� ��� �������

�����������������������������������������'&�����4���������������������������������"�������

�������'���������"��������&����

�

9/���������
�'�9�"�
�'�������������"�'�������������'�,�����
'��,��
������������'�

��,��������'������

�

��� ���&�'���� ���
�������� �����"����� �� ����� ���&��,� ��� ���������"��� �����&������

�������'�
����������������&������������,������
��'����������������

���� ���&�'���������'�����,�"�����������������������'��
�����,�����������"�����
�'�

���� ��� �6�����'� ��� ���'� ������ �"�� �������'�����,� �
��� ��� ��
�� �'
���� "����

�������� '������������ "��� "���� ��� ���&�� ���� ������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��&��

��'����'������"��������������
�����

����� ���&�'�� ��� �����&�� ����� ��� �
������� ����� "�
�'� ����
'�� ������� ������,� ������

�����&�'�����'���,����������������������'����������&�����������������'���,�"���

���'������&�����������������������'�������������'���������#�'�����������'������

����'�"���"������&��
�������#�'�������������������
���������

�

���������
���������
�����"����"��#���������"��������������&����,� ������
��������������

"����������� ���&����� �'������� �����&�����
�������'�� <����������� �� ����
����� �����

����������,� ���� �6�����=� ���� �&��� ������������ ��������� ���� �
������� ��
���� "�����

���������������'����

�

/5 � ,	���"���
��������

�

84



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �2�

����� "�
�'� ����
'�,� ���� �6�����,� �� ������� "��� ���'�� ��� ��&�� ��� ���������
�� ���

��'�������&����������&������,���������������������'���'��������������,���������#��
����

������
��������������,��'
������������������������
�������

�

/5#� '�!���������!���	�����	�%����"	������

�

������������� "���� ��� �����'���'� ��� �� ����B��B����� �����,� ��#��� ����� ����
��� ����

�&���������&�'������:����������������&��
�� �������&��
��"����� ��� �����'���'� �����
��

���
�� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ������ ��
�����'�"���� �� ��
����� �������

������ "�
�'� ��� �
��������� �&�'����� ���� ���� ��
����� ��� ������� ��� ������ �� �
����'�'�

�������������'�����;
�������&��
����������
'���

�

��� �����������������������

���� ����#�����������������������������������

����� ��
�����
����������������
����������������������&��
��

�&�� ��������&����'����
������������������������������������
�������

&�� ����� ���&����'���� ��� ����������� �������� ��������'� ��,� ��� ��� ���� &�������� ��� ����

������

&��� ��
���� ���� ���'������ ��� ���� ��������� ��� '����������� ��� �� '���������� ���,� ��� ���

��������

&���� ��#�����������������������������������������

�

/5(� ,�����
�������������

�

 ������
���������,���
������
���������������
������������������������������"�������

���'���'���������������������*
����������������������������������������������
�����'�

�����������������&��������"���"�������
�����
������������������������������������

��&��� ��� ��� &������� ���� �����'� ��������� ��� ���� ����� �������� ������ ���� #��"�� ���

N��*
�������������������B�����������&��
�N��

�

����B������� ����&��
�� ���� ����
'�� �����,� ����������,� '�
� '�����,� ������� �������,�

&�����������
������������������������������������
���������

�

/5*� -��������	���

�

�����������"�����&���
������ ��������������� ����6��������1�"��#�� ������������ �������

�
�����'��� ������� ������� �������� "���� ���� ��� �������'� ����� ���� ���������
��

	�
������������������������ ���� ��8
������ ��&��"������'��������"����� ��������� ������

'�����������������������&��������'����������
��������������������B����������������

��'���&�����������'�������������������������������������<��=�"��#�����

�

��8
�����������&��"����'��������������������������������"������������'���'������������

��� ��� ������ ������ ������������&��� ����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� ��������

��������'�����������'���'���

�

/5.� ,���2�����	����"����2��"���!!�������!��	���	%�����������

�

85



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �7�

�������������"������������������'�����������������"����
���������"������������,�"�����

���"�
�'��������������� ���� �����������
������"����� ��� ���'��������'�������������&��

�
�������������
��������"��������&���������������������
������
���������������"������

�
�������
������,�������������������&�������

�

4��'���������������������������'����,�'���������,�����
������������'�����������&����

���'��"���������#������������
����

�

���������������������"�������
�'����#���������������������������������
�����'��"����

�������������������6��������O%7,�77��������
�������&��������6��������O�),777�"�������

�����'���'� �����&�� �
��������� ������� ��� ���
������������&���������'����������������

"��������������������������
����������"����������������'��"�������,�������
����

�� ��������� ����
�� ��� �������'����� ����� ������� ��� ��� ������� �������'������

���&�������

��

�<�������

�

��� ����������� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� "��� �"�� �� ��������� ��'� "�
�'� ��� �
������� ����

��������'� �������'������"���� ��� �������'� ����� ���� ��
���� �������,� �
�� �����

"�����������������'���'������������'��������������������

�

/5/� 6��	%������������

�

�������������"������������������'�����������������"���'��������&���������������������

"�������������
������� ������
�����������������������
��������������������"�������

�������'������&����������������������"�������������
������

�

��� �������������������������������������
�����'�������&�'��������
��������
�����������

���������
������)���������
�����������������������,�������
��������������(������,�


������������������������������������'�����'
�������������������������

���� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ������ ��
�����'�"��#�� ��� ���� '�������� �
��� ��� �����

�������������������������������

����� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������� ��� ������ ��
�����'� ���� ����'����� ������� <�������,�

����'���,���������,�����������'������������������������������������������
������������

������������=�"�����&����&�'��������'������������������������������(������,����

�&�� ��������������'������������������������������������������
�����'���������
��'����

����'������������
������������������
���������<������������
������������������
'��

�������'����������������������'���������
���������&�����"����������&����������������

���������
�=��

�

$����B�����'����������������������������������9���"���������������������������8
��������

�����'������'� ���������,� ����������'� ��� �������������� ���&����� �����&�'� ��������,�

"����� �
�*���� ��� �������� ���'������� ��� ����� '������'� ��� ��������� 
�'��� ���� 5������

	������������

�

�<�������>�

�

86



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

��� ����������� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� "��� '�� ���� ��&�� �� ������ ����������� "����

���������
�,� �
�� "�
�'� ��� �
������� ���� ��������'� �������'������ "���� ���

�������'� ����� ���� ��
���� �������,� �
�� ����� "���� ����� ��� �����'���'� ����

�������'��������������������

�

���� �����������"�����&����������&��������������'������������������������
��������

�
����������
�'���������"������������'���'����������������'��������������������

�����"����������&��������

�

����� ����������� "��� ���� ���&��� ����'� ������� �������'������ �
���'�� ��� ����

���������
�� ������ �
�������� ��
�'���� ����� "���� ��� '����'� ��� ��&�� �� ������

�����������"�������������
������������������������������������������&��� �����

��������������'������"���"�����������������

�

�&�� ����'��������"����������
����� �������������������������������'�"������������'�

�
���'�����������"�������'����'������&���������������������"�������������
���

�

&�� !������ ����
�� ���#���� "��� ���� ���&��� �������'������ ���&�'�'� ��� $��������

����
��;
������;��&�����<$�;;=�"������������'���'������&���������������������"����

���������
��������������������������"����������������

�

�15� ��!��	�������$�����������
������

�

�����������"���������*�����������������
��	�
������������"�������'����������������

�����������������������
������������������������������'�"����'�'�������

�

"""����������
�B���������,����

"""����������
���&�
#?��
���?��
���P���'��

�

���������������������������������������������?&������

�

�� �����
�������;��&����������,�A����'������,�A���'"��,����������
��

�� ����������	�
����$��'�����7�+���1)%7)%�

�� 4������������������
��	�
��������������������������

�

4������ ����
������������������
���������
�����"���� ��8
������������� �'������,����������

���
������ �
����,� ������ ��� ����������� ��'� ������ ��� ��� ���������9�� �
������ �''�����

��!���� ��� "���� ������� ��� ������������ ����� ���� ��
���� ��������� 4�� ���� ����� ��� *�����

�����������������"���������8
���'����������������������

�

�15�� ����!���!�������!��	�������$������

�

��������������"����"�������'���������������8
���'�������������

�

������������
������&�'����������

�

��� �/�������������F��
����������������������I����

���� ��������������F��
������'��/�������F��
��A�

87



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�

?-�@���� ?-�@��7�

���������

$��������4'����������'�

3��&���� �������

A�����������������

5�������������������

$	;�5�'��������'�<3�������

������������ �����=�

A��#����'�

������������4'�������������

�

�

�������
��������������'��
������������������"������������������'��

�

�15�� ��"���������	%���!��	�������$�����������
������

�

������������$��������4��
������$
����� @6������� ����
'��� $�������� ���
������

���',� ������� ���� �����,� ��6� ���'���� �"��'�

������,�����'����������"��'����������'�������

���������'��������������3/�����	5����

��� �"�� ������� ��� ���� ����������� �
������

�''�����

@6������� ����
'��� A��#� ;���������,�

:������� A���,� 5�'����� ���'� <F�� ������������

������=,� �������� ��������� ��'� '��&��9��

���������

��� 4'������� ������� ���� '����'���� ����'����

��������
��'�"�����������������<�=�

/��"�������'�����������������������������'�

�������������'��������������6����'������������

'����'��������'����"���������������
��'�

"�����������������<�=�

4����
�����������A�����������K��,��
���������������@:��������������"�����'������������

��
���&����������������'����'�����������������������������������������'������

%���������������������,���� @6������� ����
'������������ ������
�� �������

������������������

(��������������������������,���� ;���B�������'������������
�'������������

����������������������������B�������'�

�������������&�'���'��
��������������

����������
��������
��������=���&�����,Q �=�

��6�����
���,��=�
������������,���'�'=��
������

�������������

)�������������������,���� @6�����������
'���3/���"��'���������

�����������"�����&������������'����
�������
�������&�����&������������������������

����:>,�"�������'�������&�'����������������������������
���������:>�

+��������������&�������������������:>� @6������� ����
'��� �������� 	���� �������

����������������&������'����������

�

4��������"������������������������
���'���������:>�����
������������&�'�����������������

����
�� ��� ����:>� ���� ��
����� ��������#����8
������"���� ����	����������9��:>�A��'���

������<:>A�=����������������������
���������
�����"������������������������������
�����

��������������'�������������������<�=����������������������������������������'�������

��

88



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

������
�����"����������������������������������� ������������������'������������������������

�&��� �
��������� ������ ��� �'������� ��'� �''������ 4�� �6���������� ����
��������� �� �������

�����������������������������������&�������������'���������������'?����''������

�

�15�� ���%��	��A����������	������%	�	�����

�

�����������"���������8
���'����������'�����������������

�

��� �����������������������&�����&�'�'������
����'����
�������'�����������"�����������

������
�������������������������
�������������'�������������
��I��

���� �����"���������#�'����'���������������'������������������������&��
������������<���

������� ��&���"���� ��� &������� ����=� ��&�� ����� ��&��&�'� ��� ������� ��� �� &������ ���

�������������

����� ����������������������
�����&������������������������������������&�����&�'�'���

�������������
'������#���"������

�

�� �����'����������������������&�������''����,���
�����'���'��������'�������

�� ����#��� "���� ������ ���&��
�� ��'?��� �
������ ���'���'�� ��� ���������� "�������

�����������'���������&��������'����'����

�� ����#���"���� ������
����9������
�����;��������������&���������� ����'��������

����������������&��
��

�

4�� �������&�� ����������&�'�'� ��������������"����������� ��������'�����
��� ���
���������

������������"������&��������&����

�

��� ,�2�	��%��	������	�������������

�

���� ����������� "������ ��� *���� ���� ��
���� �������� "���� ��� ��8
���'� ��� �����'� ���

�����&��"�"����	�
����$��'��������������"�������'���������'����������&��"�"����������

��������'��������������������'�����'��
����������&�����������������
��������������'�

�����������������L�������

�

����� ���� �������� "��� ���'
���� ���� �����&��"� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� ����

���&�'�'� �
��������� '��
���������� ��� ��'��� ��� ��� ��������'� ����� "���� 
�'���� ����

	�
���� �������� '�������� ��'� ������ �
�� ��� ����������� ����'� ��� ���� ������������

�&����������������������

�

4��������������
����������#��"���������8
���'������'����������������������������*��������

��
����������������������������������������������������"������#���&���������������������

������������������������	�
�����������������&��",���"�&���"��������������������������

�����������������������8
���'�������&�'���
�������������������

�

/��"��������������������������"��������&��<(=�"��#���'����������������������������&��"�

����'&�������"����8
���������
��������������������

�

�����"����&�������&�'������������������������"����8
������������������������������"��

"��������������������������"����������<�7=�"��#���'������������������������������������

89



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �%�

"�����������������������������������������'������������
��������������'��������������

����������������������������"��'�'��

�

�����������"��������'���������
�����������������&��"�"�������
���������'��
���������

������� ���� �����&��"��� �������� ��� �������� ������ �'������� ��� ��������������� ��&�� ������

������������ ���
��'� ��'� ��� �����&��"� ������'� ���� ��� ���������&�� ����� "���� ����

������������������������&�'���
��������8
���'�'��
������������

�

��5�� ���!����
�	��%��	��������	�%��

�

4������������������9�����������������������&�'�������������������������������
�������8
�����

�����#�� �� �������� ����������� ��� ���'�� !���
��� ��� ���&�'�� ������������"���� ���
��� ���

'�����������������������������������������
���������
�����

�

���� ��
���� ������������� "���� ��� ����#�'� ������ ��� ����� �������'� ����� ���� ��
����

���������/���������������
��������'�����������'���'����������������������9�����'
���

��� ������ ��������� ���� '������ ��� ���&�'��� ����� ������������"���� ���
��� ��� '������ ��� ����

���������� ��� ��� ������������� /�� ���� ����� ����#� ���������9�� '������� "���� �� ���'��B

�������������������

�

4��������"�����"����&����8
����'��
��������������������������������������,����������1B

'��������',��������&���������&�'�'�������������������8
���',���������
����������������

"���������������'���'�������"����������"�������'�����"�����������"��������������

�

��������������"����&�����������'?���������'�����������������������������������������

��'�'
���� ��9������������������&����������������������������'���'���������'���'����


��������
����������������&��
�� <���'�����'� �����������2�(=������&�� ������������������

'������'� �����������'�������������� <���'�����'� ��� �����������=�� ������
��������������

��#������������������������������������

�

�����������������8
���'����������������������������������"���������������������������

������ ��
�����'� ���� �
������ ��'?��� ����� ����� �������� ����� ���� ��
����,� ��
����

������������ ��� ���&���� ��������� !���
��� ��� ������� 
�� ��� ����� ���������������� ���
��� ���

�������������������������������'���'��������������������#����

�

�����������"���������8
���',�"�������������,�������&�'���&�'��������"����������&�������

�������������������������������������������"�������'�������&�'���&�'�����������������

��'�����������'��������������������'
�����������������

�

������
���������; �����&���������������������'������&��������'���������������������������

��������������� ���� ��� ��������'� 
����� ����� ���� ��#��� ������ ��'� ���� 8
������ �������

�����&�'�� H������ ���� ��#�� ������ ��� ���� ����� "������ ��� ���������� ��� ��� ���� ��
����

���������

�

4�������������������
������
�������#�������'������������'������"��"�������#����&������

���������������
�������������������������������������'�������'�������������������������

������ ��� ��#��� ��� ������ ��� �������'������� 4�� ��� ��� ��
�'� ����� ���� ���������9��

����
�����������&�������'���������6���������������������"����������������'�'� �����

90



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �(�

���������'����������������
���������'���������'�������
�������&������������������'�

������������,�"��"����������#����
��������������������'�����������������������"����

��� ��B���'�'� ��'� "�� ���� ��#�� ������� 
�'��� �������� ����� <!����� ����������� ��'�

"������'��������������=��

�

��5�� )	%�����	�������	���2��""�%���
���!��	�����

�

;��������+���������	�
���������22)��������'�'��������	�����������������77����������

�

�� ������� �������� ��� �������� ��,� ��� �����������"���� ���� �6������� ��� �� ������ ��
����

�
������������������
��������
�'������������,�

�

��� ���#��"�����������#���������#���������������"��������������������������������
���,�

���

���� ��� #��"����� "������'�� ������������ "����� ���� �
�������� ��&�� �����������

��8
���'���������&����������������"���������6�����������������
���������

�

�������������
��	�����	�
���������������������������
�����
�������9������������

����'��������������
��������
�'��������H4������������������8
������"��������������+��

�������,����������
���������
�����"�����������������
������

�

/�����������������������
�'�
���������&��������������������������"�������������6��
'�'�

������������������
��	�����	�
�����������������������'�������������,���'�"�����

������ ������������ ���� ���
���'� ��� ���� ���������� ��������� �������'�����,�

���������
���������
����������������&��������������������'�;������ ��'���'�<�; =�����

����������������������'������������&���������������������

�

��5� ,�2�	��%��	������	���	��������	���������������

�

�����������"�����&��������������'������ �������������
��	�����	�
������������

"���� ��&�� ������ ��'�&�'
��� ��
���� ���'�� �������'� ��'� "���� ��� �����'� ����� ���� �����

������������ ������������ �������� ��� '�����'� ��������'�6� ��� ���� ������������ ��������

"���� '��������,� "����� ��� ���� (� ��������� ���'�� ����� "���� ��� �����'� ������ 4�� ��'��� ���

�����������������������������������������"������� ��8
���'���������'���� �����&��"���'���

�����&������������������'��
���	����&������"�������������'��
���'�������'������������

�����������"����'�����'&��������

�

�������� ��� �������� �; 9�� "������ ��� ��������� ��� ���������&�� �������'������ "���� ���

�������'�������������"����

�

��5�� -�	���	�%�����!�������

�

4�������'�����"�������))�<�=��������	�
���������22)������������"��������������'����

������� �������� �������������������������������������������������"��������&������������

������
���������������������������

�

91



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �)�

�=� ������� "��� ���� �������'� ��� ��������� <"������ ���� ������� ��� ����� +� ��� ����

	�
���� ���� �22)=� ���� ����	���� ������� ���� ���� ������������ ���������� ����

��������������������������������

�=� �������"��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� �������� �27<�=,�

�2�<�=� ��� �2(<�=� ��� ���� �22)� ���� <��� 
�'��� �������� )(<�=� ��� )1<�=� ��� ����

	�
���� ���� �21(=� ��� "��� ���� ���
����� �������'������ ���
��'� ��� ����

��
�����
��������
�'������2�<�=��

�=� ������� ���
����� ����������� ��� �&�����"'�'� ��
���� ��� �����"���� ��&��� ���


����������������
�������'��������

'=� �������"������'� �����&�� �����'����� ���"������� ��
�'�,� ����
'��� ��
�'��

�������������'���������,���'��

�=� �������"������'������&�������������
��������������������'�����������������
����

�
�������,� "����� ����
��� ��� ����� ����� ���'� "�
�'� ��
��� ���'����� <���

�������&������������=���

�

��5�� ���%��	����2"��	���	��������	��"��%����

�

�����������"��,������"����������������,���&�������'��������'������������,���������

��������������,����������������'���'�
������������������������"�����������������'�������'�

�� �6����� "����� ��� ���� ����� '��������'� ����� ���� ���������� '���� ���� ��&�� �� ������

�����������"�������������
����

�

/����� ��� ���������� ��� �����'� ����� ���'� �� ��� ����� ��&�� ����� �������'� ��� ��������,�

�������� ���� ����������,� ��� ��������� ���',� 
��������������� ��������� ��'� ���� �� ������

�����������"�������������
��������
�����"�����
��
�������&���������������������'������

'��������������'
���
�'���;��2�<�=��������	�
���������22)��������������������������

�
��������������'���������
��'�����

�

��� ����������������''���
�'��������������A���'� �������;�����,��������

���� ������
�������''�����������������������������,��������

����� ������
�������#�����'������������������������� ����
��������
����9�������������

�����I�������

�&�� ������
����������������
����������������"���������&�������'���'���

�

��5�� '��	��%��&9����%��&�	�������	%�������

�

4�� ���� ����� ��� ����������� "���� ������� ���'�,� "����� ���� ���� ���� ��� ������ �6������

�������'�����,�"��"���� �����'��,� ��������"���� ���� ���������,�"������� ������ ���'��

"�
�'��������������&�'������������
������������
�������������'�����,����������������

��'����'��'����������"�����
�������������

�

�����������"����������������'�����������
��'������'�������
�'��"���������8
���'����

����������������������'����������������������&���'�������������������������������,�

��"��������
�������������'�����������������������'��������'���"���B��
����"����������

�

������
�����"���� �����'��� �'&�����������'���������� ���� ��&��� ��� ��������� �����"���� ���

�&���� ���� �'&���� "���� ��� ��
��� ������� ����� ��� ��������� �
������� 8
������'� ���

92



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �+�

�6��������'� �������� �
��� ��� ��� ���
��������� ���������� ��� ����� ���� ��
����9����'�����

�'&�������

�

��������������"��'�'�"����������������'���,��&����'���<���'��=,�����<���'��=,���'�
��

<���'��=������"�<���'�%=��

�

��������������
�'�����������"�������'&����"���������
��,�������
�����"������#������������

'��������� 4�� ����� ������ ���� ��
����� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ����
��������� ��� ��� ����

�����������������������������������������'&�����4���������������������������������"�������

�������'����"��������'���������"��������&����

�

��5 � @����������	��������������2���
�

�

���� ;��������� ��� ;����� ��#��� ���� &��"� ����� ���� ��'����� ����'��'� ��� ��� ������������

����
��� ��� 
�'��� ���
������� ��'� �&�����"'��� ���� ����������� �
������,� ��'�

��������'�������������
�����
�������������
�'��'�������������������������

�

���������� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� �����'���� ����� "���� '���������� 
�'���

���
������� ��� �&�����"'��� ��� �� ��������� ������ ���
�'� ��� �� ��������� ��'�����

�&�����������������

��

��� ������'����������������
�����

���� ��������������������������
�����'���'��)����������������

����� ���������'������������'��7B�)���������������������6��

�&�� ������������'������'�
�'����7�����������'����������6�

&�� ����''����������'�����"���������'���'�����������"������'������'���������������

��
�����'�������,������������"������ ���� ���������������'�����,����������&���

���'������&��������������'������������&�'�'���������B����'�����������

�

��������������������; 9��"��������������������&��������������
�'������
�����������

�
�����������"��������&�����������������&������������������"����������
��'������������

�� �������� �; � ��'� ���� ����'���� ��� ���������
�� "���� ��� �&��� ���'� �� ���������� ����

�������/�������A���������������"��������������������������7������������ ��#������������

����� �
����� ��� �; � �������� "��� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� 
�'��� ���
����� ��'� "����

�����&�����'�������������!����6�������������������������������"����������#'���'����"����

������������
�'������
���'����"���������������'� ��� *���� ���� �������,�"�����&��� ���

�������!�����"����������������������������
�����������������������"��������"��'�'������

����������������'������������������������������

�

���������
���������
��������#��������������������"���"�������������������'����/�������

���������'����������
����������"��������&������'
���������������������������
��������

���������'���'�������
�'������
������4����'���������
�������������������������������

�������'�������'���������������"����������������������
������������
�'������
�����

������ ����,� ������ ���
�
����'� ����� ������ ��� ���'� �� "���� ����� ������ ��� ���� ������ ���

�������'����������������,�����������������"�����������'���'�������
�'������
��������

��'�� ��� ������ ��� �������'������ ��'� ���
���� ����� ������ ������ ��������� "���� ���

���������'��������������������"�����������������'��I���"�&�������'����������'���"����

����������������'����"�������������'�����������
������

93



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �1�

�

����������������
�*�����������������'����'��4�����������������������'������������"����

����������'�����'&������

�

/���������������������'����'������&��"������'����������
�����������&������''��������

���������������'��"�������������������������������'������'����'������'���������������%�

�

��5#� ���	���	�&�	������	���!	����&�"�����
������������

�

@6�����������������������'�
����������������
�������'���������������
'���

�

&��  ��#���������������#�������

&���  ��#�������'��/��

&����  ��#������'��������"������
������,������������,���,�����'�8
������������

&����� ������������'���������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� �������� ���� �������� ��� ����������� ��'� 
��������������

��
���� ���'������� "���� ���� ��
����9�� 	�
���� @����������� ������/����� ����������

�����"����&����� ���������������'����'
������ �����������
�'��� ����	�
����	��������'�

;������������;������<		;�;=���'�'���������"������������������'�������������K��'���

�

���������"���� ��� �"��'�'�"����� ��� ��� �'�������'� ������ ���� ������������K��'����"�&���

������
�����"�������#��������'��������K��'�����"����������������������������'�"�����

����������������������
��"��#�� ���'���
����/����� ������K��'����������'��'����������

"�������"���'��"���<�������
�'����
�����������������������������&�'������������
����

����������������������������������'���'���������8
��������������=�

�

��5(� ���������������2�%!	������"	���"���
�������

�

��������� "���� ��� �&��� ��� ������"��� ���� �������'� ��� ���'��� �����&�� ���"������� ���

���'�������
�'����

�

/���������'����'�������
�'��"�
�'�������������"�'�������������'�,�����
'��,��
��

����������'���,��������'������

�

�&�� ���&�'���� ���
�������� �����"����� �� ����� ���&��,� ��� ���������"��� �����&������

�������'�
����������������&������������,������
��'����������������

&�� ���&�'���������'�����,�"�����������������������'��
�����,�����������"�����
�'�

���� ��� �6�����'� ��� ���'� ������ �"�� �������'�����,� �
��� ��� ��
�� �'
���� "����

�������� '������������ "��� "���� ��� ���&�� ���� ������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��&��

��'����'������"��������������
�����

&��� ���&�'�� ��� �����&�� ����� ��� �
������� ����� "�
�'� ����
'�� ������� ������,� ������

�����&�'�����'���,����������������������'����������&�����������������'���,�"���

���'������&�����������������������'�������������'���������#�'�����������'������

����'�"���"������&��
�������#�'�������������������
���������

&���� ��������������������'���'��������������,�����

&����� �����#��
����������
��������������,��'
������������������������
������

�

94



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �2�

���������
���������
�����"����"��#���������"��������������&����,� ������
��������������

"����������� ���&����� �'������� �����&�����
�������'�� <����������� �� ����
����� �����

����������,� ���� �6�����=� ���� �&��� ������������ ��������� ���� �
������� ��
���� "�����

���������������'����

�

����	�
���������������������"���������'���������"������������������'�������'���������

���������� ���� ���'� ��� ��&�� ����
��� ��� "������� ��� ���'����� ��
�'��� 4�� ����'�

�����������"������������'���������'����

�

��� ��������	%����!�������

�

;��������))�<�=��������	�
���������22)��&�����
�����
����������������"������������

����������������������������������&���''����������������������������
������������������

������
��������������

�

�''�������������������"��������"��'�'�"��������������������'������������

�

��� �������������������������"�������������
�,�����

���� �� ����������� ��� ��'� �������
��� ��"��'�� ���� ��������� ��"��� ��� ����

���������
���������
�����'�����������"��#�����
�����'�,����

����� ������������#��������������������������������������
������������������������
����,�

���

�&�� ����� ����� ���� �� �������������� ��� ���� ����'� ������� <"����� ���� ������������ ���

��'��"������(����������'�������=���

� �

����������� "��� ���� �"��'�'� �''�������� ����������� "�
�'� �����&�� ��������� �&��� ���

���������� ��� ���� ����� ��������� ���',� "��� '���� ���� ��&�� �''�������� ����������,�

����������&������������������������������&�����������������'��

�

��5�� '�!���������!������
�%��	%������������

�

�''�������������������"��������&�����������������"�������'��������������
�������&��

��'����B����'������������������������
��(�������������
�
��������'�����'������������

�������

�

�����������"���������8
���'�������&�'��'��
���������&�'��������������
�'�����'��������

��������������
��������
�������������������������������������
����
�������6������'�����

����������������������� 4�� ��� ������������������������&��������
�'�����'����,�"���������

��
�������������������������������'��''�������������������"������������"��'�'��

�

��5�� :��3��
�,����"�%���

�

���������
�9�������������"��������#���������������������
���������

�

/��"�����������
����������,�"������,����"��#���'����#������������&������������������

��'�����������/��"���� �&���''������������������� ��������������"�������"��#�����'�

"�������������������#������������
�����������������
�9������������

�

95



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �7�

/��#�����
�����'������'�����'������
�����'��"�������������������'
����������������

�����������"���������������
��
��������
����������
�'�����!��������
���������������

������������;��������������������'�������'������&�����������������������,�"��#���

�������������������������������������������B�������'���

�

�����������"�
�'���������������8
���������������''��������������������������"��#�������

������������'�����2��
��������������������������'����������"��#��������������
�����

�)���
�������"��#�����������
���������
�����'������"�&��������������������������

���������B�����"��#���������"��������������������������'�"���������"��'�������"���

���� ��#��� �� ��������'� ������� ��� ��� ���#� ����� "��#�� ;
��� ����&������ ���� ����
'��

������������� ��� �������� �; 9�� ���#� ��� "��#� ��������� 4�� ������ "����� ��������

����
������������������������&����''�������������������������"��'�'��������'����������

��������; ���������

�

H������������"���������
������������������������������"�����������������������������
�'���

����������������������������
������&�'�����������,��)7,����#�����������������&��������

������� ����� ������ ��������� ��� ����
������ ��� ��'��� ��� ��� �������� ���� �''��������

������������

�

��5�� ������&��������������

�

������� "��� ����� �� ����� ��� ��#��� ������ ������
����'� �����,� ������� ��'� �������,�

������"����������#���������'������������&�,�"��#���'����������&��
������������������

���� ���� ���#����� ��� ������ ����
����,� ��'� ����� ���'� ��� ��� ��������'� ���� ������

���������

�

�����������"���������&���''���������������������������������������'��������������������,�

��� ���������&��� "���� ����� 
�'����#��� &��
������ "��#� ���� ��� ������ ���� ��
��� ����

��������'�����'����������������������6��������������
�
������

�

��5 � ������
�	���!�����������!��"��	����!�������

�

�''�����������������"��������"��'�'�������������"������������������'�������������������

�

��� ��������������������������'�!������<"������(����������'�������=�

���� ���&����������������������'�!������"������'������&������
�������������
��

��*
��,���'��������'���������'�����������
������'���������
���������������&�����

����� �����&�'����
������'���&����������������������������������'�!���������&���

;��&�����!�������������'�����������"�������'�����������������
���������������

�&�� ���&���������������������������������&��!������"������'������&������
��������

�����
����*
��,���'��������'���������'�����������
������'���������
���������������&����

�

���������
'����������"�����&�����&�'��������������$�&�,�����������!�������'�A�������

����,�"���������6�����������������"�����&�������'������
������'�������'��

�

� � '�!�������������&��

�

96



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

4�������������"������'�������������������������������#��"�����"������'��������"��

��
��������
���������"����
����'���
�����

�

@6�����������
���������������
'���

�

�� ����'����������&��
����������

�� ��&�'� ��� ���������&�� �������'�����,� "����� ��� "����� ����� ������ ���&��
��

�������'������"����
����'��������

�� ���'� �� ��������� ��� �&�� ������� ��� �� �������� ��'� �����'� ��� ��#�� ���������&��

�������'������������������������

�

/����� "�� ���� ��������'� ����� ��� ���������� ���� "������'� ������ �"�� ��
����

����
�����������'������
���������������������"�
�'��������������������������"�
�'�

�����&��������������������������
�����������,�"��"������������������
����������������

���������"���������������',�"���������������������������
�������'����������������&��
��

�������'�����������������'����������������

�

4������������������"�
�'�����������������������������"�
�'���������������'����������

��
���� �������,� ��� ����� ���� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� �� 8
������'� ������� ��� '�����'� ���

��������2�������������������"�������'������'������������'���������������

�

�#� ��"���"�����
�������

�

�#5�� -������
����������	���������%����-�6�������������������B�����	�����	����C�

�

�����&�������
����� ��������������
��������'��������'��������������'���������������

�����������"����������
��������"���������������; �<"�����������������������������

	�
�����������=�������������������������������������'
������

�

/���������&�������
������������,� �����'����'
�'���,� ���&���������������������������'�

������&����<�������������������
������'��������������&��������������������'���=,����������

��������8
���'�������
��������������'���������������������������������������?����

'
����,� ��?���� "���� ��� ��'�� ���� �
������� ������ ���&�'�'� ����� ����� ���� �����������

�����������������������������������������,�'�������"�����������������"�����"�������,����

��
�'���,��&���������������������
������,���'�����������������������������������
���������

������/�����������������������8
���'�8
��#�������������������"�����B���'������������

�
�� ���� ���������� ��8
��������� ��� ������ *��� '����������,� �''�������� ��������� ���� ���

�"��'�'���'������������'�����������������������

�

;��&���� ���
������ "��� ���� '�������'� ���� ������'
��,� "��� ������ ��� �� ���
��� ���

'������������ ��&����������� ��� ������'���,� "��� ����� ��� ��������������� ���������

������������������'�����"���������"����������������������������"�������������&������

�''�������������������������
��������&���������&�������&�������������

�

!���������&�������
������"����������������������B��
��'������������������������������

���"����������"�����������',������������������������
������������

�

97



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

4�����������������B��
������������'��������'�����,����������������
�����������������

��������'������'���'���������8
������'�����������'������'������������2��

�

��������� �
�������������"���������'���$����"������� ��#������ �������������9�� ����������

�������'��������������,��
�����������������������������������������������������"�������

��8
���'�
������� ���� ��������B���'���� 4�� ���������� ��� ���
��',������������������'����

"���� ��� ��������'� ��'� ���� ����������"���� ���� ��� �&��� ����������� ��� ���� ��
����9��

��
�������������4������������������B���������������������������,�����
�������������"����

�����'��"������ ���� ���������� �������� ��&��� ��� ����� �''������ $����"���,� ��"�&��,� ���

��#��������'�&�'
�����'����������'�����
����������

�

�����������"�������'��������"�������������	�
���������������������������������������

��
������������������������
������������������������
���������4�������������,����"�������

���������������������������'����������; ���'��������
�',�'����'���
����'����'�����

������; 9����
���,����
��������������"������������

�

�#5�� D�&�:��3����

�

������
��������"��#���"�������
��������������������'���&��������'�������
��������#���

"��#����� ���� ������������ ���� ���� ����������� "���� ��� ��������'� ��� �� ��������� >���

/��#����������'��
����,�"�����������
�����"�������������"����������������,���'�"�������

�
�*��������������������
��������������������
�'�����������������"�������'�����'��������

��'�&�'
�����������������������'
��'��

�

�#5�� ����	��	�%��%�����
����%������

�

4���
���������,�������������������������"��������������������������'?����
�'���"���

�&����
�*������������'���������������'�&������������
�'����������������������4���
���

�����,����������"��������&��������������������

�

����� ������� ��������� ���&������ ��� ��6������ ������� ��'� ����� ��� ����� ��� �� #��� ����� ���

�����&���������&������
�������<;���#$������������	������"�����������%�&����������

����	������������'������������������ ���	�����(�	����)*�

�

�#5 � 6��	%�6�����
����%������

�

;��������))�<)=<�=���� �����22)���������������
�����
���������� ������������������
����

�������'���������������������������
����'����������,�"������������������������"������

���� ����������� ����������� ���������,� ���&�'�'� ����� �&������ ���� �
�������� ��� ����� ���

'����������������������"����������8
���������������))�<�=���

�

����� ��� ���� ����
����� ������ ���� ��B�����'� J������ �������� ��������9��  ����� �������� ���������

�������
��'���������&����"�'��&������������
����������������'����������*����&�����

�

A�������'����������������������������,�������
�������'������; ���������"��������
���"����

������"������� ��#���� �������������'���� ���� ������������������ ��������������� ��������

��'�����'������ ����� �����������������"��������
������'������ ����������'���'�"�������

98



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

��&��"�'� ���
������ ��������� "���� ��� ��&���'� ��� ��&�#�'� "����� ����� ���� ��� ������

���������������������������

�

�#5#� ��	����������������

�

4�� ������"����� �������������������� �����'�"�����'���������,� ���� ��
�����"���� ���#� ���

������ �� �
������� ���������� ��� ���� ���������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ������ ���������

����������"��������������'������'��������#�������
�����������'�����������@���"�������

��������� ���� ����� �����'�"���� ���������,� ���������"���� ��� �&��� ��� �����������"��� ��&��

������������'����������
����������8
��������������������

�

	�
�����'�� "��� ������ ��� *���� ���� ��
���� �������� ��'� ���� �
�������� ����'��� ��� ��

��������,�"����� ���� ����� �'����'� �������� ���� ���'�� ��� �� '������'�������� ��� ����

��
�����'�"����������������'���"��������,�"��������&�����������������&��������������

"���� ��������'� �����A��'������ ������
���� �������� ��'�"���� ����������� ���� �''��������

����������� ��� �����8
������������������"������������ �����'���������������� ��� �����������

"���� ����� "���� �������� ���� ��������� ���� ����������� ��� �� ��
�����'� "��� ���'�� ����

��������������

�

�#5(� ����������<�"	�
���

�

5
�
����6�����������������������������&����'����������������������'�������6������

���
���"������������������������'���&��������������,�"�����"���������������������������

�6������� ��� ��#�� ������ ��'� ��� ����� 
�� �� �
��B���'�'� ���������� ;
��� ��'������

�6�������"�����������"�'�������������'�����������������	�
����$��'��5������"�����

����� �������#�� 
��� ��� ���� ����������� ��&��&�'� ��'� "����� ��� ��� ����������� ��� '�� ��,�

��#������������
����
�������'�'����'����
����

�

�#5*� :"�����"������������
"���!������������B!�%%�2��
����	��A����	�"C�

�

4�� ������"����� ������ ��� ��� ����
����� ��� ��������
��� �������� �
��������,� ��8
����� ����

�����������&�'� �������������������� ��� ������������� �����������'����� �������������

'�������'����������������������
�����8
�������������#������������
�����"���������

����������������&�'������������������������������������������������,�������K����'���������

������������,�������
����������
�'��B���
������,�"���������������������������������������

�'����������"�����"�
�'� ��� 
�
��',� "������� ���� ���������� ��������� ����� ���� ������

�
���������"��#����'����������� ����&���� ���
����	�"�&��,� ������� �����,� ��������������

"���������8
���'�����������������������������������������
��������������

�

�#5.� �	����	%�2����������%��&���"���B�:=�C�

�

���� ��
����� ��'� ���� �������� �; �� �
������ ���� ��������� "���������������� ������� ��'�

���� �����'��� ��� ���� '���������� ���������� ��'�� ��� ��
��� "���������� ��� �������� ��� ��

��������� ������
�����"���� ��#�� ���������
������� ��&���������#��������������� ��� ��������'�

����'����'���'��
��������
���������������������������
���

�

99



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �%�

4��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������� ��� �����'����� "���� �������� +� ��� ����� ������,� ��'� ���� ������ ��� �'�������

��8
���������������������7���

�

4����'�������������������'����������"�������������������������������������������
�����"����

������� "���� ���� ��� ���� �; � ��������� ��� �'������� �� �
������� ��������� ��'� ��� ������ ���

�������'������ "���� ��� ��'�� '�������� ��'� �
���'�� ��� ���� ������� A���'�  �������

��������

�

�#5/� =�%����
���&����%�����������������	�
������B=����C�

�

�����������
������������&����'
�����������������"����5���������������
���������
�����

������������ ���� �������������� �������'������ ��� ���� ���������������� �����'���� ��'�

��������������������������'�����������������#��

�

/����� ��� ���������� ��� �
�*���� ��� 5
���� ������ �
����� ����������� ������������

<5����=,� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� ������� "���� ����5����� ������ ��� ���
��� ���

������������ ��
���� ���
����� ��� ��
��� �������� ���� ���'�� ��� ���� ���������� ��'� ����

����
����������"������

�

��� �������������� ���� ��������� ���� ��
�����"���� �������"���� ���� ��� ���� �; � ��������� ���

�'����������
������������������'��������������������'������"���������'��'����������'�

�
���'����������������A���'� ������������������������������"���������'����'����"�������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������'�����"������������+���������������,���'�������������� �'���������8
��������� ���

���������7���

�

�#5�1� �"�%�����%�	���
��	���

�

4�� ������ "����� ���� ��
����� ���� ����� ���� ���������� ������,� ������� ���#�'� ������

����'����"�������������'�����������"������������&���������'�"��������������"�����������

��8
���'������#�������������'�������������'������������������������'��������

�

���������
���������
�����"���� �������"�������� ���&���������������� �'������������������

���������������'������������������1�������������������������"������������'������A��'���

��� ���� ��
���� �������� ��'�"���� ��� �������� ���� �''�������� ����������� ��� ����� 8
�������

����������� "���� ��� ����� ��� ��'� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ������� "���� ������������ �����

���#�����
����������������������������������������'����

4��������������������
������
������������������������������������1
��
������'������������
��

�������
������ ���&�������� �����"�������������
����?
��������������� ��������
����� ����

�������������������1���

�

����� ���� ������"���� �����'�� ��'� ���"���� ������������� ���� ���� ����������� �������� ����

��������������������������������������������������������'�����"������������+���������������,�

��'���������������'���������8
���������������������7��

�

�(� �"��	���	%�%�����
���%	��

�

100



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �(�

��� ���
���  ������� ����� ��� ���'
��'� ��� ����
�������� "���� ���� �������� ��� ����

���������
��	����������������,���&������

�

�� ���� ��&��� ��� ������������ ��� ��� ������'� ��� ������� ���&����� ��'� ���� ������

������������I�

�� ������������������������'�����#���"��#���I�

�� ���� �
����� ��� &��'�� ��� �����'�� �&�������� ���� ������ ��� '�������',� ������ �����

��&������������'������

�� ��'��������������������������
����

�

�������
��� ������������ �����
�'������������������������$��������������������� 4��

��������������������&�������������������������

�

���� ����� "���� ��� ��B���'
��'� ���
����� ��'� ��&��"�'� ��'� ����'�'� ��� ��'� "����

����������������
�������������������'���*����&�����������������	�
����������������

�������������'��������������
������������������������"��������
�*������������������

��'���������������������������������������������
��	������������������

�

���
��������������������
�'����������
��� �������������"��������&�������'
���;������

����� ��'� ����'���9�� ;������ ;��&������ ����������� �
��� ����� ���� ����������� ��������� ����

������������ ������������ ��������'�����"������������+���� �����������,���'��������������

�'���������8
���������������������7��

�

��������������� ��8
�����
��������'�� ��� ����	�
����$��'��5��������'��
������

�
�������'��������	��'��������3�&������<�����6�����,�	��'�����'
���;����������,����	��'�

�������'���9��;��&���������������8
�&�����=���

� � � ��

/����� �� ����������� ��� �������'� ���� ���������� "���� ��� �����'� ����� ���'� �� ��� ����

��
��������������'�"��������������������''���������������������������8
������������������

"����������������'������������������������������"������������������������#�����
������

����������������������������������'����

�

�*� �"�%������"�����
�

�

�*5�� �"�%������"�����
>�2"���	����
�����;�

�

����������� "���� ���'� ��� ��� �������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ��
���� �������� ���

��������'������������2���

�

4���''�����,��������������������������'���
����"������������'���'�"������

�

�� �������������������������������((?)7������������,���'�

�� ��������������'����'�������
����������'��
������<�����������������&����=,�����

�� "�
�'�����������������������������&�������&�������,�����

�� �� '��������� ��&��� ��� �
������ ���'� ���� ����� �#����� �
������ ���� ������� "���� ���'�

��������'��������������

� �

101



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �)�

E�
���� �������� ���� ��� �������'� ���� ��������'� ��
���� "����� ��'�&�'
��� ���'� ���

'����������'��4������������
������������������
�������������'��������"�������(7���

�

�������������'�(7���
��"������������'���'�������������'���
����"������

�

�� ��������������������������
�������((���
����'��������������
���,�����

�� ������ ��� �������'� ���#,� &
������������ ��� '���������� ��'� ��&��� ��� ��������'�

�������'������"���������&��8
���������������

�� �� '��������� ��&��� ��� �
������ ���'� ���� ����� �#����� �
������ ���� ������� "���� ���'�

��������'�����������������8
���'��

�

������ ��� ��� ��6��
�� ��� ������ ���� ����������� ��� �
�� ��������'� ��
���� ���������

���
��������������
����������������&����'����'��������������������"���������
������

��������"����������������&�'�'����

�

�*5�� �<��	��	��E���&��"�%������"�����
>�2"���	����
�����;�

�

4���''��������������������������������&����������'��'���������'���
��������������������

�6���� ����?&���� ��������'� ��
���� "���� ���'� ��� '����������� ����� ����� ��8
����

�����������"����'�������'?�������������������'��
���������#���
������������"������������

��� ����� ���� �������&��� ��'� ��&�� ��'����'������ "���� ���� �
������ ��� ����
����� �����

���&������
������������������'����������"��������������'��������������'���������������

����������'����&�'�������
��������8
���'�������#������������
����

�

�� *����� ��
���� ��'� ����
����� ����� ����������� "���� ��� ������'� �
�� ��� �� ������ ���

��������������'������"������������,�<�����6�����,���
���,�������,������������=�"���"����

��������'������������������������������'�&�'
������'������A��'����������"�����������


��'�����������"��������&��� ��� ���������������������������� ���#������ ���
������ ��&��� ���


��
������� �������'������"����� �'�8
���� �
������ ������� �����������������&�'�',�

"��� ���� ��8
����� '�������� ����� ��������� ���"���"�
�'� �����"���� ��&�� ��� �� �����

����'�����������
��������������������"��������&�����������������"�������������������������

�

�.5�� ,�2��"�����2��3��

�

�.5�� �"���"�����7	����6�����
����������

�

�����������������
�������; ������������������"�������������������� ���'
������������

�&������������������,������"�����������������
��������"���������������������8
�����

�

������5����������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� �'&������� ���� ��������� ��� �&�������� ��� ���� ���

������ �����������"��� ��&�� ����� �������'� ����� ���� ���������
�� 	�
���� ���������

�'&����� "���� ��������� �
�� ����� 2� ��� ��� �
��'��� ����
�� ��� ��� ��'����� ��� ����

�����"���;
�'���<����A�''��������'=������������������'&������'� ����
�����������; 9��

�������I����������������I������
����������&��������������A����'������I��������������
��

	�����"�������"""����������
�B���������� ��'� ��� ���� �������� ��� ������ ��������

�����"��"��#���������"�����������''��������'���������6���'�'�"�����������������
�����

����'�������������������'�@��������

�

102



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �+�

������5�3
����������''��������'������������������&���'�����6���������������<��'=����
��

��������������������"��#,�"����������"�
�'� ��#�������������'���'���������������������

��'�����

�

��  ���� ��� ��� ���� ���������
�� 	����� "������� ��� """����������
�B

������������'������"����������������������
������,����

�� �����������	�
����$��'�����7�+���1)%7)%,����

�� @B���������
����$��'�������
�������'�R���������
���&�
#,����

�� ;��'�������6������������1*/�1��(1 �#����6���
������������������"�����������

��6��� ���
�'� ������"���� �����'�����?�'&���� �����������
����� �����"�'������S���

����������������������
����������"�'������S�� �������������������'�������� �!���

�6�����,�7%%1S�72��S�"��'���'�"��,����

�� 4�����������������
�������;��&��������������A����'���������'�
��������#���#��

���&�'�'��

�

A�'���
������ �����&�'�������������������'������'��������� �����'�������A�'�� �����&�'�

����������������"����������������'���'��

�

����� 5��������"��#'�������'�������������������''��������'�������,�������
�����"����

���������������������'����������������'�&�'
��������������

�

������� ������ A�'�� ���� ����������� ���� "����� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �������� "���� ���

'������'�'�� 4�����������������'������������������������"�'���������������������"��#�

����������������'��"������������'���'���'����������'������'�'��

�

�����#5����� ��
����� "���� �������� �� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ����������� ��'�

�����"�����������������'������'�������������������'���
�������'�����'�������'������������

�1����

�

������������� 4��������"������������������������� �����'�"�����'���������,� ������
�����

"���� ���#� ��������� �� �
������� ���������� ��� ���� ���������� �������������� ����� ������

��������������������"��������������'������'��������#�������
�����������'�����������@���

"������������������������������'�"��������������,����������"��������&�����������������"���

��&��������������'����������
����������8
��������������������

�

�����(5����������������������������������"�����&����'���'������������������������'���'�

���� ���� ��������� "���� ��� ��������',� ��������� ��� ����5��'��� ���������� ��� �
��'���

������,���'� ��&���'����&��"���������������H��"����"������������� ��#�������� ������ ���

���������"��#���

�

������������������������"������������'&���'�������������������������������������������������

&��"����

�

����� *5� ���� �������� �; � "��� ������� ���� ��������� "���� ���'
��� ����������'�

&��"����������� ��������������'�&��"������� ��#��������� �����; � ������������&��"����

�������� ���� ���������� "��� ��� �����'� �
����� �� ��� ���� ���������� ��'���#�� ����� ����

��������

�

103



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �1�

4�� ���������� �
����� �� ���
���� ���� ��������,� ���� �; � ������������&�� "���� ������� ����

�������� "���� ���� ���������� �
����� �� ��'� ��� ���������� "���� ���������� �
����� ��

��������&�������

�

�����.5����� �; � ������������&��"���� ������� ���� ��
����,�"����� ���������� ���� ���������

���������������'������'�������
�����"������������������������������������������������������

������'����������������

�

�����/5�/�����������
����� �����������'������������������������������������������������'�

������������������"�����������������"���������; �������������&��"���"������#����������

"���������
������
�����������������#���������������������
����

�

������"�����������������"��������� �������������"��� ����������'�����������������������

��������������������������'���������������4������������������
�����"�������&�'�������; �

"���� ���� ��6�� �� �����'� ����������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� ��'� ���� �������� "���� ���

�������'������;����)���������������"��������������'�
�����������������������������������

�������� ������������&��������6��
���'����� ����&���� ��������������� ����� �������������

�����; �"��������&���������������������'&������������&�������������������'������������

���&��������������;�������������������������������������'���������

�

�.5�� 7	����
��	���

�

���������������������������'����������������������������"���"����

�

�������������"��������������'����A��'���"�����''�������������������"������������'���'�

������� /����� ������ ���� �� ����������� ��� ���� ����� ���'� ��������� "���� ��� �&��� ��� ����

����������"����������������������'�������������4�������������������
������
�������������

������'��������������"������������'���'���������'����

�

!����6��������������������"����"����'
����������������������������"�����&����'�������

����'�������
����

�

�

� A��'� �''��������

�����������

A��'���3����

������������ A��'��� E��� ��?7(?�772�

������������ A��'��� E��� ��?7�?�7���

������������ A��'��� E��� 7%?7�?�7���

����������%� A��'��� $�� �(?7�?�7���

����������(� A��'��� $�� ��?72?�7���

����������)� A��'��� E��� ��?7�?�7���

��

���
���� ���� ����������� "���� �������� ��� ��'� ���� �� �� ��'����� ��
��� ���� �����������

"�
�'��������������'��������"��

�

� A��'� �''��������

�����������

A��'���3���� �������������

����������

�
�������

104



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �2�

����������)� A��'��� E��� ��?7�?�7��� ��

������������ A��'��� E��� ��?7�?�7��� ��

����������%� A��'��� $�� �(?7�?�7��� ��

������������ A��'��� E��� ��?7(?�772� %�

����������(� A��'��� $�� ��?72?�7��� (�

������������ A��'��� E��� 7%?7�?�7��� )�

�

�.5�� ,	������%�����������������

�

/��������������������������'&������'�����
�������������'����������'��������������

���������������
�',������; �"���������������������������"������������������������

��������'���'����J	��'���� ��9��

�

/���������������������,�������
�����"�����'&������������&����������������������������������

��������A����'����������"�����������������; 9��������������&����������������
��
�����������

"���"�����������������'���'��������������
��������������������������*����������
����

�����������'�����'� �����������+���'���&������
�����',�"�������������������������� ����

������K���������������������'�����'���������'�6����

�

4��������������������������������������������+�'����������'����������'��'����������������

����6�'� ��� ����"� 
�'��� ���
������� ��� �� ��6��
�� ��� �� ��'����,� ��"�&��� ����

����������"���������'���
�����"��������,������8
���',�����������������������������	�
����

A�������������������������
����������������
�����

��

�.5 � �������!��!!����

�

/����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� �; � ��������� ���� ��������'� ��� ��������

������������������'������������
����������������
�����������������������@������������

	�
���������������������������������'����������������������
�����	�
����$��'���'�

���
������������������
�'������"���'��������"������

�

����������,�"����������������'�&��"������'�������"������
��������������"����
����'�

��
��,� ���� ������� �� �
�'��� ��� ���� �'������������� ��� ���� ������� ��'� ��
�'� ���

'������ ������ ����������� ���� ������
����� ��� ��� ����������'� ���� ������������ ����������

����������� "��� ���
��� ������ ������� ��� �������'������ ��� "��� ����� ��� �����'� ������

&��"����"����
����'��������"������&���������������������
����'�'������������'�������

��������

�

����������������������&��"����������
�����������������������������"���'��������'�

�������������������"����������������������'�"�������'����'������� ������ �����
����

���'���'�"������&����������������������������'����

�

�/� �������&���4��	����&����

�

���'������'�����������������'��
�����������?�����'�������
���������������������'����'�

��'� ����� ����������� ��� ���� ����� 
����� ��
���� ���'� "���� ��� �
������
�� ��� �����

��������'�������������

�

105



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %7�

�������������� �������/�������A�����������������������
��������������������������&��

��'
��'��������
������	�
����A�������"��#���������������������&�� ��� �����
�'��B

���
��� �� ���������� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ��� ���&������

������������� ��'� ����� ��� ������ ��� �6������ ����������� ��� ���� ������������ ��� ����
���

����
�������������������������'�������

�

/���������������'�
�'������
�������"������������
������'���'�������'����������'��'��

�������"��������������������������������'�"������������� �����	�
��������"�����< 	�=��

�

 	�� ��� ����
����'� ��� ���� �
����� ��� ������ ���� ���������M�� ��
�����'� ���'�� ���� ����

�
����������������������������������������
����������������'��

�

�����
����������'���������'�'��������'���������
����,������'���'�������������

"����������������
�����'��������'�������8
���������������
����'���������"���

�

�� ������'������������������������'���������<�&����)�B�����
'����������6���
����=�

�� ������'����������������������������'��)�����&���

�� ������'��������������"������'������������������6���'�
�'����)�

�� ������'��������������"������'��������'����������6�"���������������������������

��'�

�� ������'�����������������������'�

�

/��"����������������������6������'�����"������'������'�����������������
�����',����

��������"�������������������������'�����,����������&������'������&��������������'�

�����������&�'�'���������B����'�����������

�

����������������������������"���������
�����'���8
���������6������'�������������

��� ���� �������� ��� ���� ��
�����',� "��� "�
�'� ��������� ��� �6�����'� ��� �����,� ����


������ ���� !��� �6������ "����� �� ����'� ��� 
������ ��� ������ "���� �� ������� ����
��� ���

'������'� �������� ��� ����&��
���� '�����
������ ��� "����� �� '������'� ������� ��� ����

��
�����'�����������������
�����������8
������,�"��������'��������������'���'���

��

/��"����������������������''����������'����������
�����'��"�����&������������&�'�

��� ���� ��
����� ��� ������� ������� ��� ��'��� ��� ���
��� ����� ����� ��&�� �
�������

�������'�������&����������������
��������������������"����������
�����'��

�

/���������������"�
�'������
��������������6��
���������'����,�"�������������������

�����'���'�������J���'�������9����'�����'�������������%��,���"�&�����������������"�������

��'���
�����"��������,� �����8
���',�����������������������������	�
����A���������������

����������
����������������
�����

�

�������� ����������� ���� ��� '�������'� ���� ���
������� ��� ������
���� ��
��,� ���

'�������'������������������������������������������,����������������������������������

����� �����,� ����
'��� ������ '�������'� ���� ���
������� ��� ��'����� ��� '������'� �������I�

���������� �������'������ ���� ��������� ��������I� ��� �''����� ���� ������
����

���������� ���'�� ��� ��� ����I� ��� ��� ���
��� ����� ���� ��
����� ������������ ����

'�&������������'�&�������'��
��������������
���������

�

106



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %��

A
����"�� ���� ��� ������ �
������ ����������� "���� ��������� 
�
����� �&��� ��� �����������

"������������,�'����������������������������
���������'����

�

!���� ����� ��� ����,� ��� ���� ��� ���������� ���� ���� ��
����� ��� ��������� ���� ������� ���

�������'�����������#��������������,������'�������������������'�'��������
������8
���'�

�������	�
���������������,�����������������������������'������������������'������

�
��'��
������������'��������'�����
��������

�

�15� ����!��	�������!���!����
�����&�����"��"�����
���
������	�����$������!��������2�

�

���� ������� "��� ��� ���
��'� �'�������� ��� ��� ���� ����&�'� ����� ���� �������� "���� ���

�������'����"������������������"������������������
�'����������'��������������������"����

��� �����'� ��� ������ ����� ��� ������� �''����� ��'� "���� ����� ��� ��'�� �&�������� ����

����������� ��� ���� �
������� ;��&���� ������,� ���������
�� ����� ��
����,� A���'"��,�

���������
�������������'�����%�'�����

�

/����� ��� ����������"������ ��� ��8
���� �� ��&��"� ��� �� '�������� ��� ���
��� ������ ��� ����

��
���� ����������� ������
�'�� ����� ��������������������� �����#��������������������

����� ���� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� �� J8
������'� ������9� ����� �
��� �
����� ������ ��8
����

"���������'���������������������������'�����������"����������

�

������&��"���������

	�
����$��'��

���������
���������
�����

%
��
�!�����A����'�������

A���'"���

���������
��

�@���	C�

�

/����� ��� ����������"������ ��� ��8
���� �� ��&��"� ��� �� '�������� ��� ���
��� ������ ��� ����

��
����������������
����������&�������������
����������������������������������
�'�

'������ ������ ������
�'� ����������� ��� �������� ���� �
�����'��� '���� ��'� ���&�'��

�&�'�����������������&��������'����������
��������������������B������������������'�

��&�����������'�������������������������������������<��=�������
��&��"��#�����

�

/����� ��� ����������"������ ��� ��8
���� �� ��&��"� ��� �� '�������� ��� ���
��� ������ ��� ����

��
���� �������� ����
��� ��� ���&��
�� 
������������ ����&��
�� ����� ���
�'� ���&�'��

�&�'�����������������&�������'�����������&��
�����'�������������'�������������'�

������,��
����&�'�������������
'���

�

��� �������������������'���'��"�����������&�������'����������������������������,�

��'?���

���� ���������������������������
���������������,�"���"����������
������
��������
�

����������'������������
�������������

�

��8
����� ���� ��&��"� ��� '��������� "���� ��� �����'���'� ��� �� ������ ��� ��� ������ ������

������������&��� ����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� �������� ��������'� �������

107



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %��

���'���'��� ����������� ���� ��� ��8
���'� ��� �����'� ���� ������ ��� �&�� ���������

����������������"���������������������������������������

�

�

�

�

�����'�6���L��������'����������

�

A�$3���

���	 �

���������<�=� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� �������'� ���

��������,� �������� ���� ����������,� ��� ��������� ���',� 
���������������

��������� ��'� ��&�� �� ������ ����������� "���� ���������
��� <:����� ����

��
����������������'�����'
��������������������'=��

:$3��

���������<�=�"��������
��������
�'������
����������������"���������%����

����� ��'�����,�"����� ��� �����'� ����� ���� ��� ���� ���������
��	�����

���������; ����

��H@�� ���������<�=�"��������
���������&�����"'�'����������������'�������

�H@�5�
���������<�=� "��� ��&�� ����� �������'� ��� ��&��� ��� �&����'��� ��'�����

�����������������&����

;	@ 5�

���������<�=�"��� ���� �� �
������ �; � �������� ������<�=,� ��&��� ��� ��������'�

�������'��������'���&��������������'�������'��������&��������
��
����

��
�'�����������
��������'��������'��<��������������"���������������"�����

����������������'���������������&����������'��������'�����=��

;�$��

���������<�=� ��&�� ����� �������'� ��� ��&��� ���������� ��
���� ���'�,�

"����� ��&�� ����� '��������'� ��� ���� ��
���� ����������� ������ ��� �; �

�����������8
��������
�������&���

���A$�

���������<�=� "����� ��������� ���� ����� �������'� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ���&����

���������
�����������'��������������?���������'���������������&�'�'
��

��������'����������

	���5�

���� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� <��� �� ������� ��� ������

��
�����'=�������'����������������'�����

�� ��&�������������������,�����

�� &�������,����

�� ��
��,����

�� ��������������������#���������

34;�5�

���� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� <��� �� ������� ��� ������

��
�����'=�������'����������������'�"������������������������������'����

������
����9�����&�������������
���������"�����&���'�������'�����������

��K��'�� ��'� ��� �
�*���� ��� �� �������� �������� <��������� ���� ��� "���'��"��

"��������'���'����������"����������������������������
��������������
������

"��#�����'���
��,���������������������������K��'�=�

���@� ����'�������&������������������������
���������
�����

A�$3��

:$3��
���������<�=� "��� ���� �
�������� 
�'��� ���
����� �� ��������� "���� ��

��'�����,�"�������������'��������������������������
��	�������������

108



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %��

�; ���

��H@�� ���������<�=�"��������
���������&�����"'�'��������'������

	4F	5�
���������<�=�"�����&��������������'������&�����������'������������������

����&���

;	@ �

;�������'� �������� ��� �������� �; �� "��� "���� ��� ��&�� ��� ���������&��

��������'� �������'������ <����� ��������� "���� ����� ������ "����� ����

������������'���������������&����������'��������'�����=�

;	�H�

�����������"�����������'�������������'������"���������������������������

"���� ������ ����'����� ��'� ��&�� ��� ������ �� ��'�����"���� �� �����'?�������

�������"��������"�
�'����������������������'������

$�$��

���������<�=� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� �������'� ���

��������,��������� ��������������,��
���������������'���'� ���������������'�

��'�������"�����&��������������'������������,�����������������������,����

������������',�
��������������������������'���&���� �����������������"����

���������
�,� �
�� ��&�� ���
��'� ��� ������ ��� �
������� �������'������

���
��������������
�����'��������������������������'
����

4$�@�

���������<�=� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� �������'� ���

��������,�����������������������,����������������',���&���������������������

"���� ���������
�,� �
�� ��&�� ����� ��
�'� ��� ��&�� ������� ���������

���������������

;��/�

����������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� "������� ��� ���'����� ��
�'�,� "�����

"�
�'�������������"�'�������������'�,�����
'��,��
������������'���,�����

���'������

�

�� ���&�'�������
�������������"������������ ���&��,�������������"��� ���

��&�������������'�
����������������&������������,������
��'���

�������������

�� ���&�'�� �������'�����,� "���� ������������ ����� ��'� �
�����,� ����

������"�����
�'���������6�����'�������'��������"���������'�����,�

�
��������
���'
����"������������'������������"���"����������&������

������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��&�� ��'����'������ "������ ����

����
�����

�� ���&�'����������&�����������
������������"�
�'�����
'���������������,�

������ �����&�'� ��� �'���,� ��� ������ ����� �������'� ���� �����&��� ���

������� ��� �'���,� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� �� ������ ����� ��� ��'��� ���

�������'���� �� ���#�'� ������ ����'� ��� �� ����'� "��� "��� ���&��
����

���#�'�������������������
���������

�� ��������������������'���'��������������,�����

�� ��� ��#�� 
�� �� ������
���� ����������,� �'
������� ��� ��������

������
�������

34;��

������
����������������'����������������������������������������������'����

������
����9�����&�������������
��������,�"�����&���'�������'�����������

��K��'�� ��'� ��� �
�*���� ��� �� �������� �������� <��������� ���� ��� "���'��"��

"��������'���'����������"����������������������������
��������������
������

"��#�����'���
��,���������������������������K��'�=�

	����
���� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� <��� �� ������� ��� ������

��
�����'=�����

109



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %%�

�� ��&�������������������,�����

�� &�������,����

�� ��
��,����

�� ��������������������#���������

�

A�$3���

���	$ �

����������� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� '��������'� ���

��������,� �������� ���� ����������,� ��� ��������� ���'� ��'� 
���������������

��������,� �
�� '�� ���� ��&�� ������ ����������� "���� ���������
�,� ���

����������� "��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� �������� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'���

���������27<�=,��2�<�=�����2(<�=���������22)�����<���
�'�����������)(<�=����

)1<�=� ��� ���� 	�
���� ���� �21(=� ��� "��� ���� ���
����� �������'������

���
��'� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� ���2�<�=,� �
�� '�� ���� ��&�� ������

�����������"�������������
���

5@35�
���������<�=�"�����&��������������'������&�������'�
����'��������������

��������&���

A�$3�%�

 �/5�
���������<�=�"�����&��������������'������&�������"���'��������������������

��&���

�3@G�

���������<�=�"��������
������������'����������������,�"��������������������

��'����� ��K�� ��'� ���� ���� ���� ��8
���'� ������������ <����� ��������� "���� �����

������"���������������������'��������������'��������'�����=�

A�$3�(�

�/�E�

�����������"���'��������&���������������������"�������������
��
������

��������'������&�������������
�������������������������'�"���������
�'���

<����� ��������� "���� ����� ������ "����� ����������� ���� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� ��'�

"�
�'� ��� �
������� ���� ��������'� �������'�����,� ��'�� "���� ����� ���

�����'���'������������'������������������=�

�����

�����������"�����
�������������
���������
������������������<�
������������

"��������������=����"������������'������������&�������<��������������"����

�����������"����������������������'�((�����&�����'�"�
�'�����
�����������

��������'� �������'�����,� ��'�� "���� ����� ��� �����'���'� ����

�������'������������������=�

�/$�

�"�������
������"����

�� ���� �'�8
������ ��
��',� ��� ��&�� �
��������� ����
����� ��� �������� ����

�
�������������
���������������� <�
������������"��������������=,�

���

�� ��&���
�������������
����������������&��������'������������
������������

"�
�'���������������������������'����,�����

�� �"�������������������������"�����"��������"�
�'�������������������

�����������
�����

<����� ��������� "���� ����� ������ "����� ����������� ���� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� ��'�

"�
�'� ��� �
������� ���� ��������'� �������'�����,� ��'�� "���� ����� ���

�����'���'������������'������������������=�

110



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %(�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

111



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
�������������������������������� � %)�

�����'�6���L�A�'�����;���'��'��@6�����

���������������������������"���6������������
�����'����������������'��������������

�����������"������������'���'���������������
�����'������������'�������������"������

�����������"��������'&���'�"������K����'�����������������������8
�����������'������

�� J	�
�����'9�����
'����������'
��������
�����

�� J��
���9�����
'����������6���
������

�� ����������������
����"��"��������&��������
�����'��"�����������
���������

�������'� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������� ��� ������ ��
�����'� ��8
�����

�������'���������������������

�� ;�������'��������'������"�������������'������
�����'���&���((�"���������'�

��������&�������
������� ;
��

��
��
�
��
�
�
�A
�
'
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�!
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�!
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�!
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

%
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

%
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

(
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

)
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

;��������������� D� D� � � D� � � � D� � � � � �

��
����/����
������'���� � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'� � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��(�-�1=� � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A�����'�1�-���F������'�%=�� � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��+�-�)=� � � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A�����'��(�-���F������'��%=� � � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��(�-�1���'���F������'�)=� � � � � � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��+�-�)���'���F������'�)=� � � � � � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��+�-������'���F������'�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��(�-������'���F�������'�)�-�%=� � � � � � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+�-������'���F�������'�)�-�%=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+,��(�-������'���F������'�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+�-������'���F�������'��)�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+,��)�-������'���F������'�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����(�����'����<��A������'��+,����-������'���F�������'��%�-�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����(�����'����<��A������'��+,����-������'���F�������'��)�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����(�����'����<��A������'��+,��)�-������'���F�������'��)�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����)�����'����<��A������'��(,����-�1���'���F�������'��%,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����)�����'����<��A������'��+,����-�1���'���F�������'��%,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����)�����'����<��A������'��+,��)�-�1���'���F�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����+�����'����<%�A������'��+,��),�2�-�1���'���F�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����+�����'����<%�A������'�2,�+,�(�-�����'���F�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����+�����'����<%�A������'��+,�+,�(�-�����'���F�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����1�����'����<%�A������'�2,�+,�(�-�����'�%�F�������'��(,���,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����1�����'����<%�A������'�2,�+,�(�-�����'�%�F�������'��),���,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����2�������������'���� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

1
1
2



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
�������������������������������� � %+�

�

113



114

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	��
�����	����	�
��
���

��	��
��
���
����������
�����

�������	���
���	��





�
�
��������



����������
�	��
�����	�
 	�
���	��
��
���
��
����
�
����	��
�������	���
������
��	��
�����
���
���

�����	�
�	�	�	���
����	���	���
��
����	��
���
���
��������
����
������
	�
�������	��
�����
������



��������
���
�����	�
��
�����
����
�
�������
���
���	��
����	��
	�
���
�	��
	�
���
��	��	��
���������
	�

�����
�	��
��
��	�����
���	��
��������
 !"#$%
��	��
������
��
��
��������
���	
���	�����
�����	���



&��
 #����	��
���
 '���
����
��
 ���������
 ��
 ���
����	��
���
 �(()%
��	��
 ����
 �����
 �����	�	��
 ���

����
��
���
���	
���
����	��	��
�	��	�
��
������
���
��
�������
��
*�	�
���
����	��
��	����
&�	�
������

�����	��
 ��
 ���	��
 ���	
����	��
 ��	���
 ��
�����
����
 ��
����
 �����
���
��
 	�
 ���
����
�����
����	��

����
��
����
��
�����	��
������	���
��
����
������
�����
��
����
�������
���
�	��	��



+�
���	�	��
�����
���������
��	�����
�	���	�����
����
�����	��
����
���
����
��
����
���	
�������	���

���	�	��
 ��
�	��
���	�	����
��������
 ��
���	����
�����
��
�������
&��
��	�����
 ���������
�����	��

����	��
���
����
���
���
���	
�������	��
���	�	��
��
������
�����
����������
���
����
��
��,%
��
����

��
 �����
���%
��	��
 ������
 ��
 ������
 	�
 ��	�
 ����������%
 ��
 ����	���	��
 ��
 ���	
 ������	��
 	�
 ����

����%
��
�������%
������
��������
��,�



&��
	�������	��
��
���
-�����
!����
���
'��'
���
����
�������
��
����	��
�����	�
��	��
�	��
	�����
��

���	��
����	��
�������
 �����	�
���
����	��
�����	��	��
�������$
���
�
��	�
'��.�
&��
�������
�	��
����

�������
 ��
 �
 ��,	��
 ���
 �	��
 ����
 ���	��
 ����	��
 �����	�
 �����	��
 ��
 ���
 �����
 ��
 �������
 �

���������
������

�
�	
�����������������



/��
�	���
��
	�������
��
���
&�	�
���������	��
�	��
����
���
�����	�
��
���	��
����
�������
�	��
��
����

��
���
����	��
�������	���
���	���



-�
�����
�������
���
�	���
��
������
���
 �	���
�
��,�
 	�
����������
���
��
���
����	���	���
�

������	�����
�	��
��
	������
	�
��	�
	�����


�
��������
��������



������
 �	��
 ��
 ���
 �	���
 ��
 ���
 �������
 �������
 ��
 ���

����	��
 �������	���
 ���	��
 ��
 �������	��
 ���
 ����	��
 ��	�

���
 ��
 ���
 ����	��
 0����
 "��	���
 &��
 ���������	��
 �	��

�����
��
�	��	���
��
���
.�
1������
'��'�











/��
���
����
��������
��	�
�����
���	��
��

����233��������������������,3����	����	������������	��


�

115



� ��

4��
 &�
����
��
��,�
����
���
��
���
	������	��
���
���	��%
������
����
��
	�
���
��
�2




�
 5����
��
���
����	�
 
 �
 !�������	��
��
����	���	��




+�
���
��
������	��
��
������
��
��
����	���	��%
������
���
���
���	��
���
����
���
�������
����	��2






�������������������������������� ������ �
�
-�
��
�����	��
��
���	��
����
��
���
����	��
��	���
��
�����
���
��
	�
���
����
�����
����	��
����%

��	�
	�������2




��
 ��������
����������

'�
 &����
���
��
���������
�	��
������������

.�
 &����
�	�	��
	�
	����	���
�
�����	�������
����	��
����	�	���

6�
 &����
���
����
��
����
��
���	��3������
������%
�

7�
 &����
��
����
��	���
��
���	��
	�
���	��
�	��
�����
���	����
�����	�




�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



�������
����������
�������
��
����
����	��
!��	���%
��	��
�����
	�
	�
����
��
���
���
���
�	��
��

�����
��
����
��
����
��
�)
�
���%
������
����2




��
 &���
��
���
����
�
	���
��
��	��
	�
���
89%
�

'�
 &���
����
���	�����
����
��	���
��
������������
�����	��%
��	��
�����
��,�
����
����	�����
��


��
�
�������




���	��
����
��
����
��	���
���
�����
����
���
���
����
���
����
��
����
����
�
����
	������
	�
���

�����
��
 �	��
����	���	����
 +�
:���
'��'
 ����
���
(.'6
 �	��
����	���	���
��	��
����	����%
 �����
���

�	�	�	���
 	���
7
�����
 ����
����
�
 	�
 ���
�	�����
�	�	��$
�����	���
��
 ���
����	����;�
����	��
����

���
���
��,��
����
��
�������2



.��

 ����	�����
	�
����
�

.�.<

 ����	�����
	�
����
'

�'=�
 ����	�����
	�
����
.

...=
 ����	�����
	�
����
6

�'7=
 ����	�����
	�
����
7



#���
���
��	�
��>
��	�
�'
��
���������
�'7=
�����	��
������
��
���	��
�����
����	���
�������
+�
���

����
�	��
��
��������
')<=
���
����	���	����



8�����������
����
	�
���
������
��
������
�����
����������	��
����
��
���
����	�����
	�
����
6
?
7

�	��
����
��
����������
��
��
�������	��
��
����������	���



4'�
 1�
���
����
�	��
���
�������
��
���	��
����
��
���
����	��
��	���
��
�����@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���





116



� ��



+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






��%&��%����%�����


+�
 ���	�	��
 	�
 	�
 �������
 ����
 ��
 �	��
 ����
 ������
 ����	���	���
 ���
 �����
 ���
 ����
 �
 �������	��
 �	��

�����������
�
�������	��
�	��
��
������	����
��2




��
 ���	��
�	���
	�
���
���

��
�	�
��
���
����
�'
������
�
����
��
���
����
�	��
����%
�

'�
 ���	��
	����	���
���	��
������
���
�	��
	�
���
���
���
����
����
��
���
����
�	��
����%
�

.�
 �����
���
��
��,	��
	�
���
�	��%
�

6�
 �����
���
����
��
����
��
���
���
��
����	��
������
����
	�
���
��
���	��
����	��	��
���	���


���



�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



��
���	�����
�����������
���	��
����	��
	�
����������
	�
	�
�	��	�	����
������
���
����
���
��	���

�	��
����
��
����������
 	�
��	��
���������
�
�������
-�
������
����
���
������
 ���
����������
�

�����
�	��
�
�������	��
������
��
�	���
�	�	��
���
�����
����
���;��



4.�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






�
�
�

117



� ��

��&%%�'�&�������&(��� �


-�
����
������
����
�����
���
����
���	�����
�������
	�
��
������������
�����%
��	��
�����
��,�

����
����	�����
��
��
�
������
��
�
���	��
�������
�	��
����
��
��������
���
�����	���



8�����������
�����	��
�����
��
���	���
��
�������2




��
 A����	��%
��	��
	�
����	����
��	���
������
����
	�
���
����	����
�
�
�����
��
���	
���������

���
 �
 �����	�
 ������
 ����%
 �����
 ��
 ����	�	���
 ��	�����
 ��
 ���
 �����	�
 ��
 ����	�
 ��
 �����
 �

���������
�������	��
����
"���
�����	��
���
	������2




	�
��	�	��
��
���
���
���

		�
���,	��
���
����
��
�
�������
��������

			�
����	��
��	�����
��
��	������
�
���	
���	��
�����	��

	��
��	��
����	����
��
��	��
���
����
��
	�����
�
	������
�������

��
��	��
����	����
��
��
��������
�������
����	����
	�%
�
	�
���
�	�	�	��
��
���
����

�	�
����	��
���
����	�	��
��
���
������
��
����	����
��
�
���	�����
���%
�
��
�������

�		�
��,	��
�
�����
���������
��
����	�
�
�������%
�




'�
 &��
����	����
�
�
�����
��
 ���	
���������
���
����
�����
�	��
��
 	�*����	��
��
�
�����	�
�


���	
�������
��
����
����
�����	��
	�
�
���
��	��
������
��	�����
�
���������
��
�����%
�




.�
 &��
����	����
 �
 �
�����
��
 ���	
 ���������
���
 �����
 �������
����
 	�
������
��
 =
���,�

���%
�




6�
 &��
����	����
�
�
�����
��
���	
���������
���
���
��������	��
����
������
����


�
�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



��
���	�����
�����������
���	��
����	��
	�
����������
	�
	�
�	��	�	����
������
���
����
���
��	���

�	��
����
��
����������
	�
��	��
���������
�
�������
-�
������
����
���
������
���
������
	�
��
���	>
���	��
�����
�
��
���
����
���	
�	���
���	���	���
��
�
������
���
�����
���	
���
	�
��	�
������
���

��
���	����
��
�����
��
������
�������



46�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






��))�%����� ���� %���


�������
��
��
���
���,
��
����	����;�
������
�
���	���
����
���	�	��
	�
����
���
*�	�
���
����	��
��	����

-�
������
����
�����
����	�����
���
���
�
������
�
����
����	�	���
�������
���
���	���
�
	�����

��
 �����
 ���
 �����	�
 �������	��
 ����������	��
 ��
 ���
 ��
 ���	���
 �������%
 ����	�	��
 �
�������
 �

���	��
�	������
������
���
��
���	����
��
*�	�
���
����	��
��	����




118



� ��

�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



-	��
������
��
����
��
��
����
	�
�
���	�	��
��
���	��
�����
	�
���
����
�����
����	��
�����
&����
���

���
�����
��
�����
����������	��
���
����
������
������
���
��
����	��
����������	��
���
�����

���
���;��



47�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






+�
���	�	��
 ���
 �����
��
����	�	���
 �������
��
�	��
 ���,
��
����	�����;
���	���
���
 	������
+�
 	�
�������

����
�����
�	��
���	���
	�
������
��
B�)%���
�
�����
�	��
�
���������
 	�����
	�
������
��
B)�%���
��

�����
������
���
��
�������
��
������



4)�
 +�
���
���	���
�����
��
B�)%���2




�
 &��
�	��
 
 �
 &��
���
 
 �
 �����
	���




4<�
 +�
���
���������
	�����
�����
��
B)�%���
��
�����2




�
 &��
�	��
 
 �
 &��
���
 
 �
 �����
	���




+�
���
�����
 �	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
�
��,�
�������	���
��
����
���
����
	�
���
����	�	���

	�����
�����
������
����
��
�����2






��* ��+�������������


-�
��
�����	��
����%
����
�����	�	��
���
�����
��
�������
�
���������
�����%
��
�	��
��������
�

�������
������
��2




�
 C���
��	��
�
�����	�	��
������
�
�	����
�����


�
 ���
����
�����
����
�)
����
�
���


�
 &��
��	����
��
�	���
���
����
��
����


�
 &��
��	����
��
���
����
���
����
����
�)
����


�
 ���
�����
���
������
��
��	��




119



� ��

�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$�


A�
��,	��
��	�
������
��
�	��
�����
����
��
��
���
��������
�������
�����
���
������
�	��	��
&�	�

�	��
����
����
����
�������	��
���
�����
�������
���
����	����
�
������
	�
�	����������
���
���	�

����	��
�����	�
���	������
�	��
���
��
 ����
�	��
�
 �	����	��
��������
 	�
 ���	
������
 	�
������
 ����
 ����

����
����
������
����	��
�	����	��
�����	��



4=�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






��*� ��%%�'&�����


-�
��
�����	��
����
���	��
�������
���
��
����>������	��
���	
������
�	��
��
�	���
A���
�
�	�	���



�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



&�	�
 �������
 ������
�	��
 �	��
 �����
 �	�	��
 ��
 ��	��	��
 ���	��
 �������
 ���
 ��
 ����>������	��
 ���	

������
&����
���
��
����>������	��
����������	��
���
	�
���	��
��
����	��
�����	�
�	��
��
��
	�,
��

�	����	��
�����	�
	�
����
��
���
�	���
���	������
��
�����
+�
���	�	��
��
��
����	����
��
��,	��
���
����

���
��
���
�	�	���
����	��
����,
���	������
D��	��
�	E��
�����
�������
������
��	�
���	�	����
�	�	��
�	��

��
���������
��
����
����������
��
���
����	��
!��	����



4(�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2




�
�

120



� ��

&%%���,���&���,�%& ��&�*���''� ��&�����+����



-�
��
�����	��
����	����	��
	�
����
�	���
��
��
���	�	����
������
��
������
������
����
����
	�
�

����
��
��
����	���
����



�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



����	��
�����	�
��������
�	��
����
����
�������
����
����
	�
��
��������
����
��
����	���
�����

+�
�	��
���
����
��������
��
����
������
�����
	���
����
�������
��
������
��
���	���
���	�����
�

���	�	����
�������
��
�����	����
������
����



4���
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2




�
&**�����&��' �)� ��%��


-�
��
�����	��
 ����
����	���	���
 ���	���
 ���
����	�
�����
��
 ������
��
�	���
�	�	��
 ���
�����

���
���
��
	�
�
�	�	��
�����
��
����	��
�����
&����
�����
��2




��
 ����
D����
��������

'�
 -�,	��
����������

.�
 &����
��,	��
�
��������
����	���	��
��
���	
������	��

6�
 &����
�	��
�
����
�����	��
�����
�������	��
�	��
����������




�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$�
�
����������
�	��
�����	�
 ���	����
 ����
 �����
���
����
 �
 ����>�����	��
 �������	��
�	��
 ���
 �	��%
 �����

���
��
��,	��
�
���	����
���,	��
��,
���
�����
���
��
����	��
�
���
	�
��,	��
���	
��	���������
�

����
 �����
 ��
 �	��
 ������
 ��
 ������
 ��
 ��	��
 ���
 +�
 ���	�	��
 ��
 ��
 ���
 ���	��
 ��
 �	��
 ���	�	����

��������
��
�����
���	��
���
����
������
��
���
����
������




4���
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���









121



� ��

+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






4��'
 �	�
 ��
 	����������	��
��
���
�������
�������	���
���	��
��
�	��
������,�
�
 ����
�����	��
 	�����

����������
��
�����	��
������
���
��
���
����
���������
�����
��
������
�����
��
�	������	�������

���������
 &�
 ���	��
 ��
 	�
 ��	�
 ����������
 ���
 ���
 ������
 ���	��
 ��
 ������
 ���
 ��	�,
 ���
 ��
 �����

��������
�	��
����
�
�����	��
�
���	�	��
	�����
��
���
�����
�����@




�-�����
����#� *� 
�� .������� �	��� ���#� �����
.��/��#�#��������
��00����/$�

����� �� #������� 1� ���������
�00�����

���	����
���
F����




�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





1	������
������
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





5�	��
�������
�
�����
������

	���
�
�	�	�
�������	�


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





�������
 �����
 �
 �����
 ��

�����	��
�����


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





���	����
����	�
�����
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





&����
 ��
 �
 ���	����
 ��	�	��
 �

���
����
�
���	����
���	��


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





122



� 	�

�-�����
����#� *� 
�� .������� �	��� ���#� �����
.��/��#�#��������
��00����/$�

����� �� #������� 1� ���������
�00�����

5���3D�����
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





&����
 �����	��
 ��
 ������%

�������
 ������	��
 �
 ����

��������
�����
����	������


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





"�����
�	�����	��
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���








�2�&�����+����� ����



����&���



�
8���
�)
 
 �
�)>'6
 
 
 �
'7>.6
 
 
 �
.7>66


�
67>76
 
 �
77>)6
 
 
 �
)7>=6
 
 
 �
=7G
 
 

�
����
���
��
���





*���.����
��


&��
1	���	�	��
1	��	�	���	��
���
 11�$
���	���
�
�����
��
�	������
	�
����
����
�
����	���
�
������

	���	����
��	��
���
�
��������	��
���
����>���
������
��
���	
��	�	��
��
���
���
�����
���>��>���

���	�	�	��
���
���
������
�
	�
�	,���
��
����
��
��
�����
�'
�������
"	���
'��7
������
�	��
�+H%
�����%

����	���
������	�
 5"$
���
�����
�	��	�������
��
������
��
���
11��



1�
���
����	��
�������
��
��
�
�	������
�����@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 ����
���
��
���




 ���������.����0�
�
1�
���
����
�������
��
������	��
��
���
���	����
��	�	��@




�
0�
!��	�	��
 �
��	��	��	��

 
 �
�	���
 

 
 �
:�	�

�
:��	��
 
 �
+����35���	�
 
 �
"	,�
 
 
 �
A����	��

�
I���


 




��3�



�
5���

 
 
 �
D�����
 

 
 �����
���
��
���







123



� 
��

��3���������������



�
�����������
�
���	���
 �
F��
�
����	��

 �
A	������
 
�
0��
"��
 �
����
���
��
���




��	�����
�



�� -�	��2
A	�	��
 �� -�	��2
+	��

 �� -�	��2
F����
�

&������



�� -�	��2
���
����

���,�����



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
-�	��
?

A���,
��	�����



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
-�	��
?

A���,
��	���



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
-�	��
?

��	��



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
I���



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
+��	��



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
��,	����	



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2

A���������	



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
��	����



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
I���



�� A���,3A���,

A	�	��2
��	���



�� A���,3A���,
A	�	��2

��	�����



�� A���,3A���,

A	�	��2
"����	



�
 A���,3A���,

A	�	��2
I���



�
 I���
C���	�

F���2
���



�
 ���
����
C���	�
F���


�

+�
���
��	�
���
����	�
����
���
���
��
���
J����J
������	��%
������
����
��
����
	�
	�2











'��������������	����!#����/������
��4��


&���������%���������,�����������/�,�'����.���	�%��
�%�����,�5

�	
�)��,���
��/�'����,�

���/��
,�'����.���	,�'�6�6�7�


124



�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

� � �

�

�����������	�
�����

�������������������������������
��������

�

�
��������������������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

125



��� ������	
�����

�

��������������
�� ����� ��
����� ��� ���
����� ��� ���� ��� �� �� �� ��
���� ������������ �������������

����������������
������������������������������������
������������������
�������������������

�����������������������

�

��!�������
��������
������������������������������������������
������������������������"������

���������� ��� ����������� �#� ���������� ������� ���������� $��%&'� ������ ������� 
�� ��� ���������

������� ��������������������

�

��(������ %�������� ���� !#��� ����� ��� ���������� ��� ���� 	�
���� ���� �))*'� ������ � �� ������

�
��������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������+����

������
���������������������������
������ ������������ ��������
������������������������������

�������������������������������
�������
�����������������������������"��
����������������

���������������������������������������������

�

��,��-������������������� ��������
������������������������
�������� ���������������������

������ ������������ ��������� ��� � �� ����������� ����������� ��� ������
���� ��
��� ��� �������� ����


��������������������
����������������������������
���������������������������������
������

��������
�����������������������.'���������������������'�������
����������������������

����������'� ���� �������
���� ��� ������ ����
����� ��� ������ ����'� ���� �"�����'� ����
��

 ��
���������.��

�

��/������ ������
������ ��� ���� 0������� ������� ���� !#�!� ���� ����� ������� ��� ��
���� ��������

������������������������������
������������$��
�����������
�����������������������&��������

������!#�(���������������������������������������.��������������������� ����
������������

�����������������
���������������������
��������������

�

��*��1�� #(� 1������� !#�!'� ��������� �� ������� ��� ����
�������� ����� �
�� ��
���� ������������

��������'�����
��������������������������������������������������
���������
�������������������

��������
�������� ����������������������
�������������0�������������������������������������
��

�������������
�������������'������
������������� �����������������������������
���������

������ �������� ������� ���� ��� �
�������� �� ����� ��� ���� ������ ������� ���� ����
��������

�
��������������������������
����������������

�

��2����������
�����������������������������(#�3��������!#�!��

�

��4��0�� �� �� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ���������� ����� ���� ��������� !� 5� (� ��� ����� ���
�����

�
���������������������������������
�����������������,����������������������������������

������������������������������������������
�������������������

�

�� �	�������������������

�

!�����-�� ��������� ����� ��� /*(� ���������� ��� ���� ����
��������� ����������� ����� ������������ ���

����� �
�� �������� ��
���� ������������6� ������ ������������ ��� ���� ��
����6� ��������������

���.����������
������������������������������
������

126



!�!��7��� ���� ��� ���� �
������������� ����� �
���� ���������� ���� �� �
����� ��� ���������� ����� ����

�
����������������
�������������������������������������������
�������������� �����������(�

���������������������� ��
���
������������

�

��� ��������������	��������

�

�	�������������������	�
�����	���	��������������
�����������������������	��������	���������������

� � �

8��������������
����� /##� ��������������������������� �(�

�

�������������	�������������	����	�����

�

�	������� �� 3�� ��
� ���������� ���� ��������� ��� ��������� ������ ��� ���� 	�
���� �������� ��� ���������

�����9��

�

���������� ��!�"!�#��$��$!%��#�����������

�

0�� ���� ��������� ��� ��������� ������ ��� ���� ��
���� �������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ��� ���� ����� 
�����

��
��������'����������
���:�

�

��� 	����������
��������

!�� �������������������������������������������

(�� �������� ��������������������
����������������
���������������

,�� �������������������� ������������;���������������'����

/�� �������������������
������������������ ����������
���������
�������������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

�
�����������������
�������������������	�
�����������'���������������� �����������������������

����������������������������������*����� ��'��"����������:�

�

��� �������������� ��������������������������<='����

!�� ������� ����� ��
���������
��������
���������������� ��
�'���������
�����.�������
��
�������

����������������

�

	� ����
����������������������������������� ��������������������������� ��������������������������

���� �
����� ��� �� �� �������������� -�� >
��� !#�!� ����������� )(!,� �� �� ������������� ����� ����������'�

������ ����� ������������ ����� /� ������ $������ ����� �� ��� ���� ������� ��������&� ����������� ��� ����

���������?����
���������������������.������������������:�

�

(���� ���������������������

(�(2�� �������������������!�

�!4#� �������������������(�

(((4� �������������������,�

�!/4� �������������������/�

�

127



%�����������������@��������!���������������!#4����������������
���
�������������������������������-��

��������������������������!*24�������������������

�

<�����
��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,�5�/�������� �������
������
��������������������������������������

�

/!*���������������������������
��������

�

A��� (!4� 7�� �#�� 3��?��=���� )2�

�

�������	�
���������������������������������������������	���������������	�����������

���

���

���

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

����������	
�������	������������
���	�����������	�������	����
���
�����������������	����������	��

�����������

�

���������	��������������
��������������	
����������������������������������	�������������

�

� ���������!��������	
��	���
�	�����	���������������	�������������	�������������

�

���������������������������	
������	���
����
���	���
����������	�������������

�

� ���������"����	
�����������������	��������	�
���������	�������������

�

���������	���
�����������	��
����#�
	��$�����	�������	
����������	�������������

�

128



�	����������3����
����������� ������������� ��� ��������������� ���������
���� �������� ��� ����������

�� �����������������������������������
�������������������9�

�

�!-.��-!##�-��!#�

�

-�� ��� ��������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ������� ������������� ����� ������ ���� �� �� �� ����������� �����

���������
��������������������������������������:�

�

��� �� ����� ����������������������"��������������!������������������������������� �������'����

!�� �� ���������������������������������� �������������������� ���������������������� �������'�

���

(�� �����������������.��������������'����

,�� ��������������� ����� �� ��� ���� ����� ���� �������� �������� ���� ��� ������ ��� ����� �� �����������

�������������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

������ ��
��������������������������
���� ������������
�� ��� ����������������������������������

�������� ����� �� ��� ��� �
������
�� ��� ����� ���������� �� ����������0�� �������� ����� ���� ������� �����

���������
��������������������������������
������� ������������� �����������������?���

�

/,2���������������������������
��������

�

A��� ,2/� 7�� (/� 3��?��=���� (2�

�

�������	�����������������������������������������������	���������������	��������������

�������������������������		�����	�������������������

�&�

��

&�

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

129



��������"�����	�
������	������%�������	������	�
�������
�����������	�������������

�

��������&	������	������	���
'������������
�����������	���������������	
���������	�������������

�

� �����������	�������$����������	�	������	����������������������������	������������� �

�

� ���������"����	
����	�������������	������	���
����������	��������������

�

����������	����������	
�������	����
�	������(����	���������������	������������	�������������

�

������� � )� 	�� ���� ����� *+��	
���� ������ �		� ��	��� �� ����� �
�� ���	�����%��� �	���� �	

����	
� ��� ��

,�������
�� ��������� �
�� -������-� �	�� �	���� ��	���� ��������
�.� /� �	
0�� ���
%� ����
�� �	�������� �	�� )�

�	
�������
���	����������	�����	

����	
.��1���
�����	
�

�

�	�������/��3�� ��
����������� ������������� ��� �"��
��� ������������ ����� ��
�������� ��� ��� ���


������������������'� ������ ��
�����.�� ����� 
��
������� ��� ��� �� ������� ��� �� ������� ��������� ���

��������������9�

�

<���������������� ��
����
������������������������:�

�

��� B��� ��
�'� ������ ��� ����������� �����
�� ���
�� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ������

��
����������������
�����������������'���
�������
���������� �����������������
���������������

������������
���������������������������
������� ��
����������
��:�

�

��������������������������

��������.�����������������������������������

�������
�����
����������������
���������������������� ��
��

� ���������� ���������
������������������������������������
�������

 ���������� �������������������������������������������'����������� ��������������������

 �����
��������������������������������������������������������������������'��������������

 ������.����������������������������������������'����

�

!�� �������������������������������������
������������������� �������������+
��������������
�����

��� ������ ��������� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��� ��� ������ ������ ��
���� �
������� ��� ���������� ���

������'����

�

(�� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ������ ��
������� ���� �
������ �������� �������� ��� �"����� ��� 4�

���.������'����

�

,�� �������������������������������������
����������������
�������������������������������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

������ ��
��������������������������
���� ������������
�� ��� ����������������������������������

�������� ����� �� ��� ��� �
������
�� ��� ����� ���������� �� ����������0�� �������� ����� ���� ������� ����

���� ������������@�������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������

����������������
���������������������������������������������������

130



�

/(/���������������������������
��������

�

A��� ,,!� 7�� ,!� 3��?��=���� /��

�

�������	����������������������������������������������������������������������

���������	��	��	����������� �		���

�'�

��

�(�

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

��������2	�
���������	
����������	����
�	���������
��	�������������	�������������

�

� 	
0��3
	��� ���
��
��	
����������
������������
������������	��������������	
�����
�����������

	�������������

�

����������%�������������	
���	������	��	���������
�������#��.�.�������
�#��	
'��������
����
������.��

�������	�������������

�

� �����������	������	���
�����
�������������������	��4���������	�������������

�

�������������	�����	�
��	����������	������������������	�������������

�

�	�������0��3����
����������������������������"��
������������������������������� ����
���������

����
����� ����� �� ���� ���� ������� ��� ���
��� ���� �
������ ��������� �� �������������� ��� ���� ���

�
�������
������'�������������������������������� �����������������������9�

�

�%11�-��#�����!%�-���

�

�
���������������������.�������������?�������������� �����������������������������+����������
����

���������0���������� ����� ������ ����������������������������������� �� �
��������� ����
����� �����

131



�� ���� ��� ������� ��� ���
��� ���� �
������ ��������� �� �������������� ������� ��� �
������ �
������'�

������������������������������� ���������
�����������������������+����������
�������������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

0����������� ��� ����������������� ��� ����������� ��� ������� ������ ��� ���������
�������
����������

������ ���� ���� ������� ��� ���
��� �������������� ����� ������ ��
����� ���
��� ���� ��� �������

��������������������������������?���

�

/(*���������������������������
��������

�

A��� (2*� 7�� 4*� 3��?��=���� 2,�

�

�������	�!���������������������������������������������������������������������

����	����""����	������������"�� �����	����	���	�� �������������	��������	�

�����	����������  ������	�������"������������������#������	�	���� �����������

��	��	�����������

&(�

���

�)�

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

��������/���������
����	�������������	����
	����������2	�
������������	�������������

�

��������1
����	����	����
���
��
��
������������	�������������

�

������� � ��� �	
�� ��� ��	���� ��	� �	�%� ���� 
	�� �
������� �5������� ��� ����� ����� ������� ����
����

�	���
�������
��
	��	
�������
������������
������	���������
��		����������
���5��
����#������	�����


	�����������������������
���
����

	���������	����������
�����������
���	��1���
�����	
��

�

� ���������6��������
������	���	������	�������	�
��
��������
�������	�	�����
����	���������
�	
�

����������	���	������
�78���������������	�������������

�

� 	
0��3
	���6��
%�������	�������������	�����	
��	���
��9����������������	�������������

�

132



*�� ��+����,� ���� ������ ��� 	����+����� ��	���+�	� %�� %���� ����� ��� �����+���	-� 	����,	� ���� ��+�
�.� *�� �	�
�����	�����������	��%����	����,	�����/+�		����0���(((�������	��%���������	��������+�
������/+�		����
0�(�(((���������
�	����������������%�����������.�

�

�	�������2��-�������� ������ ������C�*'###�����������������������:��

�

/(#���������������������������
�������

�

����	��� �*!� ����%��� 4(� ���
������� !4/�

�

�������	�$��%����������	����������"�&'$#(((�

���

���

���

����1�,�

����2�%

3����4�,��

�
�

�	�������3��-��������������� �������"��������C*#'###��������
������������������������:��

�

/!/���������������������������
�������

�

����	��� !*2� ����%��� ,#� ���
������� !�4�

�

�������	�)��%����������	����������"�&$(#(((������		� ��

�(�

��

)'�

����1�,�

����2�%

3����4�,��

�

133



�6		��������������
���	�%�����������#�:*)%��		�������	����.�:)8%��������	����.�;�����������	��	���

��	��������������	�������������

�

�6		���������	����������������	�
��	������
�����	����������
	�����	
����	���
�����������<�
	�������

	
���	��������	�������
���	
���������
�	�����������	�������������

�

�6		�&	���=		
����	����������
����������������	���	
�����������	�������������

�

�6		�������:*)%�����
����	������
��
	�����	������������
����������	���������

�

�6		�&	���>����5������ ��	�����	���
����� ��
�� �	�� ��	�����	� �����	
���
�������
������
	��	�
����

��54���������	���������

�

�	������� 4��3�� ��
� ���������� ���� ��������� ��� ���������� ���� �
����� ��� ��������� �� ��
�������

���������������������������������
�������9��

�

��5�!!6����������� �

�

0�� ���� ��������� ����'� ����� ����������� ���� �
����� ��� ��������� �� ��
������� �����'� ��� �����

������������������������������:�

�

�� D���������������������������
��������������������

�� ����������������������*���������������

�� �������������������������"�
������#�������

�� ���������������������������"�����
������*�������

�� ��������������������������������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

B����.�������������������������
��������������������������������������� ������������������������

���������������������������������� �������
�������������������"������������������������
���������

���� ���
������
������������ ���������������� ������� ���������� �� ���������� ���������� ��� ��������������� ���

��������������������������������������
������������������������

�

/(/���������������������������
�������

�

A��� ()!� 7�� *�� 3��?��=���� 4!�

�

134



�������	�*���������������������������������������� �	������	� �����"������� ����

����������	������������	�����	��������� ����	���������������

&)�

���

���

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

��������"������		������������������������#�
	�����������		��	��	��������������	�������������

�

� ���������2������
�������������
��������
��������
�#����������������������	�������������

�

����������	�����������������������	���
�
����������������
������������	�������������

�

� ���������������������	
����	���
'�������
��������������	�������������

�

� �����������%����	����	
��	���	��������	���
'���������	������������	������������	
����������	��

�����������

�

� �������� � /� ���
%� ���� ����		�� ��������� �
� ���� ��	�	���� ���
���� �	� ���� �	��	
� �	���
�� ���������

��	������������
����
�������	����
��
	���	��5��������	������	�������
���	������������	��	����	
����

���������.�?���������� ��� ��� �	�������� ���� ��
��	���� �	� �������	������������������	
���
�� ��������������

������ ���� �		�� ��
�����
�� ����	
�� �	�� �����
�� �� ��	������ ��� ��	���� ��%�� ���� ���%� 	
� �	���
��

@�
����.��	���
���	�������	����
	����������
�������������	���������������
	����������A��1���
�����	
�

�

�	�������7��3����
���������������������������� �����������
��������������������
��������
�����

������������������������������������������������9�

�

%#5���!--%8.��!#�

�

0��������������������������� ����������������
����@���
����������������������������� ���B������

����������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

135



�������������� ����������� � �� ���������������� ��� �"������ ������� ����������������
����@���
�����

���������������������������
����@���
���������������������������������������
�����������������

���������.���������������������������������������� ������������������� ���-����������������������������

�����.������������
��������������������
��������.�� ���������E��������F����������������������
��

������������������������������������������������������
���������������	�
�������������

��

/()���������������������������
�������

�

A��� ()/� 7�� /�� 3��?��=���� )(�

�

�������	�+����������������������������������������������������	����	�	�����������

�	����������	������������������	��'���������

&)�

��

�&�

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

� 	
0��3
	���=	���������������������	�������	�����������
��	���	�����	�
�����	����	�������������	��

�����������

�

� ���������@�
��*���	����$��������	����	������	��	
0����������	������������	�������������

�

��������3����
��*�+�����	
���
�������������	����
	���������������	�������������

�

� �������� � ��	���� ��	���
'�� ��� �	����� 	��� 	�� ������� �	������
� 	
�� ������ ��������������� 	�� ����

�������

�

����	
�������������	��������	���������������������� �������������	���
�����	�����������B�����������

�������	�������������

�

�	��������9��3����
������������������������ ������������������"���������������������������������

��
�������������������������������������������� ������������������������������9�

�

.--���:�$�.��$:�-.���.#5��%88!���.�����6�#���

�

136



0����������������������������� ��������� ��� ��������������������������������������
����������

������������������������ ��������������

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

	�
��������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������� �������

��������-������������� �����������������������������������������"�����������������������������������

��
�������������������������������������� ��
�����������������

�

/(#���������������������������
�������

�

A��� (/(� 7�� )4� 3��?��=���� 2)�

�

�������	�'(������������������������������������	���������	������������� �

���������	��	������������	�������������������	����������	����"����	�����	�����

������

�&�

���

���

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

��������6	��������������������
��
����
��
�����	��	����	
���	���������������
�
�������������	�������

���������������������	�����������,������
�������	
�������		�������	�������	���������	
�#��	���������

��� ���	�
����� ���������	���
�� ��
���������� 
	�� ��
�� ����� ����	������� �
����	������� �	��������� �	�����

�	���
�����	����	
��	���������������������	���
�
����������������	���
���������.����	�����	
����	���

�

� �����������	������������������,�����
�4�������	
������,�������	������.���������	�������������

�

� �������� � =���� �	� ��	����������� �,�����
�� ��	���� ��� ��%�
� �
�	� �	
��������	
��������� 	�� ����

�������

�

� �������� � =���� �	� ��	����������� �,�����
�� ��	���� ��� ��%�
� �
�	� �	
��������	
��������� 	�� ����

�������

�

��������6�	�����	�
����	���
������������	���������5��������		����������	�������������

137



�

�	�����������3����
���������������������������� ������������
����������������������� �������������

�������������������
��������������������������9�

�

.55���!#.��8��1���#-��

�

0��������������� ������������������ ����� ��� ������������� ��
������ ������� ���� � ������������� ���

��������������������������������� ��������
������������������
������:�

�

��� ������E����������������

!�� 0��.���	�
��������

(�� ��������.����� ��
�������������
������������������
�����

,�� ��������������������������������������������������������
��

�

&'������(����)��*��'����������+,�

�

���������
������� ��
����� ����� ��� ����� ������������ �� �� ���@�������� ���������������� ���� ����'�

�����������������.������ ���� ���� ���.������.� ���� ��������������������� ������� �����.��� ������

������
������ �� ���� ������ ��� �� �� ���
��� ��� ��������� ���� ����� ���� -�� ��������� ��� ���� ����

���
��������� ������������������������������������ ��������������������������������������������

�

/(4���������������������������
�������

�

A��� (4/� 7�� 2*� 3��?��=���� 22�

�

�������	�''����������������������������������������������	���������"��������

�������	�����"���	������������������� ����������� ����������	��	����

&'�

�)�

�)�

 �	

!�

"��#��$��%

�
�

����������	�����������������������
���	���	�
������������	�������������

�

��������������������������	�����	��	
����������������
��������
�����������	�������������

138



�

� ���������=	�������	
������	��	���
�����	��	�����'����	�	������������	�������������

�

������� � /�� ��	���� ��� ���	�
����� ����� ������	
��� �������
��� �
� ������ 	�� ��%�
�� �� �	��
�����

�	
�������	
��	��������	���
�����	����	���������������
�
��������������	����	��������������������������

���	����� ���� �
����� ����	���
�� �	��
����� 	���
�����	
�� ������ 	������� ������ 	�
� 
�����	���		���

��	�����	
����	���

�

� ���������>�����
'��������	������������	���4���������	�������������

�

�	������� ��� 3�� ��
� ����� ����� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ���� ������������ ������� ����� �� �� ��

������������������������������������������
������������9�

�

������
���������
��� A��� �22� 7�� �2*� 3��?��.���� �*/�

3��������������� A��� !!�� 7�� �4#� 3��?��.���� ��4�

8���������
��������������

����������������� ���

������������

A��� �!)� 7�� !!,� 3��?��.���� �*(�

�����������������

�������������������

��� ��

A��� �,!� 7�� !#,� 3��?��.���� �2#�

������
�������������
��� A��� )/� 7�� !(!� 3��?��.���� �4(�

�����������������
����

����������������������

������
�����������

A��� *�� 7�� !*2� 3��?��.���� �4(�

8���;E������ A��� )*� 7�� !*#� 3��?��.���� �*#�

������������������


�����'��
��������


������������� ��


��������������

������������

A��� ,/� 7�� !(�� 3��?��.���� !(,�

��"
��������������� A��� ,(� 7�� !/4� 3��?��.���� !���

�

�

�/������������������	��������	����������������������������	�����
�������������
������1���
�����	
�

�

�6��� ��	�	����� ����� ���� �	��
����� �	� 
���������� ������� 	
� ��������� ������ �� ������ ���� �� ����
�
��

����������� 	�� ������� ��������� ���	����� �
����� �	���
�� ����	����� ������ ���� �
� �
������
��
�� �
��

139



�����
���� 	�� ������ ������������#� �
�� ������ ���� �	����� �
� ������ ����� �	��� 
	�� �
��������� ��������
����

����
�������.��1���
�����	
��

�

������
���������������������
�����
���	��	����	�����		�	���
.��1�������	����
	�����
��������	�������
�

�5��������		�.�� ����������	����
	�����
�����	�����
	�����������	���	����,�����
��������
���	�������


����.���������	�������������

�

� �������� ��	���� ����� ��	������ ��� ��������� ���� �	���� ��� ����
�� �	� ����� ��� ����
�� ������ �	�� ������

�,�����
�� ����� ����� 
���#� C	�
�� �������
� 	�� �������
�� ��5��	���� ��� ��������� ��� ��� �	������
������

��������B������������
�����		������������������
����	���������
��	����
�������
�����.���������	��

�����������

�

��%.��� �6!#��!��#��

�

�����������������

�

<������*� #� �����*@!,� !,� ����!/@(,� �!,� ����(/@,,� �#*�

����,/@/,� )!� ����//@*,� 22� ����*/@4,� 24� ����4/G� �#�

��������������� �/� � � � � � �

�

(

'(

)(

�(

�(

�((

�'(

�)(

5������� ��6') '�6�) ��6)) )�6�) ��6�) ��6�) ��7 8���������

���	��

,�����	��

,����"������	��	�

�

�

3�����������

140



�

����3����������3������������������$33�&���������������������������������������� �����������������������

������������������������
�����������������@���������������������������������������
������������@��@

�������� �������������� ���������� ��� ��.������� ����� ������� �������!���������������!##/�������������	-H'�

������'��
�����������������$8�&������� ���������
������������� ������������33���

�

3����
������������
�����������������������������9�

�

A��� ��/� 7�� (4*� ������������������ (!�

�

��������	������������"�����������������������	�

''�

&'�

��

 �	

!�

8�������������	��

�

�

������������������

�

3����
���������
������������������������������
�����������9�

�

7���������� !2� ������������� (�*� 	���
� �� >���� #�

>������ #� -����;8
����� /,� ��.�� �� B
������� ��

1����� *� � � � � � �

�

141



�������������������"��������	��	������	�������������������	�

(

�(

�((

��(

'((

'�(

�((

��(

!��4���,��� 9���	������� 1���� :��� :�%�	� *	��
;<�	��
 =��� >�����	� ?����

�������	

�

�

I������

�

8���� !!(� E������ !)2� ������������������ *�

�

-���

)'�

�&�

��

<���

@�
���

8�������������	��

�
��"
���1�����������

�

	�������"
���

�����������
,!,�

I������

��������
(� B���"
��� ,� 7����
��� /�

�����������

�������
//�

�

142



-������.���	�����	

)')

�

)

�

��

( �( �(( ��( '(( '�( �(( ��( )(( )�(

1�����	�/�������	����,��

A��������	���

>�	�/���

!���=���

8�������������	��

�

�

D���������

�

0����:�B������� !/,� 0����:�-����� 2�
0����:�I�����

������ ������
(�

0����:�����

������

���.��
���

�,)�

3
��;8
�������

	������:�

0�����5�B���.�

����������

(�

3
��;8
�������

	������:�

0�����5�B���.�

��������

���

3
��;8
�������

	������:�

0�����5�������

��

3
��;8
�������

	������:�

1�����

#�

�����;������

B������:�-������
,�

�����;������

B������:�

��.�������

�4�

�����;������

B������:�

B����������

(�

�����;������

B������:�

��������

��

�����;������

B������:�1�����
���

B���.;B���.�

B������:���������
!4�

B���.;B���.�

B������:�

����������

��
B���.;B���.�

B������:��������
#�

B���.;B���.�

B������:�1�����
��

1�����D������

I��
�:������
#�

����������

D������I��
��
!)� � �

�

143



/��	����

'�)

&

�

�)�

�

��

�

(

)

��

�

�

��

'�

�

(

�

(

'�

( �( �(( ��( '(( '�( �((

B������>����	�

B������*��	�

B������A��	��������������

B������3����������+�,�����

"���;<��������1�����,���B�����C�>��+��9������

"���;<��������1�����,���B�����C�>��+��3���+��

"���;<��������1�����,���B�����C�3	���

"���;<��������1�����,���?����

3	���;3	����>����	���*�����

3	���;3	����>����	���8���	����

3	���;3	����>����	���>��,����	��

3	���;3	����>����	���9����	�

3	���;3	����>����	���?����

>��+�;>��+��>����	���3���+��

>��+�;>��+��>����	���9������

>��+�;>��+��>����	���=�
���

>��+�;>��+��>����	���?����

>��+�;>��+��>����	���3��

3���?�����D����+�A����

�
�

.��������+�-��������

�

��� ����� ��� ���� ����
�������� �������� ������������� ����������������������� ���������� ��� ���� ���
�����

����������� ���� �
���� ����
�������� E�������� ���� ������������� ���� ����������� ���
������ ����� ���

����� ��� ���� ����������'� �������� ���
��� ��������� ���� ������������ ��� ����
���� �������� ������

������������������������������������������ ������������������������ �����������������
��������������

�

0�������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������
����

������������������ �����'������
��������������� ������������������������������������������������������

����������������
����������-��������������������
������
�������������
����������� ��������������
����� ��

������������������������������������� ����
������������� ��������-�����������������
���������� �����'����

������������������ ������������������
����� �����������������������������������������������
��������

������ E��� �"������ ��� ���������� ����� �� ����������� ��� 3��������� ��
��� ����� �� ��������� � ���

�����������������?��� ����������������������������� ��������������������
������ �������������� ��

����������������'������ ���������������������� �����������������
��������� �����'�����������
��������

��� ����������� �� ��������� ���� �� ��������� ��� ������  ������ ���� ���� �
������ ��� ����������� � �������� ���

����������������� ������������� ���������

�

0��������� �������
���� ����������������������������
�����������'���������
�������� ����������

�
�����"�������������������"���������������������������
�������
�
��������
��������������������������

��
���'������"����������
��
�����������"������
���������������������������������������������
����?���

���������4�8������	�
����7�����������������������������������
��������������������������������

144



��
����������������������������+����������� �������� ����������������� ����������������������
���'����

����"���������������������������������� ����������������������������
��������'���� ���������:�

�

�� ��������� ��������������
������������������������� ��������� ������� ��������������������������� ���

������ �������������6�����

�� �� ��������� ������ ����� ���� ����������� ��
���� ���� ����� ������������'� � ��� ���� ��� �� �����

��������
��������������
������������������������������������
����������6�

�� ���������������
������
������ �����������������
����������
��������������������������

$����������
������������������&�����+�
�+�������

�

����
����D"����������������
������.���������������������������������������
���������������������

��
������������������������
��������������������� ������"�������������������������������������'�

������� ����� ���
���� ����� �
���� ������ ������
�� ��� �� ����� ��� �
���������'� ��"��'� ����
�� ��

����
��������

�

/�� #�;���������

�

-������ ������������
�������'������ ��������������������������
�������������������������������

���������

�

�	���
���������	�
���

�

��� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ������� ��� ��������� ������ ��� ���� �������� ��� ������ ��
������������ �� ��

�
��������� ���������� ����
����� ��� ����� �� ������ ���� ��
���� ���
������ ��� ���� ��� �
�� ����� ���������

�
������'� ����� ����� ��� ������� �� ������� ��� ��� ������� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����� ��� ����

����
�������������.��������
���������������������� ����������������;����� ������������������������

���������������������������

�

-����������
���������
����������������������� ��������� ����������C*#'###���������������������� ������

��
��� �������	��� -������������������������� ������������
�������������'������� ������������������

����
������� ���� ������ � �������� �
���
�� ��� >
��� ���� ���� �� ���� ������ ���C�*'###� ��� ����� ��� ����

��"��
�����
�������� ������
����������������������������������������� ��	�
����B���������

�

1���������������������������!*2��������������������������C*#'###������������'�!�4����������������
��

����� ���� ����� ,#� ����� ������� ���� �����8���� ��� ���� ������������ �
������ ����� ��� ������� ������ ���

���
���C,#'###���
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������
������������������"��������C,#'!##����������"��
����������������'��"��������������������

����� ���//�������������������
��� ��.����������������������������������������������'��
�������

����������������������������������������������������������

�

8���� ��� ���� ������������ ����� ����� ���� �� ���� ������ ��� C�*'###� ���� ���
�� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���


����������������������������

�

������������������8�+�
��

�

145



0�� ����� �������� ��� ������ ���� �
������ �������� ���������� ������� ��� ������� ����� 
���� ��� ����

3�������������0��.����������������������������
������������������������������������������������

��� ��������������������������������������:�

�

��B����������:� � ������
��;��
����

� � � ������������
��������*����� ���

� � � �������������������������������"�

� � � ��������������������������������"�
���������#�

� � � ����������������

�

���������������
����������0������������������!#����
�����������������������������!#�(�����������

������
����������������
�������������������������������������������
����������������
������������

�����������������������
������������������� �������
����������������������
����������:���

�

�� �,J�������������
��������
�����������������'����

�� !/J�������������
��������
��������!������������������

� � �

B������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#�(����

��������������������
����������.������������������������������������� �����K������
�����������
����

����������
���������������
����� ���������������������������������������������������������

�

-��������������������������������������
���������
��	�
���������������������������������������.�������

������� ��������� ��� ��������� ��� ���������������� ���������
������ �������� ���� ���������� ������������ �����

��
��� 
���������� ����� ��� ��
�������� ����� �
�+���� ��� � ������� ������� ���� �������� ��������� ��� ��

���
�����

�

�������������������
�������������.�������������������������������������������������������1��������

��������������������
�������������()!�����������*����������'�4!�����������
����0��������������

��+������ ������ ����� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ���
��� ����

������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

���������� ������ ����
���������� ����	�
����7������������� �� ���������� �� ��������� ��� ���� ������

�����������������������������������������������������"����������������������������������������
�������

����
���������� ��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������

146



STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Agenda Item No. 8 

16 JANUARY 2013 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council 
 
Report Author – Paulina Ford, Senior Governance Officer, Scrutiny 
Contact Details – 01733 452508 or email paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 
 
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE KEY DECISIONS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This is a regular report to the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee outlining 

the content of the Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The latest version of the Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions is attached at Appendix 1.  
The Notice contains those key decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the 
Cabinet or individual Cabinet Member(s) can make after 24 January 2013. 
 

3.2 The information in the Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions provides the Committee with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these key decisions, or to 
request further information. 
 

3.3 If the Committee wished to examine any of the key decisions, consideration would need to be 
given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme. 
 

3.4 
 

As the Notice is published fortnightly any version of the Notice published after dispatch of this 
agenda will be tabled at the meeting. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 

 
4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Notice of Intention to 

Take Key Decisions. 
 

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
 None 

 
6. APPENDICES 

 
 Appendix 1 – Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions 
 
 

147



148

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
  

 
 

P
E
T
E
R
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C
IT
Y
  

C
O
U
N
C
IL
’S
 N
O
T
IC
E
 O
F
 

IN
T
E
N
T
IO
N
 T
O
 T
A
K
E
 K
E
Y
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 

 
   

P
U
B
L
IS
H
E
D
: 
 2
7
 D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
2
 

149



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
  

N
O
T
IC
E
 O
F
 I
N
T
E
N
T
IO
N
 T
O
 T
A
K
E
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 

A
B

 

In
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
 2
8
 d
a
y
s
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 n
o
ti
c
e
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 '
k
e
y
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 
 K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 

o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
£
5
0
0
,0
0
0
 a
n
d
/o
r 
h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
r 
m
o
re
 w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r,
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
is
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
, 
in
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 

d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r’
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
. 
If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 i
t’
s
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

C
llr
 C
e
re
s
te
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 L
e
e
 (
D
e
p
u
ty
 l
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 S
c
o
tt
; 
C
llr
 H
o
ld
ic
h
; 
C
llr
 H
ill
e
r;
 C
llr
 S
e
a
to
n
; 
C
llr
 F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
: 
C
llr
 D
a
lt
o
n
: 
C
llr
 W

a
ls
h
. 
 

 T
h
is
 N
o
ti
c
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 m
o
n
th
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 f
o
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 b
a
s
is
. 
 

E
a
c
h
 n
e
w
 n
o
ti
c
e
 s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 i
te
m
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
v
e
r 
in
to
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 n
o
ti
c
e
s
. 
 A
n
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 N
o
ti
c
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
th
e
 N
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
le
x
 D
a
y
n
e
s
, 
S
e
n
io
r 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
3
).
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
m
it
 

y
o
u
r 
v
ie
w
s
 v
ia
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 a
le
x
a
n
d
e
r.
d
a
y
n
e
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
4
7
. 

 W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 N
o
ti
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 m
e
d
ia
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
, 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ta
in
s
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 m

a
y
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
re
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 t
h
is
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 

b
e
lo
w
. 
A
 f
o
rm

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 
o
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
, 
in
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 2
8
 c
le
a
r 
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
) 
(M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
(E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
1
2
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
v
it
e
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 (
u
n
le
s
s
 a
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 

in
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
).
 

 Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
, 
o
r 
o
b
ta
in
 e
x
tr
a
c
ts
 f
ro
m
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
e
r 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 b
e
in
g
 m

a
d
e
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
y
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 f
o
r 
p
h
o
to
c
o
p
y
in
g
 o
r 
p
o
s
ta
g
e
. 
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
ro
m
 A
le
x
 D
a
y
n
e
s
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 

1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
3
),
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 a
le
x
a
n
d
e
r.
d
a
y
n
e
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
4
7
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 

re
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
 

 A
ll 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
o
s
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
: 
w
w
w
.p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
/e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 

150



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
  

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 '
k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 N
o
ti
c
e
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
u
b
m
it
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 
a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 n
o
ti
c
e
. 

 N
E
W
 I
T
E
M
S
 T
H
IS
 M
O
N
T
H
: 

 E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 t
o
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 R
e
la
te
d
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 t
o
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
1
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
a
p
it
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
2
 

R
is
k
 B
a
s
e
d
 V
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 P
o
li
c
y
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
3
 

R
e
li
g
io
u
s
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S
y
ll
a
b
u
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
4
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
5
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
h
a
rg
in
g
 P
o
li
c
y
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
6
 

F
le
tt
o
n
 P
a
rk
w
a
y
 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1
7
 t
o
 2
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
7
 

    

151



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 F
R
O
M
 2
4
 J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
3
 

 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
 

O
P
E
N
 T
O
 

P
U
B
L
IC
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
S
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 T
O
 

T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 

T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 (
IF
 A
N
Y
 

O
T
H
E
R
 T
H
A
N
 

P
U
B
L
IC
 R
E
P
O
R
T
) 

M
o
y
’s
 E
n
d
 S
ta
n
d
 

D
e
m
o
li
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 -
 

K
E
Y
/0
3
A
P
R
/1
2
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

D
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
o
y
’s
 E
n
d
 

S
ta
n
d
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
's
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R
e
c
e
ip
t 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

S
a
le
 o
f 
D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 
P
a
rk
 -
 K
E
Y
/0
3
J
U
L
/1
1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 

s
a
le
 o
f 
D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 
C
a
r 

P
a
rk
. 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
o
ll
in
g
 S
e
le
c
t 
L
is
t 
- 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
F
o
s
te
ri
n
g
 

A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/0
1
J
U
L
/1
2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 
fo
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
fo
s
te
ri
n
g
 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

152



 

  W
ri
te
 o
ff
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 

d
e
b
ts
 o
v
e
r 
£
1
0
,0
0
0
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 N
o
n
 D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

R
a
te
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
1
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 w
ri
te
 o
ff
 o
f 
d
e
b
t 

s
h
o
w
n
 a
s
 o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
n
o
n
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 r
a
te
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 G
o
d
fr
e
y
 

IC
T
 a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
8
9
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.g
o
d
fr
e
y
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
a
m
p
to
n
 V
a
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 
K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
4
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
H
a
m
p
to
n
 V
a
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld
ic
h
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 w
a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
a
s
e
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

- 
K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
2
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 b
a
s
e
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 P
ils
w
o
rt
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
6
4
 

S
te
v
e
n
.P
ils
w
o
rt
h
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
3
 

D
ra
ft
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
fo
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 

M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 2
0
2
3
/2
4
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 a
s
 a
 b
a
s
is
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

A
s
s
e
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

D
ra
ft
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

C
a
re
 T
ru
s
t.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 P
ils
w
o
rt
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
6
4
 

S
te
v
e
n
.P
ils
w
o
rt
h
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

153



 

 M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 

C
la
re
 L
o
d
g
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
5
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
to
 s
e
c
u
re
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

C
la
re
 L
o
d
g
e
 S
e
c
u
re
 U
n
it
. 
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
la
re
 L
o
d
g
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
6
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 

th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
la
re
 

L
o
d
g
e
 S
e
c
u
re
 U
n
it
. 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

F
a
m
il
y
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
7
 

C
re
a
te
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
F
a
m
ily
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

P
ro
v
id
e
r 
L
is
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
8
 

C
re
a
te
 a
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

P
ro
v
id
e
r 
L
is
t 
fo
r 
R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 

u
n
it
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 P
la
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
9
 

T
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
la
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
  

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
. 

T
o
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

w
it
h
 k
e
y
 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

154



 

  S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/1
0
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 G
o
d
fr
e
y
 

IC
T
 a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
8
9
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.g
o
d
fr
e
y
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 -
 

K
E
Y
/3
0
N
O
V
1
2
/0
2
 

A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
W
a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 

N
/A
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g

o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
a
re
 a
n
d
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/1
8
D
E
C
1
2
/0
1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 o
f 

ra
te
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

fa
c
ili
ty
 g
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
. 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
o
ile
t 

a
n
d
 w
a
s
h
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 

d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
P
e
te
r 

H
il
le
r 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
, 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

N
/A
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

R
u
s
s
 C
a
rr
 

C
a
re
 &
 R
e
p
a
ir
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
8
6
4
 

ru
s
s
.c
a
rr
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o

v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

W
o
rk
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/1
8
D
E
C
1
2
/0
2
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 C
a
p
it
a
l 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
W
o
rk
s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
-1
4
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
P
e
te
r 

H
il
le
r 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
, 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 

p
u
b
lic
, 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

M
a
rk
 S
p
e
e
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
7
1
 

m
a
rk
.s
p
e
e
d
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

155



 

  E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
H
o
m
e
c
a
re
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
8
D
E
C
1
2
/0
3
 

T
o
 e
x
te
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 f
o
r 
a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 
9
 m

o
n
th
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
W
a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 

N
/A
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

J
o
h
n
 C
re
m
in
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
&
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
0
8
 

jo
h
n
.c
re
m
in
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

4
1
3
 B
u
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
7
D
E
C
1
2
/0
1
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
R
o
u
te
 

4
1
3
 (
M
a
x
e
y
 t
o
 C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
) 

fr
o
m
 1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
P
e
te
r 

H
il
le
r 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
, 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

M
a
rk
 S
p
e
e
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
7
1
 

m
a
rk
.s
p
e
e
d
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/1
0
J
A
N
1
3
/0
1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 a
w
a
rd
in
g
 o
f 

th
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 i
n
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n
e
x
t 
fi
v
e
 y
e
a
rs
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

S
u
e
 A
d
d
is
o
n
 

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
4
8
5
6
0
 

s
u
e
.a
d
d
is
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h

.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 t
o
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 R
e
la
te
d
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 t
o
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
1
 

T
o
 e
x
te
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
, 

P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
S
tr
e
e
t 

L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 G
u
lly
 C
le
a
n
s
in
g
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 u
n
ti
l 
J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 

p
e
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 

a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

s
e
n
io
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 M
a
c
h
e
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
la
n
n
in
g
, 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
3
4
7
5
 

s
im
o
n
.m
a
c
h
e
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

156



 

  E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
a
p
it
a
l 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
2
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
G
r.
 U
ff
. 

M
a
rc
o
 C
e
re
s
te
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
E
S
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

F
o
u
r 
w
e
e
k
 p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

  

C
h
a
rl
o
tt
e
 P
a
lm
e
r 

C
lim

a
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 c
h
a
rl
o
tt
e
.p
a
lm
e
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
is
k
 B
a
s
e
d
 V
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

P
o
li
c
y
 -
 K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
3
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 f
o
r 

o
n
lin
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
/C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 
c
la
im
 f
o
rm

s
. 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

N
O
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

A
m
a
n
d
a
 S
te
v
e
n
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
h
a
re
d
 

T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
4
1
 

a
m
a
n
d
a
.s
te
v
e
n
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
li
g
io
u
s
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
y
ll
a
b
u
s
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
4
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
lly
 

A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla
b
u
s
 f
o
r 
R
e
lig
io
u
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
R
E
).
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld
ic
h
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
. 

S
A
C
R
E
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

k
e
y
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
a
lly
 W

e
a
ld
 

G
o
v
e
rn
o
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 7
6
3
7
2
0
 

s
a
lly
.w
e
a
ld
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
5
 

A
g
re
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 

E
lig
ib
ili
ty
 C
ri
te
ri
a
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
W
a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
E
S
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 u
s
e
rs
, 

c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

  

J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
C
a
re
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
4
0
 

ja
n
a
.b
u
rt
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
h
a
rg
in
g
 

P
o
li
c
y
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
6
 

A
g
re
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
A
d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 c
h
a
rg
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
W
a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
E
S
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 u
s
e
rs
, 

c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
S
te
v
e
n
s
o
n
 

In
te
ri
m
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
3
0
6
 

p
a
u
l.
s
te
v
e
n
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

157



 

  F
le
tt
o
n
 P
a
rk
w
a
y
 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

1
7
 t
o
 2
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2
4
J
A
N
1
3
/0
7
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 i
s
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw
a
rd
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 2
0
1
2
 a
n
d
 

2
0
1
5
 i
n
 M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
a
w
a
rd
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

w
o
rk
s
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
P
e
te
r 

H
il
le
r 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
, 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

M
a
rk
 S
p
e
e
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
7
1
 

m
a
rk
.s
p
e
e
d
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

158



 C
H
IE
F
 E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
'S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

H
R
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
T
ra
in
in
g
 &
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 R
e
w
a
rd
 &
 P
o
lic
y
 

 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
D
ir
e
c
to
r'
s
 O
ff
ic
e
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
  

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 (
IC
T
) 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
  

W
a
s
te
 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
h
a
re
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
T
ru
s
t 
C
lie
n
t 

 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
S
’ 
S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
B
a
y
a
rd
 P
la
c
e
, 
B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
, 
P
E
1
 1
F
B
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
, 
F
a
m
ily
 &
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 &
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

 O
P
E
R
A
T
IO
N
S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
D
ir
e
c
to
r’
s
 O
ff
ic
e
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 &
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 (
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 &
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 D
e
liv
e
ry
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 
  

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
C
T
V
, 
C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 &
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
ra
d
in
g
, 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
) 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 H
o
u
s
in
g
, 
C
o
h
e
s
io
n
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
, 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 (
F
in
a
n
c
e
) 
 

 A
D
U
L
T
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 D
ir
e
c
to
r’
s
 O
ff
ic
e
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 (
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
&
 C
a
re
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t;
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 H
IV
/A
ID
S
; 
R
e
g
u
la
te
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 (
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
; 
O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 &
 S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t;
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
, 
P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
&
 

C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
) 

159



  Q
u
a
lit
y
, 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 (
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
; 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
; 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 &
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
; 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
y
s
te
m
s
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t;
 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 W

o
rk
fo
rc
e
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t)
 

 

 

160



U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 8

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 
 

S
T

R
O

N
G

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IV
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

 
 

It
e
m

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

S
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
: 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

, 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 W

o
rk

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
, 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

th
e
m
e
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
im
 o
f 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 a
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r.
 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 A
d

ri
a
n

 C
h

a
p

m
a
n

 

It
e
m
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 

in
to
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

6
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 R

e
p
o
rt
 1
7
 M

a
y
 

F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
4
 M

a
y
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 F
u

tu
re

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 a
n
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 f
u
tu
re
 

w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 P
a
u

li
n

a
 F

o
rd

 

It
e
m
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 

in
to
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 
 

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

  
P

a
u

l 
S

te
v
e
n

e
tt

e
 

 

C
R

IM
E

 A
N

D
 D

IS
O

R
D

E
R

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
  

 
 

P
o

li
c
e
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
n

d
 P

o
li
c
e
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e
 P

a
n

e
ls

 
 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p
o
lic
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
le
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 P
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 C
ri
m
e
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

  
A

d
ri

a
n

 C
h

a
p

m
a
n

/G
a
ry

 G
o

o
s
e
 

 

2
5
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 R

e
p
o
rt
 9
 J
u
ly
 

F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 1
6
 J
u
ly

 
 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 T
a
s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 
F

in
a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

161



U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 8

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

 
 

It
e
m

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

  
A

d
ri

a
n

 C
h

a
p

m
a
n

 

 
 

 

C
R

IM
E

 A
N

D
 D

IS
O

R
D

E
R

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 
 

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 T
o
 S
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 T
e
a
m
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 P
e
te

r 
G

e
ll
 

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 D

o
g

 O
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 K
9
 P
ro
je
c
t 
w
h
ic
h
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 d
o
g
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 P
e
te

r 
G

e
ll
  

 

1
2
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 R

e
p
o
rt
  
2
8
 A
u
g
 

F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 3
 S
e
p
t 

 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 R

e
o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
  

 T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 r
e
o
ff
e
n
d
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 G
a
ry

 G
o

o
s
e
 

 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
h

e
s
io

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 D
e
li

v
e
ry

  
 T
o
 S
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 C
o
h
e
s
io
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 t
a
c
k
lin
g
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
/a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 J
a
w

a
id

 K
h

a
n

 

 
2
0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 R

e
p
o
rt
 2
 N

o
v
 

F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 9
 N

o
v
 

E
m

p
ty

 H
o

m
e
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
2
 -

 2
0
1
5
 

 
 

162



U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 8

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

 
 

It
e
m

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

T
o
 S
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 D
ra
ft
 E
m
p
ty
 H
o
m
e
s
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

  C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 S
h

a
ro

n
 M

a
li

a
 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 T
o
 S
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
 o
f 
th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
  

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 A
d

ri
a
n

 C
h

a
p

m
a
n

/C
ll
r 

H
il
le

r 
 

 

 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 H
o

m
e
s
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 P

o
li

c
y
 

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
d
ra
ft
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 g
iv
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
to
 

c
a
b
in
e
t 
fo
r 
o
n
w
a
rd
 p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 t
o
 f
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 
a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 B
e
li
n

d
a
 C

h
il

d
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
0
8
 -

 2
0
1
2
 

 T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 B
e
li
n

d
a
 C

h
il

d
 

 

1
6
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
 

 D
ra
ft
 R

e
p
o
rt
 3
1
 D

e
c
 

F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
  
7
 J
a
n
 

C
it

iz
e
n

s
 P

o
w

e
r 

–
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

  
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 T
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 a
g
re
e
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 
a
n
y
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a
n
y
 f
u
tu
re
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
. 

  C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

G
ra

e
m

e
 C

la
rk

 

 

2
1

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
 

(J
o

in
t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 a
n

d
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
P

la
n

 

T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

 

163



U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 8

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

 
 

It
e
m

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

s
) 

T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r:
  
J

o
h

n
 H

a
rr

is
o

n
/S

te
v
e

n
 P

il
s
w

o
rt

h
 

 

V
iv

a
c
it

y
 –

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
  C

o
n

ta
c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

  
K

e
v
in

 T
ig

h
e
 

 

C
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e
 –

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 V
is

io
n

  
   C

o
n

ta
c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 A
n

n
e
tt

e
 J

o
y
c
e
 

 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
  
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

 C
u

lt
u

re
, 

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
  

   C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 A
n

n
e
tt

e
 J

o
y
c
e
/ 

C
ll

r 
M

 L
e
e
 

 

C
R

IM
E

 A
N

D
 D

IS
O

R
D

E
R

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

   C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 G
a
ry

 G
o

o
s
e
 

 

6
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

 D
ra
ft
 R

e
p
o
rt
 1
8
 F
e
b
 

F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
  
2
5
 F
e
b
 

U
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 N

e
w

 P
o

li
c
e
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

   C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 G
a
ry

 G
o

o
s
e
/ 

A
d

ri
a
n

 C
h

a
p

m
a
n

 

 

  T
o

 b
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
d

 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
: 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 S
e
le

c
ti

v
e
 L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 t

o
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 i

n
 P

ri
v
a
te

 R
e
n

te
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 B
ri

e
fi

n
g

 N
o

te
 –

 B
e
li
n

d
a
 C

h
il
d

 

164



U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 8

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
h

e
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 –

 C
ll
r 

W
a
ls

h
 

U
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 D

o
g

 O
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
  

165



166

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 20 November 2012
	5 Citizens Power Programme - Final Report of the Task and Finish Group
	130116 - SSCSC - Citizens Power - Final Report from Task  Finish Group Jan 2012

	6 Review of the Homelessness Strategy 2008-2012
	130116 - SSCSC - Homelessness Strategy 2008 revised and updated

	7 Peterborough Homes Allocations Policy
	130116 - SSCSC - Peterborough Homes Allocations Policy v1 6
	130116 - SSCSC - consultation questions b-w
	130116 - SSCSC - Allocs policy consultation summary of responses

	8 Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions
	Notice of Intention to Take Key Decision - Appendix

	9 Work Programme

